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1. Tén td chitc/Name of organization: Cong ty CH phe"in San xuét Kinh doanh Xudt Nhép
khiu Dich vu v Pau tir Tan Binh/Tan Bink Import - Export Joint Stock Corporation
(viét tat/ abbreviation: TANIMEX).

Mai chimg khodn/Securities code: TTX

oling -
TP.HCM/325 Ly Thuong Kiet, Ward 9, District Tan Binh, HCM City 2w o b
KUAT NHAP
Pién thoai lién hd/Telephone: (84-028)3868.6378 Fax: (84-8)38642060 !

Email: tanimex(@tanimex.com.vn

2. Nbi dung thong tin cong bd/ Contents of disclosure:

CBTT dinh ki 6 thang - k¥ bao cdo thing 12/2025: - Béo cdo tién d6 sit dung von/
s6 tidn thu duoc tir dot chio ban/ phait hanh ra cong ching nam 2018, (6-month
periodic information disclosure - reporting period December 2023. - Report on
progress of capital use/ proceeds from public offering/ issuance in 2018)

3. Thong tin nay d3 duge cong b trén trang théng tin dién tir clia cdng ty vao ngay
18/12/2025 tai dwémg dan: https://www.tanimex.com.vn/ = Quan hé cO dong/This
information was published on the company s website on December 18, 2025 (date),
as in the link hilps://www.tanimex.com.vn/ = Shareholder Information.



Chiing t8i xin cam két céc thong tin cdng bd trén ddy la dang sy thdt va hoan todn

chiu trach nhiém trude phép ludt vé ndi dung cde thong tin da cdng b/ We hereby certify

that the information provided is true and correct and we bear the full responsibility to the

law.

Tii figy dinh kém/Attached,
BCTC nam 2025/ Financial
stalements 2023

(MEITC O T 2024-3 Ul"ﬂ'ﬂ[ﬂj}

MNoi nhin/Recipient:

o [Nhir trén/ds above UL

o Luu VT, BT&DANV.03 Save VT
DT&EDA-NVO3

Pai dién to chirc
Organization representative
Mot dai digén theo phap ludt
Legal representative
TONG GIAM DOC
GENFERAL DIRECTOR /It
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CONG TY CP SXKD CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
XNK DV & BT TAN BINH Déc lap - Ty do - LHanh phie
(TANIMEX)
S6: 988 /CV-DT&DA TEIICM, ngay 18 thang 12 ndm 2025

BAO CAO TIEN DO SU DUNG vowso TIEN THU
PUQC TU POT CHAO BAN/PHAT HANH

(Theo Gidy climg nhcm ditng ky chdo bdn/phdt hinh s S3UBCK-GON do Chi tich Uy ban Chimg
Feherdrn Nha mde mp ngray 0210201 8)

Kinh giri: - Uy ban Chitng khodn Nha nuéc

-
COMNG TY
0 PHAN

- S Giao dich chimg khodn Tp.H6 Chi Minh

L. GIOT THIEU VE TO CHUC PHAT HANH

1. Tén t& chite phat hanh (ddy di): Cong ty C6 phin San Xuat Kinh Doanh Xuét Nhip
Khéu Dich Vu va Ddu Tu Tan Binh

2. Pia chi tru s& chinh: 86 325 Ly Thudng Kiét, Phudng 9, Quédn Tan Binh, TPHCM
3. Dién thoai: (84-028) 3868 6378 Fax: (84-028) 3864 2060 Websile: tanimex.com.vn
4. Vién didu 18: 300.000.000.000 dong.

5. Mi ¢b phiéu (néu co): TTX

6. Noi mo tai khoan thanh toan: Ngin hang Thurong mai ¢ phﬁn Ngoai thuong Viét Nam
_ Chi nhénh Tan Binh — Phong giao dich ETOWN, S6 hiéu tai khoan: 044.100.0730616

7. Gidy thfﬂg nhén ding lcy doanh nghiép ma s6 doanh ngl:uep 0301464904 do S&r Ké
hoach vi Piu tuw TPHCM cép lin dan ngay 18/07/2006, cdp thay dbi lan thi 17 ngldy
25/01/2019.

- Nganh nghé kinh doanh chinh: Xy dyng nha cic logi - Ma nganh: 4100

- San phﬁmﬁdich vi chinh: B tr xdy dung va kinh doanh nha ¢, co s& ha tang, khu céng
nghiép; x4y dung vin phong; nha xuwéng...

8. Gidy phép thanh lap va hoat dong (neu o theo quy. dinh cia phdp ludt chuyén nganh):
54 4103005032 do S& K& hoach va Bau tu Tp. HCM cap lin dau ngay 18/07/2006.
IL CHONG KHOAN PHAT HANH

. Tén chiing khodn: C4 phiéu Cong ty C4 phin San Xuét Kinh Doanh Xuit Nhap Khiu
Dich Vu va Dau Tu Tin Binh

2. Loai chimg khoan: C8 phiéu phé théng



MS0I - NP 155/2020/ND-CP

3. Ménh gi4: 10.000 déng

4. Sé luong chimg khodn dd phat hanh: 3.600.000 ¢b phiéu

5. Tbng vén/sd tién da huy ﬁ@ng:\ 90.000.000.000 déng, trong db ph;’in von/sh tién huy
déng cho du 4n: 90.000.000.000 dong.

6. Ngiy két thic dot chio ban/phat hanh: 28/12/2018

. PHUONG AN SU" DUNG VON/SO TIEN THU BPUQC TU POT CHAO
BAN/PHAT HANH

1. Tién d6 dur 4n @4 cong b theo Bin cdo bach: ndm 2018

2. Tién db duy 4n hidn tai: chua thye hign do dang trién khai ¢de thi fuc phép 1y

3. Nhitng thay @5i, diéu chinh (néu c6) v nguyén nhn, Iy do diéu chinh: khéng co.

4. Ly do thay dbi (néu c6): khong cd

5. Béo c4o tién @8 dwoc cong bd théng tin tai: https:/fwww.tanimex.com.vn/ = Quan hé =
ob dong, ngay ..A8.112/2025.

CTCP SXKD XNK DV & PT TAN BINH
NGUOL DAT DIEN THEO PHAP LUAT
TONG GIAM DOC /iiff
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH

CHO NAM TAI CHINH KET THUC NGAY 30 THANG 9 NAM 2025

CONG TY CO PHAN
SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT
NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA bAU TV
TAN BINH

A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd. trading as Baker Tilly A&C is a member of the global network
of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and independent legal entities



CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU

TAN BINH
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

BAO CAO CUA HQI PONG QUAN TRI

Hii déﬂg quan tri Cong ty Cé phén San xuit Kinh doanh Xuit nhip khau Dich vu va Péu tu Tan Binh (sau
déy goi tat 1a “Cdng ty”) trinh bay bao c4o cia minh cing véi Bao cdo tai chinh cho ndm ti chinh két thic
ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2025,

Khai quét]ré Cong ty : i J
Cing ty Co phin San xudt Kinh doanh Xuat nhdp khiu Dich vu va Déu tu Tan Binh hoat ddng theo Gidy
chirng nhén ding ky doanh nghigp so 0301464904, dang ki l4n ddu ngay 18 thing 7 ndm 2006 va dang ky
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thay d&i lin thir 17 ngdy 25 thang 01 nim 2019 do S¢ K& hoach vi Piu tr TP. Hé Chi Minh cép.

Cé phiéu cia Cong ty di duoc niém yét tai 8¢ Giao dich Chimg khodn TP. H6 Chi Minh (HOSE) véi mé

‘

chimg khodn TTX theo Quyét dinh sb 144/QD-SGDHCM do HOSE cap ngay 17 thang 11 nim 2009,

Tru & hoat déng

- Piachi 325 Ly Thuémg Kiét, Phudng Tan Hoa, TP. H8 Chi Minh.
- Diénthoai  :(84-28)38 686378
- Fax :(B4-28) 318 652 322

Céng ty c6 mbt bd phén trye thude 13 Ban quan 1y Ha tAng Khu céng nghiép Tan Binh, dia chi tai s6 02
Puémg CN13, Khu céng nghiép Tan Binh, Phubng Tay Thanh, TP. H Chi Minh,

Hoat dong kinh doanh ciia Céng ty theo Gidy chimg nhin ding ky doanh nghiép 1a:

- Thoat nude va xir Iy nude thai (khong hoat dong tai tra s);

- Gido duc méam non;

- Thu gom va vén chuyén réc thai (khéng hoat dong tai tr s&);

- Bin budn vit tir, nguyén liéu nganh in, bao bi, nhya, gidy, kim loai (trir phé lidu, phé thai) va thiét bj may
mac phue vi cho nganh san xudt bao bi va nginh in;

- Bén bufn may mdc, thiét bi nganh in;

- Bién budn miy mdc, thiét bi, phu liéu, phu ting vt liéu xdy dung, rang tri ndi thit, phuong tién giao
théng vin t3i. Ban budn hrong thye, thue phim (khéng hoat ddng tai try 50);
San xuft hang céng nghiép, tiéu thi céng nghiép phuc vu tiéu ding ndi dia va xudt khiu. Djch vu nha
hing, khich san, kidu héi. Kinh doanh du lich Iit hanh ndi dia, quéc té. Dhu tir vi hop tdc sdn xuit hang
xut khAu. DAu tir va hop tic ddu tr xdy dung: nhi, xudmg sén xuit céc mét hing @& xudt khiu. Thi cong
xdy dumg: cdc céng trinh din dung va cong nghiép, cic cong trinh giao thong, cép thodt nurée va cdy xanh
(ghm méi vi duy tu), cde cong trinh thity lod, hé théng chidu sang. Kinh doanh kho hang, xuémg sin xuét
va giao nhin hang. Dich vu: thé dyc, thé thao (sin tennis, hé boi va cée loai hinh thé duc, thé thao gidl trl
khéc). San xuit, gia cong khung kéo thép, cic san phém co khi phuc vu sén xuét, xiy ding vi Géu dimg.
Lép dung khung ko thép. San ldp mét bing. Van chuyén hang hoa, dai 1j vin tai. Mua bn vat tu phuye
v nudi trong thiy san. Kinh doanh cong vién ciy xanh (trong cdy, cham sbc cdy xanh). Piu tr xiy dyng
va kinh doanh nha &, co so ha ting khu céng nghigp. Duy tu nao vét céng ranh. San xudt va mua bén
nurée tinh khiét. San xudt sudt an ¢ing nghiép. Dich vu rira xe. Kinh doanh vin chuyén hanh khach theo
hop ddng. San xudt, ché bién va mua ban cdc logi thuc phém, thirc &n gia siic, thity hai sin. Do tao day
nghé. Stra chita bio tri 6 t va xe co gidi cic loai. Tu viin cung cdp gidi phap cong nghé vi thi cdng cic
hé théng x 1y nude thai, nude tinh khiét, réc, khi thai va cdc nhin t& gy 6 nhidm méi truomg. Tréng

rimg. Khai thic cat den. Khai thac dét sét. Sin xuft gach gdi va nguyén vat lidu xdy dung, Lip tong du
todn va dur toén cong trinh. Tir vén déu thiu, Lip du dn ddu tw. Thim tra thigt ké va du todn. Khai thic v
xir 1y nwde ngim. Pau tu xdy dyng va cho thué vin phong. Dich vu quing cdo throng mai, Dich vu giao
nhfn hing héa xuét nhip khiu va khai thué hai quan. Dau tw xiy dung va kinh doanh trung tAm thuong
mai. Kinh doanh khai thic va quin 1y chg. Cho thué cao éc vin phong, Trong trot, chin nudi hén hop.
Dich vu tr vin bit déng sdn. Dich vu méi gidi, quin 1y, dinh gia, dhu gid san giao dich bt ddng san,
Quing cdo. Kinh doanh bit dang sin. Gido duc lrung hoc o 5& va trung hec phé thng.




CONG TY €O PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH
BAO CAO CTIA HOI BONG QUAN TRI (tiép theo)

T4 ddng quin tri vA Ban dieu hinh, quén Ij

Céc thanh vien Hoi dng quan irj va Ban diéu hanh, quén 1y cia Cong ty trong ndm va cho dén thoi didm lap
bio cido ndy bao gon:

Hii dﬁng grein trf

Ho vA tén Chire vu Ngiy tai bd nhigm/ tir nhiém

Ong Nguyén Minh Tam Cha tich Téi bd nhiém ngay 08 thing 01 ndm 2025
Ong Trin Quang Trudmg Phé Chi tich Téi bé nhiém ngdy 08 thing 01 nim 2025
B Trén Thi Thanh Nhan Thanh vién T4i bé nhiém ngay 08 thing 01 nim 2025
Ong La Ngoc Thong!” Thanh vién T4i bé nhiém ngay 08 thing 01 nim 2025

Tir nhiém tir ngdy 01 thing 7 ndm 2025

(Ong Phan Ngoc Liém Thanh vién doc lip T4i bé tthiém ngdy 08 thang 01 ndm 2025
Ba Nguyén Thi Thu Giang Thanh vién déc lap T4i bé nhiém ngay 08 thang 01 ndm 2025

) Ong La Ngoc Théng cé don xin tir nhigm tir ngay 01 thdng 7 nim 2025 nhumg dang doi quyét dinh chinh
thire tir Pai hoi dong c6 déng thuéng nién ndm 2025.

Ban Téng Gidm doc

Ho va tén Chirc vu Ngiy bd nhiém/ tdi bd nhigm

Ong Trin Quang Trudmng Téng Giam ddc Tai bé nhiém ngdy 20 thing 01 nim 2025
Ong Nguyén Dinh Minh Trié&  Phé Téng Gidm doc T4i bb nhiém ngdy 20 thang 01 ndm 2025
Bi L& Neguyén Huéng Duong  Pho Téng Giam déc Bé nhiém ngay 20 thang 01 ndm 2025

Pai dién theo phip luit
Ngudi dai dién theo phip luét ciia Cong ty trong nam va cho dén thoi diém lap bio cdo ndy 14 Ong Trin
Quang Trutmg - Téng Giam ddc (tii b nhi¢m ngay 10 thing 01 nam 2020).

Ki¢m toan vién
Cong ty TNHH Kiém todn va Tu vin A&C di duge chi dinh kiém todn Béo céo tii chinh cho nam tai chinh
lcét thiic ngay 30 thang 9 ndm 2025 cia Cong ty,

Trach nhiém ciia Ban Thng Giam ddc

Ban Téng Gidm ddc chju trich nhiém lip Bdo cdo tai chinh phén 4nh trung thwe va hop Iy tinh hinh tai

chinh, két qui hoat dgng kinh doanh va lau chuyén tién té ciia Cong ty trong ndm. Trong vigc lip Bao cao

tai chinh ndy, Ban Tng Gism ddc phat:

s Chon lya cdc chinh sich k& todn thich hop v ép dung cdc chinh sach nay mdt cdch nhit quin;

o Thuc hién céc xét dodn va céc wde tinh mot céch hop 1y va thén trong;

o Néu 1o cdc chudn muc ké todn dp dung cho Céng ty ¢6 duge man thi hay khong va tit ca cde sai 1éch
trong yéu di duge trinh bay va giai thich trong Béo cdo tai chinh;

o Lip Béo cdo tii chinh trén co s& hoat dong lién tuc trir trudmg hop khong thé cho ring Céng ty s& liép
tuc hoat ddng lién tue;

e Thiét 1ap va thuc hign hé théng kidm sodt ndi by mot cdch hitu higu nhim han ché ri ro ¢6 sai sot trong
yéu do gian 14n hofe nham lin trong viéc 1dp va trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh,

Ban Téng Gidm dbc dam bao cic 56 ke todn thich hop duge hnu git ddy dii é& phan anh tinh hinh tai chinh
cita Ciéng ty véi mirc 43 chinh x4c hop 17 tai bit ky thoi diem nao va cdc s sach k& todn tuin thi ché d6 ke
todn dp dung. Ban Téng Gidm dbe cling chiu trdch nhiém quin 1y cde tal san cliia Cong ty va do da di thye
hién cdc bién phdp thich hop d& ngdin chin v phdt hién cdc hanh vi gian lan vi cac i pham khac.

Ban Téng Giam dbc cam lcét @3 tudn thi cde véu cAu néu trén trong viéc lip Bao cao ti chinh.




CONG TY €3 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH =
BAO CAO CUA HIOI PONG QUAN TRI (tiép theo)

Phé duyét Bio cdo tai chinh
Hai déng quan tri phé duyét Bio céo tai chinh dinh kém. Bao cdo tii chinh da phan dnh trung thuc va hop ly
iinth hink 13 chinh ciia Céng ty tai thoi diém ngdy 30 thng 9 nim 2025, ciing nhu két qui hoat déng kinh
doanh va tinh hinh I chuyén tién t& cho nim tii chinh Kkét thic cling ngay, phit hop vdi cde chudn mue ké
toan Vidt Nam, Ché dé Ké todn doanh nghiép Viét Nam va céc quy dinh phip Iy 6 lién quan dén viéc lap
va trinh bay Bdo céo tii chinh.
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A&C AUDITING AND CONSULTING CO., LTD. @ pakerti lly
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S4: 1.0055/26/TC-AC

BAO CAO KIEM TOAN DQC LAP

Kinh giri: CAC CO DONG, HOI DONG QUAN TRI VA BAN TONG GIAM BOC
CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA
DAU TU TAN BINH

Chung tai da kiém todn Béo cdo tii chinh kém theo cia Cong ty C6 phan Sin xuét Kinh doanh Xudt nhip
khéu Dich vu va Péu tir Tén Binh (sau déy goi tit 12 “Céng ty"”), duge lip ngay 25 thang 11 nam 2025, tir
trang 07 dén trang 56, bao gdm Bang cin ddi ké todn tai ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2023, Bdo céo lét qua hoal
déng kinh doanh, Béo cdo hmu chuyén tién t§ cho nam tAi chinh lcét thiic cling ngay va Bin thuy&t minh Béo
cdo tai chinh.

Tréach nhiém ciia Ban Téng Gidm die

Ban Téng Gidm déc Céng ty chiu trich nhiém vé viée I8p va trinh biy trung thyc va hop 1 Bdo cdo tai
chinh cia Céng ty theo cac chudn muc ké todn Viét Nam, Ché db Ké toan doanh nghiép Vit Nam vi cde
quy dinh phép 1y ¢6 lién quan dén viéc 14p va trinh by Béo céo tai chinh v chin trach nhigm vé kiém sodt
néi bd ma Ban Tong Gidm ddc xédc dinh 12 cAn thiét dé dam bio cho viée lap va trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh
khéng 6 sai sét trong yéu do gian 1én hofc nhim lin,

Trich nhiém cia Kiém todn vién

Trich nhiém cla chiing ti 13 dua ra ¥ kién v& Béo cdo tai chinh dua trén ket qua clia cuge kifm toan. Ching
téi da tién hanh kidm todn theo cde chudn mye kiém todn Vigt Nam, Céc chudn mire nay yéu cdu ching toi
tun thit chudn mue va cde quy dinh vé dao dic nghé nghiép, 1ap k& hoach va thue hién cude kidm todn dé
dat duge sz dim bao hop 1y vé viée ligu Bao cdo tl chinh ctia Céng ty c6 con sai sot rong yéu hay khéng.

Céng vigc kiém toan bao gbm thye hign céc thi tuc tihim thu thip cdc bing chimg kiém toan v& céc s6 lidu

va thuyét minh trén Béo cdo tai chinth. Céc thil tyc kidm todn dwoc lua chon dya trén xét dodn cia kiem todn
vién, bao gom dénh gia mii ro 6 sai sot trong véu trong Bédo cdo tii chinh do gian lin hodc nhim lin. Khi

thye hién dénh gid cdc rii ro nay, liém todn vién di xem xét kiem sodt ndi bé clia Céng ty lién quan dén
vidc lip va trinh bay Bao cdo tii chinh trung thue, hop 1j nhim thit Ic& cac tha tuc kiém toan phi hop vdi
tinh hinh thye t&, tuy nhién khéng nhim muc dich duara y kién v hiéu qua cia kiém sodt nfi by cua Cong 2

ty. Cong viéc kiém todn ciing bao gbm d4nh gia tinh thich hop cla céc chinh sich ké todn duge dp dung vé é
tinh hop If clia cac udc tinh ké todn cla Ban Téng Gidm ddc cling nhw ddnh gid vige trinh bay ting thé Bag'=

céio tii chinh, = sl

Chiing téi tin twng ring céc bing chimg kiém todn mi ching t6i da thu thap dugc 1a dhy d0 va thich hop
Jam co sér cho ¥ kien kiém todn ngoai trir ctia ching t61. Y

Co s& cita § kién kiém todn ngoai trix ‘
Tai thoi diém két thiic ndm tai chinh, Cong ty cd khodn ng ghc va 1 tréi phidu ddo han cia Céng ty Co

phin Thuong mai Dich vy Nhwa Bao bt Kién Dire véi sb tién 13 20.897.534.240 VND (xem thuyét minh s

V.5), Cong ty C phin Thuong mai Dich vu Nhya Bao bi Kién Pite dang ngumg hoat dong v tién hinh

thanh Iy cdc tai san. Vi nhitng bing chimg hién cé tai Cong ty, Ching toi khing thé danh gid duge kha
nang thu hoi cia khodn ng nay.

A&C Ayiliting and Céasulting Co., Lid. iroding os Baler Tilly A& js 2 member of the global oetwork
af Baker Tilly Infernational T.td., the memhers of which arc scparate and independent legal entities
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@ pakertilly
A&C

Y kicn kiém todn ngoai trir

Theo ¥ kién chia chiing t&i, ngoal trir anh hudng cia vin dé néu tai doan “Cu sd cua ¥ kién kiém toan ngoai
irir”, Béo céo tai chinh dd phan dnh trung thue va hop 1y, trén cac kchia canh trong yéu tinh hinh tai chinh ciia
Céng ty CO phan Sin xuAt Kinh doanh Xudt nhap khau Dich vu va Piu tir Tan Binh tai ngay 30 thang 9 nam
2025, eling nhu leét qud hoat déng kinh doanh va tinh hinh luu chuyén tién té cho ndm tai chinh két thiic

cling ngay, phil hop voi cde chuin myc ké todn Vit Nam, Ché dd Ké loan doanh nghigp Viél Nam va cdc
quy dinh phap 1y ¢6 lién quan dén viéc 1ap va trinh bay Bdo cdo tai chinh.

{_?'
«

CONGTY THHH. %

6 Viin Tﬁnﬁ Phan Cao Huyén
Thanh vién Ban Giim dée Kiém todn vién
56 Gidy CNDKHN ki todn: 0092-2023-008-1 84 Gidy CNBKHN kiém todn: 3523-2026-008-1

Ngudri duge ty quyén

TP, Ha Chi Minh, ngay 25 théng 11 niim 2025

A&C Auditing nid Consulfing Co., Ltd, trading ns Baleer Tilly A& Is o member of the global neowark
af Baker Tilly Intemational Lad,, the members of which are scparate an] independent begal enlitics
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CONG TY C8 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU TAN BINH
Dia chi: 325 Ly Thudng Kiét, Phudmg Tin Hoa, TP. 116 Chi Minh
#BA0 CAD TAI CHINH

Cho nim tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thdng 9 ndm 2023

A -

TTL

oo Lo kh s okl e

?‘-*.‘-;

Béo cdo niy phdi duge doe cling vot Bdn rﬁuyé': ptinh Bdo cdo t3i chinh

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN

Tai ngay 30 thang 9 niim 2025

CHI TIEU
TAI SAN NGAN HAN
Tién va cic khoin tweng dwong tién

Titn
Céc khodn trong duong tién

. Pdu tw tai chinh ngdn han

Chimng khoan kinh doanh
Dy phémg gidm gis chimg khodn kinh doanh
Déu tr nfim gilt dén ngay ddo han

Cic khodn phii thu ngin han

Phii thu ngin han ciia khéch hing

Trd trudic cho ngudi bén ngén han

Phai thu ndi b ngin han

Phai thu theo tién dd ké hoach hop déng xdy dung
Phai thu v& cho vay ngn han

Phai thu ngin han khic

Du phing phéi thu ngin han khd doi

Tai san thigu ché xa 1y

Hang ton kho
Hang tin kho
D phong gigm gid hing tén kho

. Thisdn ngén han khic

Chi phi tra trurde ngén han

Thué gid tri gia ting duge khiu trir

Thué va cdc khodn khic phai thu Nha mwde
Gian dich mua ban lai trdi phiu Chinh pht
Tii sin ngin han khic

Ma
s

100

110
111
112

120
121
122
123

130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
139

140
141
149

150
151
152
153
154
155

7

Th u‘yét
minh

V.1

V.2a
V.2a
V.ib

V.3a
V.da

V.5a
Ve

V. 7a

V.16

Sd cudi ndm

Bon v tinh: YND

56 diu ndm

594.427.003.955

60.204.915.141
50.204.915.141
10.000,000.000

478.109.357.900
- 1.437.955.710
(28.597.810)
476.700.000.000

53.708.181.907
13.958.607 562
300.000.000

41,215,800.431
(1.796.226.086)

4.404.639.007
4 404.639.007

534.100.597.459

47.437.268.487
&7.437.268 487

455.,032.635.550
8.017.244.484
(110.795.234)
447.126.186.300

27.146.981.346
18.066,278.460
1.152.875.654

11.317.309.550
{1.389.482.318)

67.650.000
67.650.000

4.416.062.076
4.416.062.076

-
=
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cONG TY C8 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU TAN BINH
Dia chi: 325 Lj Thuémg Kigt, Phutmg Tan Hoa, TP, H6 Chi Minh .
BAD CAD TAT CHINH

Cho nam tii chinh két thic ngay 30 thing 9 nam 2025

Béing cin ddi ké todn (tiép theo)

B-

b = R o e

L R R

bt

Ban cdo niy phal divge dpe cing vat RBan thuyet mink Bdo cdo tai chink

CHI TIEU
TAT SAN DAT HAN

Cac khodn phai thu dai han

Phai thu dai han cda khich hang
Tré riede cho ngudr bin dii han
Vén kinh deanh & dom vi true thude
Phal thu ndi bd dai han

Phai thu vé& cho vay dai han

Phai thu dai han khic

[y phimg phdd thu dai han khé doi

. Thisin ¢b dinh

Tai sdn 6 dinh hitu hinh
Ngwyén gid

Gid tri hao mon liy ké

Tai sim ¢ dinh thué tai chinh
Neupén pid

(Gid tr7 hao man liy ké

Tii sén cb dinh v4 hinh
Newyén gid

Gid tri hao man iy ké

. Bét dfng san diu tw

MNguyén gid
Gid tri hao mon liy ké

. Tii sdn dir dang dai han

Chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh dér dang dii han
Chi phi xiy dyng co ban dir dang

Piiu tw thi chinh dii han
Péu (i vao cong ty con

" Brdu tr vao cong ty lign doanh, lién két

By tr gop vin vao don vi khic
D phong diu tu tii chinh dai han
Préu tu nfim git dén ngdy déo han

. Téi siin dai han khic

Chi phi trd tnrde dai han

Téi sén thué thu nhip hodn lai

Thidt bi, vit tur, phu ting thay thé dai han
Tai san di han khie

TONG CONG TAI SAN

Ma

&
500
200

210
211
212
213
214
213
216
219

220
221
222
223
224
215
226
227
228
229

230
231
232

240
24]
242

250
231
252
253
254
255

260
261
262
263
268

270

8

Thuyét
minh

V.3b
Vb

V.5b
V.6

W

V.2

V.10

V.11
V.12

V.2
V.ic
V.ic
V.2b

V.7b
V.13

56 cudi nam

56 du nim

630.020.259,743

15.953.209.599
B.628.486.070
1.565.016.529

5.75%.707.000

31.061.413.232
31.061.413.232
181.318.896.245

(150.257.483.013)

445,000.000
{445.000.000)

150.834.970.645
603.858.516.306
(453.023.545.661)

125.986.610.083
125.866.616.083
120,000,000

140.657.546.132
127.987.189.158

19.247.500.000
(6.617.143.026)

165.526.504.032
165.205,493.254
321.010.798

677.925,591.978

7.284.723.529

1.565.016.529

5.719.707.000

34.649.591.287
34.649.591.287
f78.387.342.785

(143.737.951.498)

445,000,000
(443.000.000)

183.462.679.771
599.024.606.300
{415.561.926.333)

125.594,076.952
125.474.076.952
120.000.000

156.464.801.508
127.987.189.158

42.198.699.970
(13.721.087.620) .

170.469.718.931
170.041.756.43%
427.962.452

1.226.447.353.698

1.212.026.189.437




CONG TY C8 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU TAN BINH
Dia chi: 325 Ly Thudmg Kiét, Phiémg Tan Hoa, TP. H& Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam i chinh két thie npay 30 thing 9 nim 2023
Bing cin dbi ké todn (tiép thea)

-

= Sl R

S L
$a ek B —

=
—

R SR

b
Lad Bl OO

Rée cdo niy phai dege doc cieng vii Ban thuyét mink Bio cdo 13 chink

CHi TTEU
NO PHAI TRA

Ng ngiin han

Phai tra ngudi ban ngin han

Ngurén mua trd tién trude nghn han

Thué vi cic khodn phai nop Nha nudc

Phai trd nguti lao dong

Chi phi phai tra ngin han

Phii tra ndi bd ngin han

Phai tré theo tin dé ké hoach hop ddng xdy dumg
Doanh thu chua thie hign ngan han

Phai trd ngin han khae

. Way vi no thué tii chinh ngan han

. Dur phong phai trd ngan han

. Qu¥ khen thudng, phic o

. Quy binh &n gid

. Giao dich tua ban lai tréi phiéu Chinh phia

. Ny dii han

Phai tri ngudi bin dai han

Mg mua trd tién trede dai han
Chi phi phai tra dii han

Phii tra ndi bj v& vén kinh doanh
Phai tra ndi b§ dii han

TDiganh thu chea thue hién dai han
Phai trd dii han khic

Vay v ng thué tai chinh dai han
Trdi phiéu chuyén déi '

, Cb phigu wu &

. Thué thu nhfip ho#n lai phdi trd

. Dhr phong phdi trd dai han

. Quy phit trién khoa hoe va cang nghé

Ma
sb

300

e L]
311
312
313
314
313
Jlé
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324

330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343

9

Thuyét
minh

V.14

V.15

V.16
V.17
V.18a

V.19a
V202

V.2l

W.18b

V100
V. 20b.c

86 cudi nim

54 ddu nim

371.455.584.542

117.917.278.071
1.006.443 366
743496236
25.061.018.583
5.541.746.797
10.000.000

6.511.240.382
27.508.215.534

51.535.116.748

253.541.306.471
33.000.000
5§3.133.935.072

104.043.606.268
96.330,745.131

368.718.531.148

114.613.403.507
2459922679
1.140,828
14.831.192.048
5.160.638.2591
10,000.000

5.863.686.201
35.559.148 091

30.687.673.369

254.105.127.641
33.000.000

$5.399.355.391

107.188.133.996

B

91.484.638.254 \
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CONG TY CG PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU TAN BINH
Dia chi: 325 Ly Thuémg Kiél, Phutmg Tdn Hoa, TP. Hb Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho nim tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 théng 9 nam 2023
Bing cin ddi ké todn (tip thea)

Ma
CHI TIEU 56

D- VON CHU SO HUU 400
I. Vin chi s¢ him 410
1. Vén gép cia chi sé hitu 411
- Cﬁp.ﬁz‘éupﬁé théng cd quyén biéu quyét dila
- Co phiéu wu ddi 411b
2. Thang du vén ¢d phin 412
3, Quyén chon chuyén ddi wdi phidu 413
4. Vén khie clia chi s hiu 414
5. C& phigu quy 415
6. Chénh léch dénh gid lai tai sin 416
7. Chénh 1&ch ty gid hoi dodi 417
8. Quy déu tu phit trién 418
9. Quy hd trg slip xép doanh nghiép 419
10, Quy khéo thude vén chi sér it 420
I1. Loi nhudn sau thué chura phan phoi 421
- Loi nhudn sau thué chwa phdn phai

ity ké dén cudi ky truede 421a
= Lyt nhudn sau thué chiea phan p!zr:fi b nay 4215
12. Ngudn vén diiu tw xiy dung co bin 422
L. Ngudn kinh phi v qui khie 430
1. Ngudn kinh phi 431
2. Nguén kinh phi da hinh thanh tai sin ¢6 dinh 432

TONG CONG NGUON VON 440

o

e =" =
Nguyén Thj Ngoc Thom 114 Thi Thu Thio
MNgwird lip K¢ todn triedmg

Fio cda ndy phii diege dpe cling vii Ban thuyét mink Baa cdo tai chinh

10

Thuyét
minh

V.22

V.22

V.22

V.22

56 cufi ndm

Sé diu ndm

#54.988.769.156

§54.988.769.156
300.000.000.000
300.000,000.000

170.675.017.127

151.306.194.011

232.047.558.018

§43.307.658.259

843.307.658.289
300,000.000.000
300.000.000.060

170.675.017.127

151.366,194.011

221.266.447.131

153.873.733.366 221.266.447.15]
70.071.804.652 -
1.226.447.353.698 1.212.026.189.437

2 u:mg Tricdm
Ting Giam dbc

-




CONG TY C6 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH vy VA DAU TU TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thudmg Kiét, Phuémg Tin Hia, TP, 116 Chi Minh
BAD CAD TAL CHINH
Cho nim téi chinh két thie ngay 30 thang 9 ndm 2025

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

Cho nam tai chinh két thie ngay 30 thang 9 nim 2025

M

CHI TIEU sih

1. Doanh thu bin hing vA cung cdp dich vy 01
2, Cic khofdin gidm trir deanh thu 02

3. Doanh thu thudn vé bén hing vi cung cdp dich vy 10

4. Gid vbn hang hin 11
5. Lgi nhudn gip vé bin hing va cung cip djch vu 20
6. Douanh thu hoat ding tai chinh 21
7, Chi phi tai chinh 22

Trong do: chi phi 1ai vay ; 23
8. Chiphi han hing _ 25
9, Chi phi quin I deanh nghiép 26
10. Loi nhudn thuin tir hoat djng kinh doanh 30
11. Thu nhip khac 31
12. Chi phi khéc 32
13, Loi nhudin khac 40
14, Thng loi nhujn ké todn trude thué 50
15. Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hinh 51
16. Chi phi thud thu nhip doanh nghiép hodn lal 52
17, Loi nhuin sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép 60
18. Lii co ban trén cd phicu 70
19. Li suy giam trén cd phicu i

ey

Thuyét
minh

V1.1

VL2

V1.3
V.4

VI3

VL6

VL7

VI.E

V.16

V.13

Nam nay

Pon vi tinh: VIND

Naim trwde

245.453.899.706
245.453.899.706
54,736,354.360
190.717.545.346
38.010.815.403

13.850.658.230

45.583.327.027
26.320,547.336
142.973.828.156
2.410,230.850
1.068.226.396
1.342.004.254
144.315.832.410

27.637.076.064

106.951.6594

217.995.997.303
217.995,997.303
62.528.010.730
155.467.986.573
39.515.740.205

2.119.862.977

43.309.607.990
218.204.496,545
121.349.759.266
8.557.343.427
773.921.80%
T.783.421.618
129.133,180.884

22.082.366.103

1.900.097.058

1 1-5.5?1.8&4.552_

105.150.717.723

3.29%

3o

3.298

1.009

CONG 1Y
GO PHERTT Y-,

== [ 5N AT TiNH DOAMH
—UAT MHAR B f

RH Vi VA AU T
TAM HINH

- \ L= i H,“ch

- | T .
Nguyén Thi Ngoe Thom Ha Thi Thu Thioe q“'TFfrTQ uang Trwing
Ngwiri lip K¢ todn trirdng Téng Giam dbe

Béa cdo ndy phdi diege doc cling vai Ban thuyét minh Bao cdo i chinh

11



CONG TY C6 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU TAN BINH
Pia chi: 325 Ly Thuimg Kiét, Phutmg Tin Hoa, TP. HA Chi Minh
BAO CAQ TAI CHINH

Cho nitm tai chinh két thie ngay 30 thing 9 nim 2025

S e

IL

BAO CAOLUU CHUYEN TTIEN TE
(Theo phwong phip trye tiép)
Cho nim tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thiang 9 nim 2025

CHI TLEU
Luu chuyén tién tir hoat ding kinh doanh

Titn thu ban hing, cung cip dich vy va

doanh thu khic

Tién chi trd cho ngrdvi cung cip hang hda va dich vy
Tidn chi tra cho nguii lao ding

Tién l&i vay da tra

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép da np

Tién thu khéc tir hoat djng kinh doanh

Tién chi khidc cho hoat déng kinh doanh

Liru chuyén tién thudn tiv hogt dpng kinh doanh

Luu chuyén tién tir hoat ding déu or

Tién chi dé mua sém, x4y dung tai sin cb dinh va
céc t4d san dii han khic

Ti&n thu tir thanh 1, nhuong bin ti sin cfi dinh v
cac 14i sdn dai han khdc

Tién chi cho vay, mua céc ciing cu no cia

dom vi khdc

Tién thu hi}i cho vay, bén lai cic cdng cu ny cla
dom vi khic

Tién chi diu tw zop vin vio don vi khidc

Tidn thu héi diu tr gép vn vio don vi khéc

Tién thu 13i cho vay, cb tic va lgi nhudn duge chia

Liew chupén tién thudn tic hoat djng din o

M4
st

01
03
04
03
06
a7

20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27

an

Bdo eda niy phdi dege doc cling vii Ban H’:uyé'r whinh Bdo cdo @i chinh

12

Dom vi tink: VND

Thuyét
minh Nam nay Mim trwic
273.074.588.737 252.480.672.202
(56.603.363.673) (56.079.721.909)
(27.038.3 43.073) {27.631.034.421)
V.16 (25.322.047.285) (18.919.494.596)
23,978.090.541 31.308.490.037
(64.861.434.269) (63.069.474.919)
125229.490.978 T1R.089. 435,994
(7.010.379.504) (33.622.625.917)
" 55.26%.340
Va2 (500.300.000.000) (383.526.186.300)
V.2, V.5a 450,726.186.300 343.400.000.000
- (7.207.520.000)
V.53, VI3 33.920.679.391 30,800,647 687

(22.663.513.813)

(41.091.415.170)




CONG TY CG PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU TAN BINH
Dia chi: 325 Ly Thudng Kiét, Phuémg Tén Hoa, TP. HS Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

ho nam i chinh két thic ngdy 30 thang 9 ndm 2025

Bdo cio lwu chuyén tién té (tiép theo)

L

-~

Ma  Thuyét
CHI TIEU 5 minh Nam nay Nim truwie

III. Luwu chuyén tién tiv hoat ddng tai chinh
1. Tidn thu tir phét hinh c6 phitu, nhdn vin gdp cia

chi s hifa 31 - -
2. Tién trd lai vdn g6p cho cde chi sé hir, mua lai

cé phiu cia doanh nghiép da phat hinh 32 . -
3. Tién thu tir di vay 3 - -
4, Tién trd ng goc vay 34 - -
5, Tién Ird no géc thué 1ai chinh 35 - .
6. & tizc, loi nhudn da 3 cho ¢hi s& hiu 36 V.20a, V.22 (89.798.812.500) (90.027.009.500)

L chuyén tién thuin tir hogt dgng 1ai chinh 40 (89.798.812.500) (90.027.009.500)

Luu chuyén tién thuiin trong nim 50 12.767.164.665 (13.028.988.676)

Tién v twong duong tién ddu nim 6l V.l 47.437.268.487 60.466.207.556

Anh huémg cia thay dbi i gia hoi dodi quy ddingeai 1§ 61 481.989 49.607

Tidn vA twong duong tiédn cudi nim 70 V.1 60.204.915.141 47.437.268.487

4 Chi Minh, ngiy 25 thang 11 nim 2025
T,
\II - 4 -'.'"r =t .
e LJH' S AN MUAT WINIHL DOARIYE

fli R | T
L SUAT HHAP KHAL

o DICH VU YA BAUT
> IGH YU MA,

\ 3
TR e g PR T Ty 5
Ngujjf.n:[hl Ngoe Thom Ha Thj Thu Thao W@rﬁ?f g Truwimg
Nowivi lip ; K& tadn trudng g Giam dic

Biia cdn niy phii dwge dpe cling vt Ban thupés mink Bio cdo tai chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thudng Kiét, Phuimg Tén Hoa, TP. H& Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho niim thi chinh két thic ngay 30 thdng 9 nim 2025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho nim tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thing 9 nim 2025

1. PACBIEM HOAT DONG

1. Hinh thirc s& hivu von ) _ -
Céng ty C4 phin San xudt Kinh doanh Xuat nhp khau Dich vy va Pau tu Tan Binh (sau diy goi tat 14
“Cong ty™) 14 cong ty co phén.

2. Linh vyc kinh doanh i
Cong ty kinh doanh trong nhiéu Iinh vue khic nhau.

3. Nganh nghé kinh doanh ) :
Hoat d6ng kinh doanh chinh ciia Cong ty 1a dich vu dau fir xfiy dyng va kinh doanh nha ¢, co so ha tang
khu céng nghiép, mua ban hang hoa.

4,  Chu k¥ sin xuﬁt, kinh doanh thing thuwing
Chu ky san xuft kinh doanh théng thuong cia Cong ty khing qua 12 thang.

5. Céu tric Cong ty
Cée Cong ty lién kit

, Ty 1§ Ty 1§
Ty 18 vén phin quyén
Tén cong ty Dia chi tru s chinh Hoat ddng kinh doanh chinh gop s hiu  biBu quyét

\

Cong ty Co phdn  Liud, Todnha Tani—  Ban budn vit tw, nguyén vil 4528%  45,28% 45,28%
plotrvaPhat  Office, S6 475D Lé liéu nginh in, bad bl, nhua,
tridn Minh Phat  Trong Tén, Phwémg Tdy gidy, kim logi va thiét bj, méay

Thanh, TP. Hé Chi mée, phye vu cho nganh sin

Minh xufit bao bi nginh in
Congty Céphdn  Liu3, Todnhd Tani—  Kinh doanh bit ddngsan, kho 22,85%  22,85% 22,85%
San xudt Dich vy Office, S5 475D L& bai, nha &, xwdng san xudt,

Tén Binh Trong Tén, Phuimg Tay cho thué kho hing, xrimg sdn
Thanh, TP. Ho Chi xufit, kinh doanh khu chung
winh cir

Cong ty cd phﬁu 13334 Thoai Ngoc Gido duc trung hoc so s&, 22,08%  22.08% 22.08%
Dijch vu— Gido Héu, Phutmg Tdn Phi, tung hoe phuﬁ théng, mém
duc Tri Bic TP. Hb Chi Minh non .
Céngty Cd phin LA C3-13, duomg N8,  Sdn xudt gidy, bao bi 35,00% 35,00% 35.00%
Bao bi Viét Phat  Khu céng nghigp Tén

Phi Trung, X& Ci Chi,

TP. HS Chi Minh

Cic Don vi triee thuge khing cd tw cdch phdp nhin hach todn phy thuje

Céng ty ¢é mét bd phin trrc thude 12 Ban quan 1y Ha tang Khu cdng nghiép Tan Binh, dia chi tai 86 02
Budmg CN13, Khu céng nghiép Tdn Binh, Phuéng T4y Thanh, TP, H6 Chi Minh.

6.  Tuyén bé vé khi niing 50 sanh théng tin trén Bio cdo tai chinh
Céc sb lidu twong (g cia ndm trude so sanh duge vai 56 lidu ciia nam nay.

7. Nhin vién o
Tai ngdy két thiic nim tai chinh Céng ty c6 105 nhin vién dang lam vidc (s6 diu ndm [a 106 nhan vién).

Edn thuyér minh ndy la mat bd phgn hop thanh va phi dirge dpc citng vei B cdo (il il
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 L Thutmg Kiét, Phutmg Tan Hoa, TP. Ho Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho tam tai chinh két thiic ngéy 30 thang 9 ndm 2023

Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

II.

1.

CTIL

Fan thuyét mink néy li mgt b phdn hop thank vi phdi diegre doc ciing vdt Bdo edo tai ehinh

NAM TAI CHINH, PON VI TIEN TE SU DUNG TRONG KE TOAN

Nim tai chinh ’ ,
Nim tai chinh ciia Cong ty bit du tir ngay 01 thang 10 va két thiic véo ngiy 30 thang 9 hang nim.

Paon vi tién té sit dung trong Tru?: toan

Bon vi tién t& sit dung trong ké todn 12 Dang Viét Nam (VND) do phén lén cde nghiép vu duge thuc
hién bang don vi tién t& VNI

CHUAN MUC VA CHE BQ KE TOAN AP DUNG

Ché a@p ki todn ap dyng

Cong ty ap dung cac chudn mue ké todn Viét Nam, Ché do Ké toan doanh nghigp Vit Nam durge ban
hanh theo Théng tu s8 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thang 12 nam 2014, Thong tw s6 53/2016/TT-BTC
ngay 21 théng 3 ndm 2016 va cdc thong fw hudng dAn thue hién chufin myc k€ todn cia B§ Tai chinh
trong viéc 1dp va trinh bay Béo cdo i chinh.

Tuyén b vé viée tuin thi chufin mye ké toin va ché 2§ ki todn

Ban Tong Gidm dée dam bao di tufin thi yéu ciiu clia cc chudn muc k& todn Viét Nam, Ché d§ K& todn
doanh nghiép Viét Nam dugc ban hanh theo Théng tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thang 12 nam
2014, Thong tur s& 53/2016/TT-BTC ngiy 21 théng 3 ndm 2016 cling nhu céc thong tr hudmg din thue

hién chudn mue ké todn ciia B3 T chinh trong viéc Iip va trinh bay Béo cao tai chinh.

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG

Co ¢ lip Bdo cdo tai chinh ) ) _ ‘
Bio cho tai chinh duge lap trén co s& ke todn don tich (i céc théng tin lién quan dén cdc lubng tién).

Cic giao dich bing ngoai t§ ;
(Céc giao dich phdt sinh bang ngoai t¢ dugc chugén dbi theo ty gid tai ngay phét sinh giae dich. S8 du
cdc khodn muc tién té co goc ngoai t& tal ngdy két thiic ndm tai chinh dwge quy d6i theo ty gid tai ngay
nay. '

Chénh 1&ch ty gid phil sinh trong ndm tir cic giao dich bing ngoai t& duge ghi nhén vio doanh thu hoat
d6ng tai chinh hode chi phi t3i chinh. Chénh léch ty gi4 do danh gid lai cdc khodn muc tidn t& cd gic
ngoai L€ tai ngdy It thic nim tai chinh sau khi bt trir chénh 1éch tang va chénh 1&ch gidm duge ghi
nhén vio doanh thu hoat dgng tai chinh hodc chi phi tai chinh.

Ty gi sit dung dé quy ddi céc giao dich phat sinh biing ngoai 1¢ 14 ty gid giao djch thue té tai thavi diem

phat sinh giao dich. Ty gid giao dich thye t4 déi véi cac giao dich bang ngoai t§ duge xdc dinh i saw:

o Déi voi hop déng mua bin ngoai 1§ (hop dbng mua bin ngoai 1§ giao ngay, hop déng k¥ han, hop
déng tuomg lai, hop déng quyen chon, hop dong hodn d5i): ty gid ky két trong hop dong mua, ban
ngoai t& gitta Cong ty va nghn hang.

o D& vai céc hodn gop von hogc nhin vén gép: ty gid mua ngoai t€ ¢la ngan hang noi Céng ty md
tii khoan dé nhin von ctia nha dau tr tai ngay gip von.

»  Déi v no phii thu: ty gid mua ngoai té ciia ngfin hang thuong mai noi Cong ty chi dinh khach hang
thanh todn tai thid diém giao dich phit sinh.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA AU TU
TAN BINH

Pia chi: 325 Ly Thudng Kiét, Phuomg Tén Hoa, TP, Hé Chi Minh

BAD CAO TAI CHINI

Cho nam tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bdo cio tl chinh (tiép theo)

s D& véi no phii tra: ty gid bin ngoal 1 coa ngin hang thuong mai noi Cong ty du kién giao dich tai
thiri difm giao dich phat sinh,

o D6l vii cae giao dich mua <im tai san hodc cdc khoan chi phi duge thanh toan ngay bing ngoai té
(khong qua cdc tai khodn phai tra): tj gid mua ngoai t& ciia ngin hang thuong mai noi Cong ty thue
hién thanh toan.

Ty gid sir dung dé dénh gid lai 56 dur cac khodn mue tién té co géc ngoai t& tai ngay kit thic ndm tai

chinh duoc x4c dinh theo nguyén tic sau:

o Déi vii cée khoan ngoai t& gl ngin hang: t¥ gid mua ngoai t& cia ngin hang noi Cong ty md tai
khoan ngoai té.

« Déi vdi cde khodn mue tidn t& co géc ngoai t& dirge phan loai 13 tai sin khac: ty gia mua ngoai t§
ciia Ngan hang TMCP Ngoai thuong Vigt Nam (Ngén hang Cong ty thuimg xuyén cd giao dich).

s Dbivéi cie khodn muc tidn (& co ghe ngoai té duge phin loai li ng phdi tri: ty gid ban ngogl 1§ cia
Ngin hang TMCP Ngoai thuong Viét Nam (Ngin hang Cong ty thudng xuyen oo giao dich).

3. Tién va che khoan tuong dwong ticn
Tién bao gbm tién mat va tién gid ngén hing khong ky han. Cac khodn teong duong tién 14 cdc khoan
du tr ngdn han c6 thoi han thu hdi khéng qud 03 thang ké tir ngay diu tu, o6 kha ning chuyén doi dé
dang thanh mét lugmg tién xde dinh v khong cd mii ro trong vice chuyén ddi thanh tién tai théi diém
béo cdo.

4.  Cic khodn ddu tw tdi chinh
Chitng khodn kinh doanh : .
Khoén diu tr duge phin loai 12 ching khoan kinh doanh khi ndm giit vi mye dich mua ban dé kiém 1.

Chimg kho4n kinh doanh duge ghi 36 ké todn theo gid g&c. Gid gﬁc chia chimg khodn linh doanh duge
xéc dinh theo gid tri hyp 1y clia cde khodn thanh todn tai thoi diém giao dich phét sinh cdng cdc chi phi
litn quan &én giao dich mua chimg khodn kinh doanh.

Theti diém ghi nhin cdc khodn chimg khodn kinh doanh 14 thoi diém Chng ty co quyén s hi, cu thé
nhir sau:
«  Déi véi chimg khodn nidm yét: duge ghi nhin tai thdi diem khiép 1énh (T+0).

o Dbi voi chimg khoan chia niém yét: duge ghi nhin tai thir diém chinh thitc c6 quyén s hitu theo
quy djnh cia phap ludt.

Cé tirc cia cde ko tridre khi chimg khoan kinh doanh duge mua duoc hach todn gidm gid trj cia chinh

chimg khodn kinh doanh dé. Cd tire clia cac ky sau khi chimg khodn kinh doanh duge mua dugc ghi

nhén doanh thu. C8 tirc duge nhén biing cé phiu chi dirge theo dai s6 lugng cd phiéu tang thém, khong
~ ghi nhin gid tri ¢6 phiéu nhan duge.

Dy phong gidm gia chimg khoan kinh doanh duge 1dp cho timg loai chimg khodn duge mua bén trén thi

trwedme vit c6 gid tri hop 1y th:ip hon gia gie. Gia tri hop ¥ cda chimg khoan kinh doanh duge xdc dinh

nhnr sau:

o Déi véi chimg khodn nigm yét trén thi trémg chimg khodn: gia dong cia lai ngay gin nhit cb giao
dich tinh dén thid diém két thic ndm tai chinh.

«  Déi véi cb phidu da ding ky giao dich trén thi trémg giao dich clia cac cong ty dai chung chua niém
yét va cdc doanh nghigp Nha nudc thue hidn cb phan hoa dudi hinh thie chao ban chimg khodn ra
cong ching (UPCOM): gid tham chiéu binh quan trong 30 ngdy giao dich lién ké gin nhit tnrdc

a

thivi didm két thiie nim ti chinh do S& Giao dich chimg khodn cong bo.

Bein thuyée minh ndy I mie bé phin hop thérnde va phat dare dpe clieg voi Jdo oo tal chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Pia chi: 325 Lj Thuémg Kiét, Phubng Tin Hoa, TF. Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cha nfim tai chinh két thic ngiy 30 thing 9 nim 2023

Ban thuyét minh Béo co tai chinh (tiép theo)

s Trudng hop cd phiéu da niém yét trén thi truimg chimg khoan hoge cé phiéu cua cing ty cd phén
di diing ky giao dich trén thi truomg Upcom khéng co giao dich trong vong 30 ngay trude ngay trich
ldp dy phang, ¢ phiéu da nidm yét bi iy niém yét, bi dinh chi giao dich, bi ngung giao dich: vide
lip dy phong duroc thyre hign cin e vao khoan |8 ctia cong ty dudc diu tu mire trich lip bang chénh

léch gifta vén dau tr thue té ctia cac chu sé hitu va von chi sd hifu tal ngay két thiic ndm tai chinh

phén véi tf 1€ s& hitu vén dicu 1¢ cia Cdng ty so voi tdng s6 von diéu 18 thue gop.

Tang, giam sé du phong giam gid chimg khodn kinh doanh ciin phai trich 1ap tai ngdy két thic ndm tai
chinh duoe ghi nhin vae chi phi tai chinh.

Lai hode 15 tir vige chuyén nhugng chimg kho4n kinh deanh dirge ghi nhin vdo doanh thu hoat dong t4
chinh hofic chi phi tai chinh. Gid von dugc xéc dinh theo phuong phép binh quén gia quyén di dong.

Cic khodn ddu tw ndm gife dén ngay dio han

Khoan diu tir duoe phin loai 13 nim gilt dén ngdy déo han khi Cong ty co ¥ dinh v khi nang gitr dén
ngay déo han. Cdc khoin dau tw ném gif dén ngay déo han bao gdm: cdc khodn tien girl ngin hing ¢
ke han, trii phiéu ném gitt dén ngay ddo han véi muc dich thu 1a1 hang ky.

Céc khoan diu tw ndm gitr dén ngay ddo han duge ghi nhiin ban diu theo gid ofic bao gém id mua va
cic chi phi lién quan dén giao dich mua che khodn diu b, Sau ghi nhén ban dau, cdc khoan dau tu nay
duoc ghi nhan theo gid tri ¢d thé thu héi. Thu nhap 14 tir c4c khoan diu tur nfim gitt dén ngay ddo han
sau ngdy mua duge ghi nhdn trén Béo cdo két qud hoat djng kinh doanh trén co s dy thu LA duoc
hudmg trrde khi Cong ty nam gitt duge ghi giam trir véo gid ghe tai thir digm mua.

Khi ¢4 cdc bing chimg chic chin cho thdy mt phin hodc toin bo khoan dfiu t ¢o thé khong thu hoi
duee v 6 ton thit dirge xéc dinh mdt cach dang tin ciy thi ton thit duge ghi nhin vao chi phi tai chinh
trong nim va gidm trlr trirc tiép gid trj dau tu.

Céc khodn déu tw vao cong ty lién ket

Céng ty lién ket

Céng ty lién két 12 doanh nghiép mi Céng ty co dnh hrimg déng ké nhumg khéng ¢6 quyén kiém sodt
i v61 cac chinh sach tii chinh va hoat déng. Anh hudng dang ké thé hien & quyen tham gia vdo viée
dua ra céc quyét dinh v& chinh sach t4i chinh va hogt dfng cia doanh nghiép nhin diu tu nhung khing
kiém sodt cdc chinh sich nay.

Ghi rthdn ban diu

Céc khoan dau tu vao cong ty lign két dirge ghi nhin ban diu theo gia gde, bao gf}m gid mua hoje khoin
gép von cong cdc chi phi lién quan tryc tiép dén vige dhu t. Trudng hop diu tu bing tai sin phi tién té,
i phi khoan dAu tur dugc ghi nhin theo gid tri hop 1 cha tai sin phi tien 1¢ tai thoi diém phét sinh.
C4 tire ctia e ki trude khi khoan diu tu duge mua dige hach todn giam gia tri ¢lia chinh khoan dau
tu d6. C tire ctia cdc ki sau khi khoan din tir duge mua duge ghi nhin doanh thu. Cé tirc duge nhin
biing cb phidu chi dugc theo doi s lugng ¢ phiéu tang thém, khong ghi nhin gid tri ¢6 phiéu nhén
duroe.

D phong ton thét cho edc khodn dau tur vio cong ty lién ket

Du phong tén thit cho céc khoan du tir vio cong ty lién két duore trich 1ap khi cong ty lién két bi 16 véi
mitc trich lap bing chénh 1&ch gilta vén gop thye te cla cée bén tai cbng ty lién ket va vbn chi 56 hitu
thirc ¢6 nhin véi ty 1§ sé hitu von dicu 1& thyc gop tai cong ty lién két. Neu eong ty lién ket 14 déi tugng
lap Béo céo tai chinh hap ahét thi can ol 4é xéc dinh du phong ton thit 14 Bdo cdo tai chinh hep nhit.

Ban tuyét mink nay i mét bg phin hop théh wi phai dirge dpe clag v Bdo cda thi chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thuimg Kiét, Phutmg Tén Hoa, TP. H Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Chao nam tai chinh lét thiic ngdy 30 thing 9 ndm 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bdo cio ti chinh (tidp then)

Tang, giam s6 du phong tén thét dau (o vao cdng ty lién doanh, lién ket cin phai trich 14p tai ngay kél
thiic niim tai chinh duge ghi nhin vao chi phi tai chinh.

Cdc khodn ditu tie vdo cong cu von cita don vi ke )
Pau tu véo cong ey von clia dom vi khic bao gfim cac khoan diu tu cong cy von nhung Cong ty khong
cth quyén kidém sodt, ding kigém sodt hodc c6 anh hudng ding ké ddi vai bén duge dau tu.

Céc khoan ddu fir vio cong cu von ctia don vi khée duge ghi nhin ban déu theo gid gﬁc, bao ghm gid
mua hoidc khodn gép von cng céc chi phi trre tiép lién quan dén hoat ddng dau tw, Co the va loi nhudn
clia cdc Iy trde khi khodn dAu tir dirge mua dwge hach todn gidm gid tri cia chinh khodn du tu dé. C6

tire v loi nhudn eta cdc ky sau khi khoan diu tr dirge mua duge ghi nhin doanh thu. Ch tire duge nhin

bing ¢ phidu chi duoc theo ddi sé lugng b phiéu ting thém, khdng ghi nhin gid tri ¢ phifu nhin
dirge.

D phong tén thit cho céc khoan diu tr vio céng cu viim etia dom vi khic dirge trich 1dp nhur sau:

e Déivéi khoan diu tr véo cb phidu niém yét hodc gid tr hop 1y khoan dau o dirge xéc dinh tin cdy,
viée lap du phong dua trén gia tr thi trudmg cia co phifu

» Déivéi khoan dhu tu khéng x4c dinh duoc gid ri hop 1y tai tho diém béo cdo, viée 1ép du phong
duge thue hign can cit vao khodn 16 cta bén dwoe dau tw vii mvire trich lip bing chénh léch giira
vin dau tir thure t& clia cdc chl s& hitu va v:fru chil sé hitu tai ngay két thic nam tai chinh nhin Vi
ty 16 vbn dicu 1¢ cha Cdng ty so vi tong vin didu 18 thire gop tai dom vi khéc.

Tang, gitm sé du phong t&n thit diu tu véo cdng cu von cia don vi khdc cin phai trich 1dp tal ngay leét
thiic nim tai chinh duge ghi nhiin vao chi phi tai chinh.

5, Cac khoan phii thu )
Céc khoan no phai thu dugce trinh bay theo gia tn ghi s0 trir di cac khodn dur phing phai thu kho doi.

Viéc phin loal cac icho&n phai thu 12 phai thu khach hang va phai thu khéc duge thye hién theo nguyén

tAc sau:

s Phai thu cia khéch hang phin dnh céc khodn phai thu mang tinh chét thuong mai phét sinh tr giao
dich ¢6 tinh chat mua - bin gitta Cong ty va ngudi mua 13 don vi doc 13p vai Cong ty.

«  Phai thu khic phin 4nh cdc khoin phai thu khong co tinh thuwong mai, khing lién quan dén giao
djch mua - bamn.

Dy phong phai thu kho doi duge ldp cho timg khodn no phai thu khd doi ciin ol vio Luc;nilru;r qud han cia
cée khoan no sau khi da b trir voi khodn ng phii tré (neu cd) hodc dy kién mirc ton thit cé the xdy ra,
cy thé nhar sau:

s Dii véing phai thu qud han thanh todn:

0% gid trj d6i voi khodn ng phai thu qud han tir 06 thang dén dudi 01 nam.

50% gid tri ddi véi khoan ny phai thu qua han ti 01 nam dén dudi 02 nam,

_ 70% gid tri ddi v6i khodn ng phai thu qud han tir 02 ndm dén dudi 03 ndm.

_ 100% gié trj déi v6i khodn ng phai thu qué han tir 03 ndm trd lén,

= Dbi véing phai thu chua qué han thanh todn nhung kho ¢6 kha ning thu héi: cin cir vio dy kién
mice ton thit d& 13p du phong,

Ting, gidm sb dur du phong no phai thu khé doi cin phai trich 1ap tai ngay két thiic nam tai chinh duoc
phi nhin vio chi phi quan 1y doanh nghiép.

Bin thuyét minh nay Ia mat bg phin hep thank vit phai depre doc cimg véi Bdo vdo thi chinf
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CONG TY €O PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA DAU TU
TAN BINH -

Bia chi: 323 Ly Thudng Kigt, Phutmg Tdn Hoa, TP, Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nim tai chinh két thic ngdy 30 thing 9 niam 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

6. Hang tﬂﬁn kho . . ] ]
Hing tdn kho duge ghi nhan theo gid thip hon giita gid gde va gid tr thuén cd the thye hign duge.

Gid gic hang on kha duge xdc dinh nhu sau:

o Hang héa: bao gom chi phi mua va cdc chi phi lién quan trire tiép khéc phat sinh d& ¢6 duoc hang
the kho & dia diém va rang théi hién tai.

o Chiphi sén yuil kinh doanh dé& dang: bao g:':’:m chi phi nguyén vét liu chinh, chi phi nhin cong va
cac chi phi co lién quan trirc tiép khéc.

Gi4 xuit kho duoe tinh theo phuwong phip binh quin gia quyén va dwege hach todn theo phuong phap ke
khai thudmg xuyén.

Gi4 tri thufin c6 thé thuc hién dwge 14 gid ban wde tinh cia hang tfirn}chu trong ki san xudl, kinh doanh
binh thirimg trir chi phi ude tinh dé hoan thanh va chi phi udre tinh ¢én thigt cho vige tidu thu ching.

Dy phong gim gid hing t3n kho duoc lp cho timg mit hing tn kho 6 gid gbe 16n hon gid tri thudn
¢b thé thue hién duge. Téng, gidm s& du dy phong giam gia hing ton kho cén phai trich 1ap tai ngay ket
thiic nim tai chinh duge ghi nhén vao gid von hang bén.

7.  Chi phi tra trwéc
Chi phi tra trrde bao gdm cdc chi phi thye té da phat sinh nhumg c6 lién quan dén lét qua hoat ding san
ut kinh doanh ciia nhidu ki k& todn. Chi phi tra trude cia Cng ty chi véu 14 chi phi thué dt Khu
cong nghiép hién hitu va chi phi ha tAng Khu cong nghiép mé rong. Cée cli phi tra trude nay duge phin
bé trong khodng thiri gian trd tnrde hodc théri gian cée loi ich kinh té tuong tmg duge tao ra tir cac chi
phi nay.

Chi phi thué dat Khu cong nghiép hign hitu
Chi phi thué ddt Khu cdng nghiép hién him duge phin b Ichi phat sinh doanh thu cho thué dét.

Chi phi .':;z tang Khu cong nghigp ma rjng !
Chi phi dén bl va san l4p mit bing cho Khu céng nghigp mo 14ng duwye phan bd trong thii gian 48 nam
k& tir nam 2010

8. Thisan thud hoat dong o )
Thug tii san duge phan loai 14 thué hoat dong néu phin 1ém rii ro va lgi ich gan lién vl quyén so hitu

tai san thude vé ngudi cho thué. Chi phi thué hoat ddng duge phén anh vao chi phi theo phuong phap
dwémg thing cho sudt thivi han thug tii san, khdng phu thude vio phuong thire thanh todn tien thug.

9,  Tiisan co dinh hitu hinh
Tai sén cé dinh hitu hinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gid trir hao mon Ity ké. Nguyén gid tai sin cb dinh
hiru hinh bao gbm todn bd céc chi phi md Cong ty phai bo ra & ¢6 duoe tai san cb dinh tinh dén thoi
didm dua tai sin dd vAo trang thai sin sing stt dyng. Céc chi phi phdt sinh sau ghi nhin ban dhu chi
durge ghi ting nguyén gia tii san ch dinh néu cde chi phi nay chic chin lam tang loi ich kinh té trong
twomg lai do sit dung tii sin dé. Cée chi phi phét sinh khong thoa min didu kién trén duoe ghi nhin 14

chi phi san xuét, kinh doanh trong nam.

Khi tai san ¢d dinh hiru hinh dwgc bn hay thanh 1y, nguyén gid vi gid trj hao mon ldy ké diroc x6a 50
va l4i, 15 phat sinh do thanh 1 duge ghi nhin vao thu nhip hay chi phi trong nam.

Bin thigét misch nay la mit b phan hop thank vit phdi dree doc cling vil Bio o il chinh
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CONG TY €6 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA AU TU

TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thudmng Kiét, Phubng Tin Ioa, TP. Hé Chi Minh
BAOQ CAD TAI CHINH

Cho nim tai chinh két thic ngdy 30 théng 9 nim 2023

Bin thuyét minh Bao cdo thi chinh (tiép theo)

10.

11,

Ban thuyét minh nécy Ia mit ba phin hop thank vit phit diewe doc cing vl Bdo cdo tai ehinh

T4i sén co dinh hiru hinh duge khiu hao theo phuong phap dudng thing dua trén thisi gian hiu dung
wére tinh. S& nam khau hao cua céc loai tai san cé dinh hitu hinh nhir sau:

Loai tdi san cb dinh 84 nam
Nha cira, vit kién tric 05-131
May méc va thigt bi 03 - 06
Phuong tién vén tai, truyén din D6 -10
Thiét bi, dung eu quéan 1y 03 - 08
Cdy lau nim 07
Tai san b dinh hitu hinh khac 04 - 07

Tai san co dinh v hinh .

Tai san cb dinh v6 hinh duge the hién theo nguyén gia trir hao mon liy ke.

Mguyén gia lai san ¢t dinh v6 hinh bao gﬁm todn bd céc chi phi ma Cong ty phéi bo ma dé ¢6 duoe tai
san cb dinh tinh dén thoi diém dua tai san d6 vao trang thai sén sing sit dung. Chi phi lién quan den tai
san ¢6 dinh v6 hinh phét sinh sau khi ghi nhan ban dau duge ghi nhin 14 chi phi san xuiit, kinh doanh
trong nam trix khi céc chi phi ndy gén lign voi mot tai sén cé dinh vé hinh cu thé va 1am Lang loi ich kinh
t# tir céc tii san ndy. '

Khi tai san ¢é dinh v6 hinh dige bin hay thanh 1y, nguyén gid va gid trj hao mon lay ké dugc xda 56 vi
14, 18 phét sinh do thanh [y duoe ghi nhfin vao thu nhip hay chi phi trong nam.

Tai sén cb dinh v6 hinh clia Céng ty chi ¢6 Chuong trinh phén mém mdy tinh.

Chi phi lién quan dén céc chuwong trinh phén mém mdy tinh khéng phai la mt bg phin giin két viri phin
cimg co lién quan duge vim hod. Nguyén gia cia chuong trinh phén mém méy tinh 14 lodn bd cac chi
phi md Céng ty da chi ra tinh dén thor didm dira phin mem vio sit dung. Chuong trinh phiin mém miy

tinh dwoc khiu hao theo plurong phip dutmg thing frong 05 nim.

Bit djng sin diu tw ‘

Bit dong sdn dAu tir 14 nh3, mat phin cia nha hodc co s& ha ting thudc & hitu ciia Cong ty hay thug tai
chinh dirge st dyng nhim muc dich thu lyi tir viée cho thué hodc chd ting gid. Bat djng san dau tu cho
thué duroe thé hién theo nguyén gid trir hao mon Iy ké, Bét dong san dAu tr chir tng gid duge trinh biy
theo nguyén gid trir suy gidm gid tr]. Nguyén gif clia bit ddng sén dtau tir 14 todn b cac chi phi ma Cong
ty phai b ra hodc gid trj hop 1y cua che Khoan dua ra dé trao doi nhim c6 duoc bt dong sin diu tu tinh
dén thii difém mua hojc x8y dung hodn thanh.

Cic chi phi lién quan dén bét djng sin du t phat sinh sau ghi nhiin ban dAu dugc ghi nhin vao chi phi,
trir khi chi phi nay c6 khd ning chic chin lam cho bét dong san diu tr tao 12 1gi ich kinh 1€ trong tuong
lai phidu hon mitc hoat déng dwgce dénh gia ban dau thl duge ghi ting nguyén gid. :

Khi bét dong san dAu tr duoc bén, nguyén gid va gid tri hao mon 1dy ké duwoe xda s6 vi 13, 16 ndo phat
sinh duwe hach todn vao thu nhip hay chi phi rong nam.

Vige chuyén tir bt dong sin chil s¢ hiru sir dung hodic hang t3n kho thanh bit dong san diu tur chi khi
chi s hiru chim dirt sir dung tai san d6 va bat diu cho bén khac thué hoat dong hodc khi két thic giai
doan xdy dung, Viéc chuyén tir bit dong sin dau tu sang bét déng san chi sér hitu sir dung hay hing ton
Kho chi khi el s& hitu bit diu sir dung €3i san ndy hode bt dau trién khai cho muyc dich ban. Viée
chuy#n tir bt dong san diu tur sang bat dong san chi si hitu str dung hodc hang ton kho khong lam thay
d6i nguyén gid hay gia trj con lai cia bit déng sn tai ngay chuyén ddi.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Bia chi: 325 Ly Thuimg Kiét, Phuong Tén Hoa, TP. HS Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Che niim tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bie cio tAi chinh (ticp theo)

12.

13.

14.

Rin thuyét minh ney i mgt bg phdn hop thank va phat diege doe clng vot Bdo cdo tai chinh

Bt dong san diu tu sit dung dé cha thué duge Ighéu hao theo phuong phap dutmg thing dya trén théi
gian hitu dung wée tinh. S0 nim khdu hao cia bit djng san ddu tur nhar sau:

Loai £3i sén ¢d dinh Sé nim

Nha N8 -30

Chi phi xiy dung co bin dé dang

Chi phi xdy dumg co bin do dang phan énh cdc chi phi lién quan tryc tiép (bao gdm ca chi phi I&i vay
¢ 1ién quan phi hop voi chinh sach ké toan ciia Céng ty) dén cac 131 san dang trong qua trinh xay dung,
may moe thiét bi dang 1ap dit dé phye vu cho myc dich san xuét, cho thué va quén 1y efing nhu chi phi
lién quan dén viéc sira chita tai sén o6 dinh dang thuc hién. Céc tii sin nay duoc ghi nhdn theo gia adic
v khéng duge tinh Khéu hao.

Cac khodn no phii tra va chi phi phai tra

Céc khoan no phai tra va chi phi phai trd duge ghi nhén cho s6 tién phai trd trong twomg lai lién quan
dén hang héa va dich vy d& nhén dwge. Chi phi phai tra dugc ghi nhin dya trén cac wde tinh hop 1y vé
s& tién phai tra,

Viée phan loai cdc khoan phéi trd 1a phai tra ngudd bén, chi phi phai trd va phii trd khéc duge thue hign

theo nguyén tic sau;

« Phai trd ngudi ban phan dnh cdc khodn phai tra mang tinh chit throng mai phat sinh tir giao dich
ma hing héa, dich vy, ti sin va ngudi ban 1A don vi doc ldp v Cong ty.

¢  Chi phi phai trd phdn dnh céc khodn phai tré cho hing héa, dich vu ¢ nhan duge fr nguon bin hodc
i cung ciip cho ngudi mua nhung chwa chi tré do chua o héa dom hodc chua di hé so, tai lidu ke
todn va cac khodn phai trd cho ngudi lao djng vé tién hrong nghi phép, cdc khodn chi phi sén XUAt,
kinh doanh phai trich tnrde.

o Phai tra khdc phan anh cdc khodn phai trd khéng cd tinh thirong mai, khing lién quan dén giao dich
mua, bin, cung cip hing héa dich vu.

Céc khoan no phdi tra va chi phi phéi tr duge phén loai ngiin han va dai han trén Bang cin dbi ké todn
¢an cir theo ki han con lai tai ngay két thiic nim tai chinh.

Vin chii 5o hitu
Vin gdp ciia chi s hitu ‘
Vién gop cia chit s& hitu duge ghi nhin theo 86 vin thue té da gép cla cée cd dong,

Thing du von ¢é phin

Thang du vbn c6 phan duge ghi nhén theo s0 chénh léch gita gia phat hinh va ménh gia cé phifu khi
phit hanh 14n diu hofc phét hanh bd sung, chénh léch gita gid ti phat hanh va gid tri s sach ctia cd
phicu qui vi cdu phan vén cia trii phitu chuyén déi khi déo han. Chi phi tryrc tiep lién quan den viée

phét hinh bd sung ¢b phicu va ti phat himh ¢6 phiéu quy duge ghi gidm thing du von ¢d p‘hﬁn.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU
TAN BINH

Bia chi: 325 Ly Thutmg Kiét, Phuimg Tén Hoa, TP. Ha Chi Minh

BAQ CAO TAT CHINH

Cho nam tii chinh két thiic ngay 30 thing 9 niim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tii chinh (liép theo)

15.

16.

Ban ¢

Phén phéi i nhuin

Loi nhufin sau thué thu nhép doanh nghiép duge phin phéi cho cac ch déng sau khi da trich lap cac quy
theo Bidu 18 ciia Cong ty ciing nhu cde quy dinh cia phap Tugt vi d3 duge Dai héi ddng ¢t déng bidu
quyét théng qua.

Viéc phin phéi loi nhudn cho céc ct doing diroc cén nhic dén cdc khoan muc phi tien 1 nim trong lei
nhudn sau thué chua phan phéi cd thé anh hudng dén ludng tién v4 kha ning chi trd cd tire nhu 131 do
danh gi4 lai tai sin mang di gop viin, 131 do ddnh gia la1 cdc khoan muc tifn t&, cac cing cu tai chinh va
cac khoan myc phi tién t& khde.

Co tirc duge ghi nhin |2 ng pha tra khi durge Pai héi ddng ¢b dong bidu qu}rét théng qua va khi cd thing
béa chia cb tic cha Hai dong quéan (.

Ghi nhin doanh thu va thu nhip

Doarh thu eung cap dich vy

Doanh thu cung eép dich vu duge ghi nhin khi dong théi thoa man cac diéu kién sau;

» Doanh thu dge xdc dinh twong déi chic chan. Khi hop ddng quy dinh ngwdi mua duge quyén tri
lai dich vu di mua theo nhimg diéu kién cy thé, doanh thu chi dwgc ghi nhén khi nhimg diéu kién
cu thé dé khéng con ton tai va nguwdi mua khéng duge qu;rén tra lai dich vu di cung cﬁp.

e Cong ty d4 hoac & thu duge 1¢i ich kinh té tir giao dich cung cap dich vu do.

o Xac dinh duge ph?m chng viée dé hodn thanh vao thai digm bdo cdo.

s Xac dinh duge chi phi phét sinh cho giao dich va chi phi d# hoan thanh giao dich cung cp dich vu
do.

Trudmng hop dich vy duge thue hién trong nhiéu ke thi doanh thu duge ghi nhin trong ky duge cin cif
vio két qud phin céng viéc di hodn thanh vio ngay ket thic ndm tai chinh.

Deank thu bin hit @éng sin

Doanh thu bén bét déng sin ma Cong ty 13 chi diu tur dugc ghi nhan khi théa man ddng thyi tht ca cdc

digu kdén san

« Bét dong sin di hodn thanh toan b6 vA ban giao cho ngudi mua, Cong ty da chuyén giao riti ro va
e ich gén lin véi quydn s& hitu bit déng sin cho nguti mua.

s (Cong ty khong con nam git qu:,rén quan ly bét dong sin nhu ngudi sér hitu hit déng sin hode quyén
kiém sodt bit dong sén.

s Doanh thu duge xéc dinh frong d6i chic chin.

o Cong ty di thu duoe hodc sé thu duge loi ich kinh té tir giao dich ban bit déng sén.

s Xic dinh dugc chi phi lién quan dén giao dich bén bét djng sén.

Truémg hop khich hing c6 quyén hoan thign ndi thit ciia bt dong sin va Céng ty thue hién viée hoan
thién ndi thit ciia bit dong san theo ding thidt ké, mAu m, yéu ciu cia khich hang theo mdt h déng
hoan thién ni thit bt dong san riéng thi doanh thu duge ghi nhin khi hodn thanh, ban giao phan xdy
thé cho khach hang.

Doanh thu cha thué dit i )
Doanh thu tai Khu céng nghiép hién hitu di dugc ghi nhan doanh thu mét 1in va két thile vio ndm 2014
Khu céng nghiép m& réng ghi nhin doanh thu theo thid gian cia du 4n.

fupét minh niy 1d mat b phin hop thank vt phii dire doc cing véi Bdo cdo tid chinh
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CONG TY CG PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thudng Kigt, Phutmg Tdn Hoa, TP. Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAD TAI CHINH

Cha niim tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bso cio (3i chinh (tiép theo)

17.

18.

Bén thuyéi mink niy li mgt bg phdn hop think wi phai divge doe cing vil Bdo cdo i chink

Doanh thi cho thué tai sin hogt dong .

Doanh thu cho thué tai sin hoat ddng duge ghi nhin theo phuong phip dudmg thang trong sudt thér glan
cho thué, Tién cho thué nhin trude cia nhiéu ke duye phin bo vao doanh thu phtl hop voi thoi gian cho
thué,

Tien lai , ,
Tién I duge ghi nhan trén co s& thii gian v 1ai sudt thwe te timg k.

Ci tite duwgc chia : ,
C4 tire duoe chia duge ghi nhin khi Céng ty dwge quyen nhin cd tire tir viée gop vin.

Cac khodn chi phi _ )
Chi phi 14 nhitng khodn lam giam loi ich kinh té duoe ghi nhan tai thoi diém giao dich phat sinh hoac
Ichi ¢6 kha niing twong ddi chic chin s& phdt sinh trong fuomg lai kchéng phin bigt da chi tien hay chura.

(C4c khodn chi phi vi khodn doanh thu do n6 tao ra phai duge ghi nhin déng thdd theo nguyén tic phi
hop, Trong tnrémg hop nguyén tic phii hop xung ddt véi nguyén tic thin trong, chi phi duge ghi nhan
¢in cft vao ban chit v quy dinh ciia cic chudn e ké toan dé dam bao phan anh giao dich mat cach

trung thire, hop 1y,

Thué thu nhip doanh nghi¢p ‘ ’ ;
Chi phi thué thu nhp doanh nghiép bao gdm thué thu nhip hién hinh va thué thu nhip hodn lal.

Thué thu nhip hién hanh

Thué thu nhdp hién hinh 12 khodn thué dugc tinh dya trén thu nhip tinh thué. Thu nhép tinh thué chénh
léch so vdi loi nhudin k& toan 12 do didu chinh cde khodn chénh léch tam thin gilia thué vi ké toan, cdc
chi phi khéng dugce trir cfing nhu ity chinh céc khoan thu nhép khing phai chiu thué va céc khoan 18
duroc chuyén.

Thué thu nhip hodan lai

Thué thu nhap hoéin lai 1 khoan thué thu nhap doanh nghi¢p s& phéi np hodc s& dugc hoan lai do chénh
léch tam thoi gifta gid tri ghi s ciia tai san va ng phai tra cho mye dich ldp Béo cao tai chinh va co s
tinh thué thu nhip. Thué thu nhép hodin lai phai trd duge ghi nhin cho tit cd cdc khoan chénh l§ch tam
théi chiu thué, Tai sin thué thu nhap hoén lai chi duge ghi nhén khi chfic chin trong twong lai s& ¢6 lyi
nhudn tinh thué dé sir dung nhimg chénh léch tam thii dwoc khéu trir ndy.

Gi tri ghi s chia tai san thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodn lai duge xem xét lai vio ngay két thiic nim
t4i chinh v4 s& dure ghi gidm dén mitc ddm bao chic chin ¢6 du loi nhudn tinh thué cho phép lui ich
cig mot phﬁn hodc todn bo til sdn thué thu nhip hodn lai duge sir dung. Cac tai san thué thu nhip doanh
nghiép hodn lai chua dwge ghi nhin tride diy duge xem xét lai vao ngay két thiie ndm tai chinh va duge
ghi nhin khi chac chiin cé di lgi nhufin tinh thué dé cd thé s dung cdc tid sdn thué thu nhip hodn lai
chwa ghi nhin nay.

Tai san thué thu nhip hodn lai va thu{:: thu nhip hodn lai phdi trd duge xac dinh theo thué suft dy tinh s&
ap dung cho nim ti san duge thu hii hay ng phdi trd duge thanh todn dya trén cdc mirc thué sudt co
higu lue tai nghy két thiic nm tai chinh. Thué thu nhip hodn lai duge ghi nhin vao Bia cdo kit qui hoat

déng kinh doanh v chi ghi tryc tiép vio von chi s& hitu khi khodn thué do lién quan dén céc khodn
muc dwge ghi thing vio von chil s& hin
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CONG TY €O PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi; 325 Ly Thutmg Kiét, Phutmg Tin Haa, TP, Hi Chi Minh

BAD CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam tai chinh két thie ngiy 30 thing 9 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Tai sdn thué thu nhip ho@n lai va thué thu nhip hodin lai phai trd dwge bu trir khi:
o Congtyco quyf“:n hop phap duge b trir gifta ti san thué thu ohip hién hinh vdi thué thu nhip hién
hianh phai nép; va
e  Céc tai san thué thu nhap hofin lai va thué thu nhip hodn lai phdi trd ndy lién quan dén thué thu nhap
doanh nghiép durgc quin 1y béi cing mt co quan thué:
- Déi véi cling mét don vi chiu thug; hodc
- Cong ty dur dinh thanh todn thué thu nhap hi¢n hanh phai trd va tdi san thué thu nhép hién hanh
trén co s& thudn hode thu hdi tii sin ﬁf*rng théii v6i viée thanh todn ng phii trd trong timg Ky
twong lai khi cdc khoan trong yéu ciia thué thu nhip hofn lai phai trd hodc ti san thué thu nhap
hodn lai diugc thanh toan hodic thu héi,

19. DBén lién quan
Céc bén duge coi 14 lién quan néu mat bén ¢o khi ning kiém soat hodic ¢b dnh hudmg ding ke déi v
bén kia trong viée ra quyét dinh cdc chinh sdch tai chinh va hoat ding. Céc bén ciing dugc xem 14 bén
lién quan néu cimg chiu su kiém soat chung hay chiju anh hudmg déng ké chung.

Trong vige xem xét mii quan hé cha cdc bén lién quan, ban chét etia méi quan hé duoc chi trong nhiéu
hon hinh thize phip 1y.

20. Bio céo theo bj phin + ?
B4 phin theo nh vm:‘kinh doanh 13 mdt phﬁn ¢t thé xac dinh riéng biét tham gia vao qua trinh san xudt
hodc cung cdp sin pham, dich vy va cd rii ro va lgi ich kinh té khac véi cde bd phin kinh doanh khéc.

B phin theo khu vire dia 1y 1d mét phén c6 thé xdc dinh riéng biét tham gia vao qui trinh san xudt hoac
cung cip san pham, dich vu trong pham vi mét mdi trromg linh t& cu the va ¢o rii ro vil lgi ich kinh t&
khac véi cdc b phan kinh doanh trong cde moi trutmg kinh te khac,

Théng tin bd phin duge lip va trinh bay phi hop vii chinh sach ké todn dp dung cho vige lip va trinh iy '

bay Bao cio tai chinh cua Céng ty.

21, Cing cu tai chinh
Tai san tai chinh
Viéc phin loai cdc tii gan ti chinh ndy phu thuge vao ban chét va muc dich ciia tai san t3i chinh va duge
quyét dinh tai thii diém ghi nhin ban dAu. Céc tii san tai chinh cia Céng ty gdm tien va cde khoan
tuong diromg tién, cdc khodn phai thu khdch hang, phai thu khde, cdc cong cu ti chinh duge niém yét
va khing duge niém yét.

Tai thiri didm ghi nhin ban dau, cdc tai san tai chinh dwoc ghi nhin theo gid gbe cong cde chi phi giao
dich ¢6 lién quan trice tiép dén (ai sin tii chinh do.

Ny phai trd tai chinh ;

Viéc phin loai cde khoan ng phdi trd tii chinh phu thuge vio ban chét va muc dich ciia khodn ng phai
rA 13i chinh v& duge quyét dinh tai thoi diém ghi nhdn ban diu. No phai tra tii chinh cia Céng ty gom
céc khoan phai tra ngudi ban, vay va ng va cic khodn phai tra khac.

Tai thv diém ghi nhan ban diu, c4c khodn ng phai tra tai chinh dugce ghi nhin ban dAu theo gia ghe tri
céc chi phi giao dich ¢6 lign quan trire tiép dén ng phai trd tai chinh d6,

Ban thuyét mink nay la mit bd phin hep el v phiii diege dpe ety voi Bae cdo i chink
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CONG TY €O PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

ia chi: 325 Ly Thuémg Kiét, Phubng Tin Hiw, TP, Ho Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho ndm tai chinh két thicc ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2025

Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (liép theo)

2a.

2h.

Céng cu w?'n clui sd hitu ) ]
Céng cy vin chi sér hitu 14 hop ddng chimg 16 duge nhiing lgi ich con lai ve tii san ciia Cong ty sau khi
trit di todn bd nghia vy

Bi triv edc céng cu tai chinh

Ce tai san t3i chinh v& ng phai tra tai chinh chi duge bu trir voi mhau va trinh bay gia tn thudn trén Bang

¢in doi ké todn khi va chi khi Cong ty:

o i qu}rén hop phap dé bi trir gid tr] d& dwge ghi nhan; va

e C6 dy dinh thanh todn trén co s thudn hofic ghi nhdn tai sin va thanh todn ng phai \ré clng mot
thoi diém.

TH?;G TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN pOI KE
TO

Tién va cdc khodn twong dwong tién
$6 ddu nim
1.073.386.900
46,363 881.587

S6 cudi nim
1.442.988.500
48.761.926.641

Tién mit

Tién giri ngAn hang khéng ki han @

Céc khoan tuong dwong tidn - Tién giri ngdn hing cé
Ky han goc khing qua 03 thang

Cing

Trong d6, khodn tién giri ngén hing A& chér dén bi t4i dinh e 1 34.366.295.127 VND (56 diu nim [
32.756.813.727 VND).

10.000,000.000
60.204.915.141

47.437.268.487

Ciic khodn diu tw t3i chinh ‘ ' ,

Céic khoan dAu tu ti chinh cia Céng ty bao gom ching khoin kinh doanh, dau f nim gift dén ngay
o han va diu tu pop vén vao don vi khic, Théng tin vé céc khoan ddu tir tai chinh cta Cong ty nhu
Sakl

Clutng khodn kinh doanh
Cé phidu Céng ty Cb phan Tép dodn Hoa Phat.

Tinh hinh bién déng du phong gidm gia chimg khodn kinh doanh nhu sau;

Nim nay Nim trudc
S6 diu nam 110,795.234 -
Trich lp/(Flodn nhip) du phong (82.197.424) 110.795.234
86 cudi nim 28.597.810 110.795.234

Déu tw ndm giir dén ngay ddo han

£y o
S cudi nim

S6 diu nam

Gia gie Gi4 tri ghi sb Gia goc Gid tri ghi sb
Ngin hgn 476.700.000.000 476.700.000.000 447.126.186.300 447.126.186.300
Tién giti ¢d ky han 476.700.000.000  476.700.000.000 337.126.186.300 337.126.186.300
Trai phiéu - - 110.000.000.000  110.000.000.000
Cing _476.700.000.000 _ 476.700.000.000 _447.126.186.300 447.126.186.300

Bin thuyét minh néy la mal bo phin hgp thanh va phei dwge dpc cung vii Bdo cdo 00 chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Pia chi: 325 Lj Thudng Kit, Plusémg Tdn Hoa, TP. Hé Chi Minh

BAQ CAO TAI CHINH

Che nm t31 chinh két thiic ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2023

Ban thuyét minh Bdo cio tii chinh (tiép theo)

Ze.  Diu tw gdp von vio don vi khic
S6 cudi nim S6 ddu nam

Gié pic Dy phéng Gia gie Duw phong
Ditu tir vito cong ty lién két 127.987.189.158 - 127.987.189.158 -
Céang ty Cé phin Diu tr va Phat
trigén Minh Phat @ 54.377.375.000 - 54377.375.000 -
Céng ty Cé phin San xudt - Dich
vu Tén Binh Tanimex ™ 38.210.327.271 - 38210327.271 =
Céng ty Co phin Djch vu - Gido
due Tri Bire @ 7.405.582.887 - 7.405.582.887 2
Céng ty Cb phin Bao bi Viét Phat
(i) 27.993.904.000 - 27.993.904.000 .

Diu tie glp vén viio don vi khic  19.287.500.000 (6.617.143.026)  42.198.699.970 (13.721.087.620)
Céng ty C6 phin Luong thyc Nam

Trung B§ ™ 8.020.000.000 (6.617.143.026)  8.020.000.000 (8.020.000.000)

Céng ty Cé phin Tu vén Diu fr

Gid Trj ™ 11.267.500,000 - 11.267.500.000 -

Céng ty C6 phiin Thuong mai Dich

vu Nhwa bao bi Kién Bire &9 - - 22911.199.970 (5.701.087.620)

Cing _147.274.689.158 (6.617.143.026) 170.185.889.128 (13.721.087.620)
@ T'ai ngay két thic nim tai chinh, Céng ty nam gitt 3.622.250 cd phifu, twong duong vai 45.28% vbn

(i}

(i)

(i

¥

(+0)

(i)

Ren thupét mick ndy la mit b§ phan hop thenh i phai diege doe cling vit Bao cdo i chinh

diéu 18 cha Cong ty Cé phin Du tur va Phét trién Minh Phat.

Tai ngay két thic nim tai chinh, Céng ty ném giir 2.285.200 cd phifu, twong duong 22,85% vin diéu 1é
ciia Cong ty Cb phdn San xuat - Dich va Tan Binh Tanimex.

Tai ngay ket thiic ndm tai chinh, Cong ty nfim giit 772.800 ch p]\iéu.. twong duong 22,08% von diéu 18
clia Céng ty C6 ph&u Dich vy - Gido dyc Tri Exfe.

Tai ngéy két thiic nfim tai chinh, Céng ty nam gitt 1.750.000 o6 phidu, twong duong 35,00% vén diu 1§
Céng ty CH phin Bao bi Viét Phat.

Tai ngdy két thiic wam tai chinh, Céng ty nim gitt 1.200.000 ¢4 phiéu, tuemg duong 18,74% von didu 18
Céng ty Cé phin Lwong thre Nam Trung BG.

Tai ngay Kkét thiic nam tii chinh, Céng ty nam giit 987.500 ¢h phiéu, tromg duong 19,75% von diéu 18
Céng ty Cb phén T van Diu tr Gia Tri.

Trong ndm, Cong ty da chu}rén nhugng toan bé phin von ddu tr tai Cong ty Céo ph%n Thuong mai Dich
v Nhua bao bi Kién Pirc. Tai ngdy két thiic nam tai chinh, Cong ty khong con nin giit ¢ phigu cla

Cong ty C4 phin Thuong mai Dich vy Nhya bao bi Kién itc (s du nam 14 1.975.752 cd phieu, tuong
dirong 19,76% von diéu 1¢).

Gid tri hop Iy . . s
Céng ty chua xdc dinh gid tri hop 1y ciia chc khodn diu tw do chua 6 hirdng din cu the vé vige xde dinh
gid tri hop 1y.
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CONG TY O PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Bja chi: 325 Ly Thirbng Kiét, Phutmg Tén Haa, TP, Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAT CHINH

Cho nim tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2025

Béan thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Tinh hinh hoat d‘png ctia cde céng Ly lién doanh, lién leét
Cac crﬁng ty lién két dang hoat déng kinh doanh binh thuriing, khéng cé thay ddi 1ém so vdi nam trude.

D phong cho ede khodn daw be gdp von vao don vi khde
Tinh hinh bién déng dy phong cho céc khoan dau fr gdp vbn vao don vi khac nhu sau:

Nim nay Nam truwde
4 dhu nam 13.721.087.620 11.731.895.611
Trich lp/(Hoan nhdp) du phong (7.103.944.594) 1.989.192.009

86 cubi nim 6.617.143.026 13.721.087.620

Giao dich vdi cde cdng ty lién doanh, lién két
Céc giao dich trong yeu gitta Céng ty vdi cdc cong ty lién két nhur sau:

Nim nay Nim trude
Céng ty Ci phin Pau tw va Pht t :.-31: Minh Phdt
Cho thug kho xwéng, mat bing, ha ting, pallet 4.310.440.000 4,580.440.000
Phai thu tién dién 59.761.634 62.208.792
Phai thu phi xit Iy nudc thai 31.144,412 33.579.936
Thu tién thué dét 1 348.904.382 662.648,883
Thu phi duy tu co s& ha ting 94,362.240 94.362.240
Phai trd tién dién 156.516.066 145.011.412
Phi dich vu bdo t kho xuwémg, tda nha vin phong
Khu cing nghiép 1,135.579.876 880.313.2448
Quan 1y toa nhi viin phong Khu cing nghiép 1.728.000.000 1.728.000.000
Chi phi ty thic kinh doanh kho xwong 7.457.013.452 £.676.539.082
Cé tirc nhin duge 5.433.375.000 5.433.375.000
Cé tire phai tra 9.900.000.000 9.900.000.000
Thu tién tii try nhin dao - 50.000.000
Ciing ty Ca phan San xuit - Dich vy Tan Binh Tanimex
Cho thué van phong 829.440.000 #29.440.000
Cho thué tram cép nudc 108.000.000 108.000.000
Phai thu phi xi Iy nurde thai 17.227.906 19.095.001
Thu phi duy tu co & ha ting 694.949.136 694.949.136
Tién dién 65.787.291 66.741.021
Cho thué héi quan 71.577.600 105.102.600
Chi phf xiing, nurée uéng, nude sinh hoat 420.765.810 532.759.917
4 tite phai tra 16.200.000.000 16.500.000.000

Cé tire nhin duoc

6.855.600.000

6.044.300.000

Thu tién t3i trg nhan dao = 150.000.000
Céng ty Co phin Dich vu - Gido duc Tri Ditc

Doanh thu cho thué tnrong hoe 10.500.000.000 7.770.000.000
Cho thu@ mit bing 240.000.000 240.000.000
Cd tire nhan dwoc 1.159.200.000 1.159.200.000
Thu tién tai tro nhin dao s 100.000.000
Cing ty Ci phiin Bao bi Viét Phiit

C6 tike nhin duge 350.000.000 700.000.000

Biin thuyét mink ndy i mot bé phin hop thanh vi phdi diege dpc cling voi Bdo cdo ai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Bia chi: 325 Ly Thutmg Kiét, Phudmg Tan Hoa, TP. HY Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CIIINH
Cho nim i chinh két thiic ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2025
Bin thuyét minh Béo edo tii chinh (tiép theo)

3,
I

3b.

4.
1.

4b.

Phii thu ciia khach hang
Phdi thu ngin han ciia khdch hang

Phai thu cde bén lién quan

Céng ty Cé phin San xuét - Dich vu Tén Binh
Tanimex

Céng ty C6 phin Péu tu vi Phat trién Minh Phat
Céng ty Cd phin San xuit Dich vu Hung Phat
Phii thu cdc khdch hang khdc

Céng ty TNHH Pearl Dent

Céng ty TNHH Thurong mai San xudt Xay dung Gia
Hén

Céng ty C6 phin Thuong mai Dich vu Tur viin Viét
An

Cong ty TNHH Lién Hoa

Céng ty TNHH Dét Xuin Huong

Céc khach hang khic

Cing

Phdi thu dai han cia khdch hing

Phai thu cdc khdeh hing khde

Céng ty TNHH Pearl Dent

Céng ty TNHH Thuong mai San xuit Xiy dung Gia
Hén

Cing

Tri trwie cho nguii ban
Tra trwde cho ngwol bdn ngan hgn

Tra trwde cho hén lién quan

Céng ty C6 phin Pédu tu va Dich vu Tén Pha

Trd trudc cho cde ngirdi ban khidc

Vién Nghién ciru Phét trién TP, H6 Chi Minh
Céng ty TNHH Tu vén Quy hoach Kién triic Toan
Blat

Céc nha cung cip khac

Cing

Tri trude cho ngwoi bdan dai han
Khoan tra trude Cong ty TNHH Co dién Hiru Phat.

£ &y -
S0 cuoi nim

S6 diu nim

137.643.432 11.042.633

= J.816.489

5.643.431 1.226.144
132.000.000 -
13.850.964.130 18.055.235.827
3.577.168.112 3.971.473
2.003.960.533 #1.854.601
1.975.752.000 -
1.081.036 4.574.253.191

- 2.415.379.153
6.293.002.449 10.979.777.409
13.988.607.562 18.066.278.460

£ £ -
S0 cuoi ndm

S6 dAu nim

8.628.486.070
7.144.944.000

1.483.542.070

8.628.486.070

Sé cufii nam

S6 ddu nam

832.738.600

: 832.738.600
300.000.000 320.137.054
300.000.000 -

> 290,000.000

: 30.137.054
300.000.000 1.152.875.654

Ban thuyét mink niy 18 mat b phdn kop thiveh va phai dpe doc elng voi Bdo edo (i chink
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CONG TY 0 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Pia chi: 325 Ly Thuéng Kiét, Phudmng Tan Haa, TP. H& Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nm tai chinh két thic ngdy 30 thang 9 nam 20235

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tii chinh (ti€p thew)

5. Phai thu khac
Sa.  Phii thu ngdn han khdc

S cudi ndm $& diu ndm
Gid trj Du phing Gid tri Du phing
Phii thu cdc bén lién quan 20.897.534.240 - 304.520.548 -

Céng ty C6 phin Thuong mai Dich v

Nhuwa Bao bi Kién Bitc - Phéi thu ng gdc

tréi phidu do han 7 20.000.000.000 - -
Céng ty C6 phan Thurong mai Dich vy

Nhua Bao bi Kién Pric - Phai thu 131 tréi

phigu d4o han 897.534.240 R 394.520.548 -
Phiti thu cdc 16 chife va ed nhiln khdc 20.318.266.191 - I0.922.789.002 -
Tam (mng - - 5.000.000 -
Céc khoén k¥ quy ngén han 10.784.694.260 - 3.100.064.599 .
LA tidn giri tiét kigm dy thu 7.968.379.177 - 4.652.934513 z

1.720.410.960 -

Lai trdi phiéu dy thu -
Thué thu nhip deanh nghiép tam ngp ciia

hoat déng kinh doanh bit ddng san 1.204.323.683 - 1.242.810.763 =
Cac khoan phéi thu ngan han khac 360.869.071 " 201.568.167 .
Cing 41,215.800.431 - 11.317.309.550 i

( Khodn cdng no trii phiéu Cong ty C& Ehﬁn Thuong mai Dich vu Nhya Bao bi Kién Dite di qud han
tir ngdy 12 thang 7 nam 2025 theo hop dong dit mua tréi phiu s6 01/2022/HDBM/KIENDUC - TAN

BINH ngay 12 thing 7 nim 2022 va hop dong dit mua tréi phitu sé 022022 HDBM/KIENDUC - TAN
BINT ngay 12 théng 9 nam 2022.

5b.  Phai thu dai hgn khidc

S6 cubi nim S6 diiu ndm
Giil trj D phing Gia tri Dy phing
Céc khoan ky quy dai han 5.759.707.000 - 5.719.707.000 -
S¢ Ké hogeh va Pdu tw TP. H6 Chi Minh
(nay la 56 Téi chinh TP. Ho Chi Mink)®  5.719.707.000 - 5.719.707.000 -
Céng ty C4 phdn Vit tu Xang ddu 40,000,000 - - -
Ciing 5.759.707.000 - 5,719.707.000 -

@ Tién ky quy dim bao thye hign du én Nha & xa hi - Chung cu Tanimex tai Phutmg Binh Hung Hoa,
Quén Binh Tan, TP, H Chi Minh (nay 14 Phudmg Binh Hung Hoa, TP. H5 Chi Minh).

Ben thuyét minh néy 14 mae b phdn hep thanh vi phat duwge doe ciing vol oo oo 6§ chinf
3 W ok /o il
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH
Bija chi: 325 Ly Thuimg Kiét, Phutmg Tan Hoa, TP. 116 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cha nam tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 théng 9 ndm 20235
Bén thuyét minh Béo cfo tAi chinh (tiép theo)

6.

i

S6 dAu nam
Hodn nhip du phong
S6 cudi nim

Chi phi tra trudc

7a. Chi phi tra trwde ngtfn hgn

7bh.

Chi phi dich vu céng nghé thong tin

Chi phi thué dit
Céng

Chi phi trd triege dii han

Chi phi mua sim trang thiét bj

Chi phi ha ting Khu cng nghiép hign hira
Chi phi thué ¢4t Khu cong nghiép hién hiu
Chi phi ha tAng Khu céng nghiép md ring

Chi phi sira chira

Céng ey, dung cu cho thué heat ding

Chi phi thué may chi, dich vu cong nghé thong tin

Cing

3.389.482.318
(1.593.256.232)

1.796.226.086

No xiu
§6 cudi nim S6 ddu nim
Thivi gian Gid trj cd Thai gian Gid tr cd
_qui han Gid gic thé thu hoi qui han Gid gbe thé thu hdi
Céng ty TNHH  Trén 03 nam Trén 03 ndm
Sén xuit Thuong
mal Kinh doanh
riha fim Pém -
Phii thu tién bin
héng 1.115.602.131 1.115.602.13]
Phai thucic td  Tir 06 thing Tir 06 théng
chire vi ca nhiin  dén durdi 01 dén dudi 01
khdc - Phdi thu  nim nAm
tidn cung cip
dichw 37.520.054 26.264.038 S67.279.408  397.095.580
Tir 01 ndm Tiz 01 nam
dén duedi 02 dén dwdi 02
nam 182.239.581 91,119,790  nim §74.156.240  437.078.120
Tir 02 ndm Tir (2 nim
dén dudi 03 dén dudi 03 -
nam 143287 480 42586244 nim (83562926  205.068.877
Ttén 03 nEm 477.846.912 Trén 03 ndm  1.188.124.196
Céng 1.956.596,158  160.370.072 4.478.724.901 1.039.242.583
Tinh hinh bién dng dy phong ng phai thu khé doi nhur sau:
Nam nay Nim trude

3.702.617.321

(313.135.003)

3.389.482.318

A N i
56 cudi nam

Sé diu ndm

20.893.500 19.725.930
4.383.745.507 4.396.336.146
4.404.639.007 4.416.062.076

A £+ -
50 cuol nim

s .
S ddu nim

502.902.592
10.068.095.654
12.823.467.295

129.337.581.038
11.559.840.013

733.333.336
180.273.326

165.205,493.254

320.219.445
10,530.996.602
13.413.052.003

133.247.082.874
11,022212.177
1.466 666,668
41.526.670

170.041.756.439

Bén thuyét minh niy la mot bo phin hop thanh va phai diepe doc cing veri Bdo edo tdi chinh
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CONG TY CG PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thuimg Kiét, Phutng Tan Hoa, TP, Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam tai chinh két thiic ngdy 30 thing 9 nam 2023

Bin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

8.  Taisan cd dinh hitu hinh
Tinh hinh ting, giam tai san co dinh hitu hinh duoe trinh bay & Phy lue o 01 dinh kém.

9. Thisin cd dinh vd hinh i
Chueong trinh phin mém may tinh da hét khiu hao nhung vin con sit dung.

10. Bit déng san diu tr cho thué

Nguyén gid Hao mon liiy ké Gidtriconlai
S6 diu nim 599.024.606.306 415.561.926.535 183.462.679.771
Dhu tu xdy dung co bin hoin thanh  4.833.910.000
Khiu hao trong ndm 37.461.619.126
S& cubi nim 603.858.516.306 453.023.545.661 150.834.970.645

Béit ddng san dAu fu da hét khiu hao nhung vin cho thué 12 243.149.655.942 VND.

Theo quy dinh tai Chudn myc K& toén Vigt Nam s6 05 “BAt dong sén dau tw”, gid trj hop Iy cia bél
déong sén dan tu tai ngay leét thiic ndm tai chinh can phai duge trinh bay. Tuy nhién, Céng ty hién chua
xdc dinh duge gid tri hop 1y cia cic bt dong san déu do chira eé didu kién dé thuc hién,

Danh muc bit dgng san du tir tai ngdy két thiic nm tai chinh nhw saw:

Nguyén gid _Haomoén lily ké _ Gid tri con lai
Nha vin phong 80 Ly Thuing Kiét,
Phutmg 9, Quan Tén Binh 789,720,698 789.720.698 :
Nha vin phong 103 Ly Thwdng Kiét,
Phirémg 9, Qudn Tén Binh 425.543.401 425.543 401
Chi phi stta chita nang cép nha 103
Ly Thudmg Kiét, Phudmg 9, Quin
Tén Binh 202.808.182 202.808.182 .
Cira hang 01A, Quée 1§ 22, Xa Ba
Diém, Huyén Héc Mon 354.426.778 354.426.778 =
Nha vin phong 161/2, Quéc 13 22,
X& Trung My Tay, Huyén Héc Mén 313,171.894 313.171.894 .
Nha sé 454 Ly Thutmg Kiét, Phubng
7. Quén Tén Binh 572.728.446 572.728.446 =
Nha s6 442 Ly Thuémg Kiét, Phuimg
7, Quén Tén Binh 338.017.542 338.017.542 .
Nha sé 518 Ly Thutmg Kiét, Phudng
7. Quén Tén Binh 238.938.793 238.938.793 -
Cum kho xurdmg 01 va 03 nhém 01
tir kho 01 dén kho 08 15.934.329.141  35.934.329.141
Trutmg mam non - Chung cu Ty
Thanh 6.072.835.480 6.072.835.480 -
Khao s6 09 nhém 01 cym 02 4.252.244.340 4,252.244.340 3
Hé théng phong chiy chita chiy kho
s6 (09 - cym 02 250,000,000 250.000.000 .
Kho sé& 18 cum 06 Khu céng nghiép
mé ing 18.065.176.382  18.965.176.382 =
Kho sb 06, 07, 08 cum 06 nhém 02 1.646.689.657 |.646.689.657 .
Kho sé 08, 09, 10, 11 cym 02 Khu
cong nghiép md rong 38.133.285.009  38.133.285.009 =

Ban thuyét minh ndy Id mat bd phdn hop thank va phai depre doc ciing wil Bdo cdo il chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thubng Kiét, Phutmg Tan Hoa, TP. Ho Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho ndm tai chinh lkét thic ngay 30 thing 9 niim 2025

Rin thuyét minh Bdo ¢io t3i chinh (tiép theo)

Nguyén gid Hao mon liiy k. Gi4 tri con lai

Hé théng phong chdy chita chéy tir
déng

Trutng THPT Son Ky

Cum sén tennis nhom 01

Tram cip nude 10 m*/gid

Tram cép nude s6 02

Tram cp nudc s 03

Gia tri xay lép vin phong Tanioffice
- L& Trong Tén

Hé théng didu hod van phong
Tanioffice - L& Trong Tan

Hé théng phong chiy chita chiy va
chéng sét vin phong

Tram bign thé vi miy phit dién viin
phong Tanioffice - Lé Trong Tén
Hé théng thang méy véin phong
Tanioffice - L& Trong Tan

Noi that viin phong Tanioffice - L&
Trong Tén

Hé théng am thanh, camera vin
phong Tanioffice - L& Trong Tén
Hé théng phong chay chita chay -
kho xuromg cum 01

Gid tri xdy Lip kho xudmg cym 01
Hé thdng phong chay chira chéy -
kho xwimg cum 02

Gid trj xay l&p kho xudng cum 02
Hé théng lam mdt khong khi - kho
xuong cum (02

Gid trj xdy lip kho xudéng cum 03
Hé théng phong chiy chita chay -
kho xuomg cum 03

Gid tri xAy Lip kho xudmg cum 04
Hé thédng phong chiy chita chiy -
kho xudng cum 04

Hé théng 1am mat khong khi - kho
xudmg cum 01 - 02

Gid trj xay ldp kho xuémg cum 01 -
06

Hé thing phong chiy chita chiy kho
xudmg cum 01 - 06

Gid tri xAy 1ap kho xudmg cum 01 —
05

San limg bén trong kho xudng cum
01-05

Hé thiing phong chdy chita chiy kho
xudmg cum 01 - 03

32

1.669.120.527
37.043.720.637
2.152.619.905
1.100.748.212
1.008.803.169
1.593.370.453

23.987.847.562

4,882.393.384

815.917.364

2.541.916.363

866.8158.182

1.110.014.249

701.292.678

1.225,826.991
12.598.241.052

1.308.337.906
12.619.106.953

88.800.000
13.361.914.071

1.386.713.979
16.376.091.050

1.499.163.158

177.600.000

27.244 605.834

1.895.728.729

22.762.024.135

7.588.466.224

1.876.623.905

1.669.120.527
27.601.496.114
2.152.619.905
1.100.748.212
1.008.803.169
1.593.370.453
10.109.335.767
4.882.393.384
915.917.364
2.541.916363
B66.818.182
1.110.014.24%
701.292.678

1.225.826.991
12.598.241.052

1.308.337.906
12.619.106.953

R8.800.000
13.361.214.071

1.386.713.979
16.376.091.090

1.499.163.158

177.600.000

27.244.605.834

1.895.728.729

22727241875

7.588.466.224

1.876.623.905

Ban thupdt mink néy la mat bg phin hoap thank vi phail dwege dac cing virl Hdo cdo tai chinh

0.442.224.523

13.878.511.795

34.782.260




CONG TY CG PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thumg Kiét, Phutng Tan Hoa, TP, H Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho ndm tai chinh két thilc ngdy 30 thang 9 nam 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Nguyén gid Hao mon lity ki Gid tri ¢bn lai

Nha vin phong kho 01 - 05 Khu
chng nghiép Tén Binh mé rong

Heé thing phong chiy chita chdy nha
vin phong kho 01 - 05 Khu cong
nghiép Tén Binh md rong

My bom phong chay chita chay kho
06, 07 va 08

Hé théng phong chiy chita chdy kho
611

Kho s6 07 cumn 08 Khu cong nghiép
Tén Binh

Hé théng Phong chay chira chdy -
Kho s6 06 cym 08

He¢ théng thang ning hang - Kho 55
a7

Garage cum 03 Khu cong nghigp
Tén Binh mo ring

Hé théing phong chéy chita chiy
cong trinh Garage cym 03 Khu cong
nghiép Tan Binh mé ring

Hé théng phong chay chita chiy tw
ddng - Kho xudng 08, 09, 10 va 11
(Khu Céng nghiép Tén Binh m&
rng)

Gi4 tri méay phat dién du phong cla
hang ban 1¢ xang ddu Khu cong
nghiép Tén Binh 2

Gid trj hé thing phong chay chira
chay cira hang bén 1é xang déu Khu
Céng nghiép Tén Binh 2

Gi4 trj ludi trung thé ngdm & tram
bién d4p 160K VA cira hang ban le
xing diu Khu cong nghi¢p Tén Binh
2

Gi4 tri hé théng camera cira hing bén
1& xang diu Khu cdng nghiép Tén
Binh 2

Gid tri xdy l8p cira hing bdn [é xiing
diu Khu céng nghiép Tén Binh 2
Gi4 trj 06 try bom xing Khu cdng
nghiép Tén Binh 2

Gid tri nha van phong, dudmg ndi bd,
hang rao Garage cum 03 va 04 Khu
cong nghiép Tan Binh 2

Khung thap méng may nha viin
phong kho s& 09 nhém cong nghigp
1

33

1.632.950.930

59.090.909

141.176.500

210.594.025

44.184.800.944

3.587.456.818

1.281.818.182

7.372.784.815

680.964.661

3.427.042.818

476.840.000

353.962.818

471.592.000

53.615.000

$.392.4359.368

1.998.000.000

1.947.106.364

5.703.265.824

1.632.950.930

59.090.909

141.176.500

210.594.025

38.279.440.546

3.587.456.818

1.281.818.182

6.138.295.197

680.964.661

3.427.042.818

476.840.000

353.962.518

471.592.000

53.619.000

6.574.077.530

1.998.000.000

1.525.233.284

4.391.476.558

Biire theeyét minh ndy Id mot bg phdn hap thanh v phii duegre dgc eing wit Bao cdo thi chink

5.905.360.398

1.234.489.618

1.818.361.838

421.873.080

1.311.789.266
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CONG TY CG PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 125 Ly Thuimg Kiét, Phutmg Tén Hoa, TP. Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho i tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 9 nim 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bao cdo thi chinh (tigp theo)

Nguyén gid Haomon liy ké _ Gi4 tri con lai
Hé théng phong chiy chita chay tw
d@dng xi nghiép théi mang phic hop
kha sé 09 nhém cong nghiép 1 407.643.636 407.643.636 -
Hé thing béo chdy tu ding, kho 56
08 Khu ¢ong nghiép Tén Binh 2 252.335.011 252.335.011 -
[1& théing béo chay tu dng, kho 56
09 Khu céng nghiép Tan Binh 2 264.,002.800 264,002.800 -
H& théng bao chéy ty dong, kho sé
11 Khu céng nghiép Tan Binh 2 472.833.533 472.833.533 -
Hé théng bao chdy te dong, kho s6
10 Khu céng nghiép Tén Binh 2 251770977 251.770.977 =
Chi phi xiy dung nha kho cao tang
s& 02 nhdm cOng nghiép 1 Khu cong
nghiép Tan Binh 26.330.852.924 3.612.987.809 17.717.865.115
Hé thong thang méy - nha kho cao
tang 86 02 410.163.636 336.062.916 74.100.720
Hé théng phong chdy chita chdy va
chong sét - nha kho cao ting s 02 1.861.315.576 1.525.047.708 136.267.868
Hé théng bio chiy ty ddng Kho 18 -
Khu edng nghiép Tén Binh md ring 2.661.107.874 2.181.036.237 480.071.637
Chi phi x8y dumg nhé kho cao ting
56 01 Khu cong nghiép Tan Binh 35.092.258.966 12.479.710.541 26.612.539.425

Hé théng thang may - nhi kho cao

tang s6 01

H¢ thong phong chay chita chiy va
chéng sét - nha kho cao ting 56 01

Ludi TT ngam va TBT 400KV A -

3.522.890.910

1.923.585.259

2.806.913.270

1.532.643.868

715.977.640

390.941.391°,

!EE.EEE,UEJ)

nha kho cao ting 56 01 650.909.090 518.621.067

May phat di¢n du phong 400KVA - i
nha kho cao tang 56 01 445.454.546 354.922.254 90.532.292 %
(34 tri tai sin trén dit tha nha 477 L&

Trong TAn v ha ting giao théng, sin

bai 10.833,420.000 4,744 .360.008 6.089.059.992

(4 tr xdy dung van phong Khu

cong nghiép Tan Binh 18206111224  4362.766.867  13.843.344357
Hé thdng thang mdy vin phong Khu

cng nghiép Tén Binh 1.160.424.545 869.148.649 291.275.896
Luréi tram bién thé 400KVA viin _

phéng Khu cong nghigp Tin Binh 667.272.728 499.781.922 167.490.806
Hé thong may lanh vin phong Khu

cing nghiép Tén Binh 3.481.765.069 2.607.813.948 8731.951.121
Hé théng phong chy chita chdy &

chéng sét vin phong Khu cong

nghiép Tén Binh 526.370.745 395.655.009 130,715.736
1 théng camera van phong Khu

cong nghiép Tén Binh 132.147.750 99,347,873 32.799.875
Tram bién thé 3x37.5 kva, 15-

22/0.4ky kho 56 01 nhém cong

nghiép | Khu céng nghigp Tén Binh 1 00,000,000 100.000.000 -

34
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA DAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thuémg Kiét, Phuimg Tdn Hoa, TP, Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam i chinh két thiic ngdy 30 thang 9 nam 2025

Biin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tigp theo)

Nguyén gid Hao mdn liy ké Gid triconlai

Hé thing tudi nudc tu dong vin
phong Khu Céng nghiép Tén Hmh 589.554.83% 589,554,839 -
Co 14 gimng - Wha xe cao thng sé 01
Khu Cung nghiép Tén Binh 156.256.364 156.256.364 -
Hé thdng phong ché,}' chita chiy, bio
chay tur dﬁng, I:u: mrée ngam (121

m?) - Déng hd cp nude kha 09
nthém cong nghiép 1 1.442.090.000 801.306.260 540.783.740

Hé théng phong chay chita chiy kho
36 01 nhém céng nghiép 1 Khu cong
nghiép Tén Binh

Co 1 gimg - Nha kho cao ting s6 02
Khu céng nghidp Tan Binh

Hé théng phong chiy chita chéy, bao
chay tir dgng Kho 56 18 (kho
ABBott)

¥y dung cai tao kho 18 cum D -
Putmg M1 Khu cing nghigp Tan
Binh mé réng

Chi phi xax}' dimg nha van phong 50
108/11 Tran Vin Quang

Hé thong phong chay chia chay by
d6ng, Kho s6 08 cym 06 nhom cong
nghi&p 2 Khu céng nghiép Tdn Binh
Hé thung ]:r]:t-:f:1:|~:r chay ﬂhua chéy fir
ding, mét phﬂu Kho 56 06 (Truc
AF:8-14) nhém céng nghiép 1 - Khu
cing nghiép Tan Binh

Hé théng phong chiy chita chay tir
déng, Kho sé 05, 06, 07 va 08 nhom
cong nghiép 1 - Khu cing nghiép
Tén Binh

Hé théng phong chéy chira chiy ty
d¢6ng, Kho s6 02, 03, 04 nhom cong
nghiép 1 - Khu cong nghiép Tan
Binh

Hé théng phong chay chira chay tu
déng, Kho $6 06 v 07 nhom cong
nghiép 2 - Khu ¢dng nghiép Tan
Binh

Kiy dung cai tao kho lanh Cum 06
nhém céng nghigp 2 (CN13) - Khu
cing nghiép Tin Binh

Hé théng kho lanh Cum 06 nhém
cong nghiép 2 (CN13) - Khu edng
nghiép Tén Binh

Hé thong ké hing kho lanh - Cym (6
nhém cong nghiép 2 (CN13) - Khu
cAng nghiép Tan Binh
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3,129.100.000

291.140.000

1.967.449.000

24.765.190.508

1.347,045.454

2.394.711.000

6.700.689.091

6.394.753.000

7.500.211.000

5.168.880.000

6.020.797.020

10.219.575.000

1.570.057.800

1.825.308.352

271.730.648

1.147.678.560

22.288.671.450

233.487.504

1.097.575.564

2.967.576.700

2.090.882.712

2.766.990.752

1.938.330.000

|.655.719,197

4.683.971.886

1.083.531.801

Ein thuyét mink néy 13 mgt bi phin hop tharh v phati diege: doc cimg vl Bdo cdo tai chirnft

1.303.791.648

19.409.352

819,770.440

2.476.519.058

1.113.557.550

1.297.135.136

3.733.112.38%1

4,303 870.2838

4,733.220.248

3.230.550.000

4.365.077.823

5.535.603.114

886.525.999




CONG TY C8 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU

TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thutmg Kiét, Phutmg Tén Hoa, TP, 16 Chi Minh
BAOQ CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nim 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bio cho tii chinh (tiép then)

Hao mdn liy ké

__Gia trj com lai

Nguyén gid
Hé théng phong chiy chita chay kho
sb 06 va 07 nhom cong nghiép 2 -
Khu cong nghiép Thn Binh (gial
doan 2; phong chdy chita chdy va
béo chay, giai doan 3:quat hnt khoi) 7.310.246.000

Hé théng phang chay chita chiy kho
56 10 - Khu céng nghigp Tén Binh
md rl.‘}ng

H& théng phong chay chuu chay tu
dong, mot phin Kho 56 07 (Truc KF;
01 - 06) nhém cdng nghigp 2 - Khu

5.952.,975.000

1.446.819.524

1.984.325.000

5.863.426.476

3.968.650.000

cnngnghiﬂp Tén Binh 1.390.210.000 144.813.540 1.245.396.460
Hé thing phong chay chua chay tu
dong, mat phﬁn Kho s6 DZ (Truc AF;
01 - 14) thude cum kho sd 01, 02,03
va 04 (Som K¥) - Khu cong nghigp
Tén Binh 3.443.700.000 71.743.750 3.371.956.250
Cing 603.858.516.306  453.023.545.661 _ 150.834.970.645
11.  Chi phi siin xuit, kinh doanh d& dang dai han
So cubi nim §6 ddu nim

Dy 4n Khu chung cwr Binh Tén
Dyt an Khu din cu Khu edng nghigp mé rong
Dhr 40 nha luu i céng nhén (nha & %3 hoi) Khu cing

70.331.648.776
34.344.524.502

69.474.903 881
34,120.849.585

nghiép Tan Binh mé rdng 17.270.424.692 17.190.123.554
D 4n khu phy trg nha & va dén cu (goc dubng DC12

& 13, Phudmg Son K ) 3.920.018.113 3.920.018.113
Du 4n nghla trang Go Déu - Ty Ninh - 768.181.819
Cijng 125.866.616.083 125.474.076.952

12. Chi phi xity dyng co bin d& dang

Chi tiét chi phi xdy dung co ban d& dang phit sinh trong nam duge trinh bay & Phu luc s6 02 dinh kém.

13.  Tai sén thué thu nhip hofin lyi

Tai sén thué thu nhip hodn lai lién quan dén khoan chénh 1éch tam thér

duoe khu trix, chi tiét phat sinh

nhr sau:

L Nim nay Nim frwic
Sé diu nim 427.962.492 2.333.230.980
Ghi nhén vao chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
hodn lal (106.951.694) {1.900.097.058)

Ghi nhin vao chi phi khac

(5.171.430)

SH cudi nim

321.010.798

427.962.492

Thué suét thué thu nhip doanh nghiép st dung de xde dinh gid tr tai sin thué thu nhip hoan lai 12 20%.

e thuydt mink way 1d mdt b phin hop thanh vi phai diege doe cling vei B odo 6 ehinh
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CONG TY €O PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Pia chi: 325 Ly Thudmg Kiét, Phwéng Tan Hoa, TP. H& Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam tii chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nim 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bdo cio tai chinh (tigp theo)

14.

15.

14.

Phai tra ngwdi bin ngiin han
86 cudi nim

S6 diu ndm

Phdi tra cdc hén lién quan -
Céng ty Cb phan Dich vu Vin chuyén Thinh Pht -
Céng ty C8 phin DAu tr va Phal trién Minh Phét .
Céng ty TNHH Tu vén Déu tu Trin Phan -
Phdi trii cdc nha cung cip khic 1.006.443.566
Céng ty Cd phin Bau tr Xay dyng Thuong mai

1.124.150.794
369.241.200
750.663.154
4.246.440
1.335.771.885

Khang Nam 073.573.041 073 ,573.041
Céc nha cung cdp khic . 32.870.525 362.198.844
Cing 1.006.443.566 2.459.922.679
Cong ty khéng cé no phai trd ngudi ban qud han chua thanh todn.
Ngudi mua tra tin trude ngdn han
8 cudi nim $6 diu nim
Céng ty TNHH Dét Xuan Huong 468.451.887 -
Céng ty C6 phin Vii Hodng Minh 162.571.288 -
Céng ty TNHH May théu Gidy An Phuac 112.473.081 -
Cée khich hang khac - 1.140.828
Céng 743.496.256 1.140.828

Thué va cdc khoan phai nép Nhi nuwoc

Chi tiét vé thud vi cdc khodn phi nép Nha nude duge trinh bay & Phy Tuc 03 dinh kem.

Thué gid tri gia (dng

Cong ty ndp thué gid tr gia ting theo phuong phip Khéu trir, Thué suit thué gid tr gia

1

- Tién sir dung dat, phi bdo vé méi treémg, chuyen nhuomg b phin

- Thué kho xuémg ddi vii doanh nghiép ché xuit

- Tién nutre

- Thué Pallet, tién dién (thué sudt thué gid tri gia ting dp dung la 08% theo
cde Nghi dinh 56 72/2024/ND-CP ngay 30 thdng 6 nam 2024 cua Chinh
phtt quy dinh chinh sdch giam thue gid iri gia ting theo Nghi quyét 50
142/2024/0H135 cua Oudc hii dp dung tir ngay 01 thang 7 ndm 2024 dén
ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024, Nghi dink s6 180/2024/ND-CP ngay 31 thang
12 ndm 2024 ciia Chink phit quy dinh chinh sdch giam thué gid tri gia ting
theo Nghi quyét s6 174/2024/QHI35 cia Quoc hii dp dung tir ngay 01
thang 01 ndm 2025 dén ngay 30 thdng 6 nam 2025 va Neghi dinh sd
[74/2025/NB-CP ngéy 17 thang 6 ndm 2025 ctia Chinh phii quy dinh chinh
sdch giam thué gid tri gia ting theo Nghi quyét 58 204/2025/QH13 cua
Qudc héi dp dung tie ngay 01 thang 07 ndm 2025 den ngay 31 thang 12
nam 2026).

- Thué mat bing, kho xuémg, bdn ehung cu,...

Thué thu nhiip doanh nghiép

ting nhar sau:
Khéng chiu thué

0%
05%

08%
10%

Cong ty phai ndp thué thu nhép doanh nghiép cho cic khoan thu nhip tinh thué voi thud sudt 20%.

Bin i.l':::yf;,r minf ndy i mt b phdn kap thanh va hai dirge doe citng voi Bde cdo K chinh
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CONG TY €O PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Bia chi: 325 Ly Thuémg Kiét, Phutmg Tén Hoa, TP. Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025

Biin thuyét minh Bao cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

17.

18.
I8a.

186,

Ban thuyét minh niy I mgt bd phin hap thank va phai dwere doc cling vl Béo cdo tai chinh

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phii ndp trong nam duwge du tinh nhu sau:

Nim nay Nim trudec
Téng loi nhuin ké todn trde thué 144,315,832.410 129.133.180.884
Céc khoan diéu chinh ting, gidm lgi nhudn ké todn
dé xé4c dinh loi nhudn chiu thué thu nhip doanh
nghiép:
- Cdc khodn diéu chinh ting §.794.081.379 4.708.509.919
- Cdc khodn diéu chinh gidm (534.758.472) (9.500.485.290}
Thu nhip chiu thué 152.576.055.317 124.341.205.513
Thu nhép duge midn thué {14,390.675.000) (13.929.375.000)
Thu nhdp tinh thué 138.185.380.317 110.411.830.513
Thué sudt thué thu nhap doanh nghiép 0% 20%
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phii ndp 27.637.076.064  _ 22.082.366.103

Vige xéc dinh thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phai ndp cta Cong ty duge can et vao cde quy dinh hién
hanh v& thué, Tuy nhién, nhig quy dinh nay thay dai theo timg thoi ky va cae quy dinh ve thué doi véi
nhidu logi giao dich khéc nhau cé thé duge gidi thich theo nhidu cdch khic nhau. Do viy, 56 thué dwge
trinh bay trén Béo cdo tii chinh cho ndm tai chinh két thilc ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2025 ¢d thé s& thay ddi
khi co quan thug kiém tra.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghigp tam nép cho 58 tién nhin trwde tie hoat djng chuyén nhugng bt ding
sin

Céng ty phai tam ndp thu# thu nhip doanh nghiép theo ty 1€ 01% trén sé tien nhin trude tir hoat dgng
chuyén nhwromg bit dong sén theo quy dinh tai Théng oir 56 78/2014/TT-BTC ngay 18 thing 6 nam 2014
clia B& Tai chinh. Cong ty s€ quyét todn lai 6 thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phéi ndp cho hoat dong nay
khi bin giao bit dong sin.

Tién thué dat _
Tién thué dit duoc ndp theo thing bao cua co quan thué,

Cic logi thué khde
Céng ty k& khai va ndp theo quy dinh.

Phai tri nguwi lao ding -
Tién luong thang 13 va Quy dy phong tien hwong con phai trd ngudi lao ddng.

Chi phi phai tra
Chi phi phii tra ngiin hgn
Chi phi thiét ké phong chay vé chita chay kho xudmg.

Chi phi phii trd dii han
S6 cubi nim S6 diiu nim
Nguén phi duy tu bao dudng Khu Cong nghiép Tan
Binh 24.994.146.286 26.724.788.133
Trich trudc chi phi ha ting Khu Cong nghi¢p Tin
Binh 1 28.139.808.786 28.674.567.258
Cing 53.133.955.072 55.399.355.391
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CONG TY €8 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thutmg Kiét, Phuimg Tan Hoa, TP. Hb Chi Minh
BAD CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nim tai chinh két thitc ngdy 30 théng 9 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép Ltheo)

19.

Doanh thu chwa thuc hién

194. Doanh thu chira thiec hign ngin han

Doanh thu chica thyce hién lién quan dén cdc bén lién
quan

Céng ty C6 phén Bu tu vi Phat trién Minh Phit - Tién
chio thué dat, thué mai kho xedng

Céng ty ch phén Dich vu Vin ch‘l.l}fén Thinh Phat -
Tién cho thué mai kho xuong

Céng ty Cb phin PAu tu v Dich vy Tén Pha - Tién cho
thué mdi kho xudng

Céng ty C6 phén San xufit Dich vy Hung Phat - Tién
cho thué mai kho xudmg

Doanh thu chira thiee hién lién quan dén cde th chike
vii ¢d mhin khdce

Tién cho thué dit, thué méi kho xudng

Cing

§§ cudi nim

1.047.635.088

897.635.088

50.000.000

50.000.000

50.000.000

5.463.605.494
5.463.605.494

6.511.240.581

§6 dau ndm

945.151.363
795.151.363
50.000.000
50.000.000
50.000.000

4.918.534.838
4.918.534.838

5.863.686.201

19b. Doanh thu chwa thyee hién dai han

20,

SH cudi nim

Sa diu nim

Doanh thu chuwa thye hign lién quan dén bén lién
qian

Céng ty Cé phin Diu tir va Phat trién Minh Phit -
Tién cho thug dit

Doanh thu chwa thuc hign lién quan dén cdc 1o
clutc va cd nhan khic

Tién cho thué dit

Cing

13.166.912.992
13.166.912.992

90.876.693.276
90.876.693.276

104.043.606.268

13.567.935.720

13,567.935.720 .

>
93.620.198.276 \7,
93.620.198.276 3| =

Phai trd khéc

20a. Phii trd ngin han khdc

£ Eog
50 cuidl nam

Kinh phi cong dodn

Nhin ky quy ngan han

Cd tirc, 1o nhudn phai trd

Phi bio i chung cur

Tidn bdi thutmg phai trd

Céc khoan phai tra ngin han khic
Cing

348.881.000
17.832.575.35]
2.229.062.600
36.518.095
6.000.000.000
1.061.178 488

27.508.215.534

T 107.188.133.996 )7
&

S0 diu ndm

77.210.000
25.579.202.218
2.027.875.100
36.445.350
6.000.000.060
|.878.415423

35.599.148.091

Bites tharyét minh ney li mit b phdn hgp thinh v phei diepe doc cing vii Bdo cdo i chink
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CONG TY €8 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA DAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thuémg Kiét, Phuéng Tin Ioa, TP. 14 Chi Minh

BAO CAD TAI CHINH

Cho ndm tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thdng 9 nim 2043

Bin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

20b. Phai tra dai han khdc
B S0 cudi nim S0 ddu nim
Phdi trd cdc bén lién quan 1.414.852.585 1.414.852.585
Cdng ty {;5 phin Dich vy Vin c:.hu}rén Thinh Phat -
Phai tra tién nhan ky quy, ky cugce dai han 773.910.865 773.910.865
Céng ty Cé phin Dy tu va Phat trién Minh Phét - Phai
tra tign nhan ky qu¥, ki cuoe dai han 364.941.720 364.941.720
Céng ty €6 phén Dich v - Gido duc Tri Prfe - Phai
tra tién nhin ky quy, ky cuge dii han 40).000.000 40.000.000
Céng ty C6 phan Sén xuAt Dich vu Hung Phat - Phai
tra tién nhén ko qui, ky cuge dai han 236.000.000 236.000.000
Phai trd cdc ti chikc va ed nhin khdc 94.915.892.546 90.069,785.669
MNhin ky quy dai han 55.046.967.559 51.448.042.002
Tién dén bl téi dinh cu 34.366.295.127 32.756.813.727
Céac khoan phéi trd dai han khac 5.502.629.860 5.864.929.540
Cong 96.330,745.131 91.484.638.254
20le. Ny qud han chua thanh todn
Céng ty khéng c6 no phai tra khic qua han chra thanh todn.
21. Quy khen thudng, phic lgi
Ting do trich
lap tir lod Chi quy
$6 diu nim nhudn Ting khdc _ tronguim S0 cudinim
Quy khen thudng 43 948.400.800 6.630.143.544 - (2.219.000.000) 48,359 544 344
Quy phic loi 1.678.205.870  7.360.550.241 540.950.000 (11.439.202.406) 140.503.705
Quy thudng Ban
quan Iy, difu
héanh _3.061.068.699 900.000.000 - (926.000.000) 3.035.068.699
Cing 50.687.675.360 14.890.693.785 540.950.000 (14.584.202.406) 51.535.116.748
22.  Vin chii s& hitu
22a. Béng déi chiéu bién dong cita von chil sé hiru
Thiing tin ve bién dong cia vén chi & hiru dwge trinh bay & Phy luc 04 dinh kem.
22b. Thong tin vé tinh hinh sit dung vin phit hinh ¢é phiéu ting van diéu I ciig cde nam triedc

Hdn thiyét minh ndy i nedt b phin hop thinh vit phei dige dpe clieg voi Bdo cda tai chinh

Nghi quyét Dai hai déng cd déng bt thudmg nam 2018 56 02/NQ-DHDCD ngay 22 thing 6 nim 2018
dd théng qua phuong dn phdt hanh ¢d phiéu tng vén diéu 18, Tong so luong phat hanh thém &
3.6000,000 ¢ phiéu, ménh gid 10.000 VND/ed phicu, gid phét hinh du kicn 25.000 VND/ch phitu.

Toin bd sé lwong phat hinh thém 3.6000.000 cd phiéu 1a phat hanh cho ¢t dong hign hitu,
Trong ndm 2019, Céng ty di chio bin 3.600.000 ¢é phiéu phé thong cho cde ¢ dong hién hitu vi cic

d6i tac tidm ning dé bo sung vin kinh doanh thco Nghi quyst Pai hoi dbng ¢h dbng thudémg nidn nam
2018 ngiy 17 thing 01 nam 2019, 86 lwgng cb phiéu d3 ban duge 12 3.600.000. Ngay 25 théng 01 ndm
2019 Céng ty da nhin duge Gilly chimg nhin dang kv doanh nghigp digu chinh lan thir 17 do S& Ké

hoach va Ddu tu TP. Hd Chi Minh cép vé viéc tang vén diéu 12 1&n 300.000,000.000 VND.

Mue dich phét hanh: Dang dé sir dung cho di 4n Chung cu Binh Tén (Chung cu Milky Way) Phuimg
Rinh Hung Héa, Quin Binh Tén, TF. Ho Chi Minh.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BPAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi; 325 Lj Thuimg Kiét, Phutmg Tén Hoa, TP. H Chi Minh

BAQ CAO TA!I CHINH

Cho nam tai chinh két thie ngiy 30 thang 9 nam 2025

Bin thu}rét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh [tiép theo)

Thue té thc hién: Cong ty ¢4 thu ¢ 90,000.000.000 VND tir dgt phit hanh cd phiu nay. Tuy nhién,
(én nay Cong ty vin dang con trong giai doan hoan thanh mdt 56 phip 1y do dang cua du an nén chua
sit dung nguon tién phat hinh clia dot nay.

Dén ngdy 30 thang 9 ndm 2025, Céng ty di gli ngin hang c6 ky han toan b s6 tién 90.000.000.0000
VND @ gia ting lgi nhudn cho Céng ty (xem thuyét minh V.2b).

22e. Cé phiéu

S6 cudi nim .- S diu nam

86 ligng cd phiéu dang ky phat hanh 30.000.000 30.000.000
6 leomg cd phiéu da ban ra cong chiing 30.000.000 30.000.000
Cd phiéu phd théng 30.000.000 30.000.000

- C8 phiéu uu da a -
84 luong cb phiéu ¢hroc mua lai - -
- Cé pﬁ:ié'"u phrf thiing - -
- Cd phiéwwu dai - -
84 lwgng cd phin dang liu hank 30.000.000 30.000.000
- C8 phidu phé théng 30.000.000 30,000.000

- Cé phidy wu ddi - .
Ménh gid ¢b phiéu dang hru hinh: 10.000 VND.
22d. Phin phbi loi nhugn J

Trong nim, Cong ty di phin phoi loi nhudn theo Nghi quyét Dai héi cb déng thudng nién nam 2024 sH
01/NQ-BHBCD ngay 08 thang 01 nim 2025 nhur sau:

S6 duge S0 da trich 80 trich

phén phéi trong nim trwde trong nam nay
o Chia cd tire cho cdc b dong 90.000.000.000  37.500.000.000 52.500.000.000
Trich Quy khen thuémg 5.257.535.886 - 5257.535.886
Trich Quy phic lyi 7.360.550.241 - 7.360.550.241

e Trich ngin sich hoat ddng cia Hii déng
quén tri va céc ticu ban 900.000.000 - 900.000.000
e Trich thuémg virgt ké hoach 1.372.607.658 - 1.372.607.658

Céng ty da tam {mg ¢b tixc dot 01 ndm 2025 cho cac cb dong véi ty 18 12,5% nromg duomg sf tien
37.500.000.000 VND theo Quyét dinh Hoi déng quan tri sd 09/2025/QD-HDQT ngay 28 théng 4 nim
2025,

Ngodi ra, Cong Ly s tam (mg cb tire dgt 02 nam 2025 cho céc cb dong véi ty 18 12,5% twong duong 5

tian 14 37.500.000.000 VND theo Quyét dinh Hoi ddng quén trj s6 13/2025/QD-HDQT ngay 23 thang
10 nam 2025.

3. Cic khoin mue ngoai Bing cin @di ké todn
23a, Ngoai ¢ cdc logi ‘ ]
Tai ngay két thiic nim tai chinh, tién bao gom 280,05 USD (s ddu nam [4 293,25 USD).

Ban thuyét mink nity 16 mgt b phin hop thanh vit phaii die doc cing vibi Bdo cdo i chinh
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CONG TY €O PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU

TAN BINH

Bia chi: 325 Ly Thuwéng Kiét, Phudng Tén Hoa, TP. H3 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINIT

Cho ndm tai chinh két thic ngiy 30 thang 9 ndm 2025

Ran thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (ticp theo)

23b, N khd doi da xiv lj
$6 cufinim 86 diu nim
Céng ty TNHH MTV Dich vu Cong
ich Quin 12 (trudc diy la Cong Ly
Dich vu va Phit trién P thi Quén 12)

264.735.735 :
Céng ty TNHH Déu tu Phat trién Bac

Nam 796.020.883 -
DNTN San xuat Thuong mai Vi Viét
Long 113.370.056  113.370.056
C'éng ty Cé phin Xay 14p Toan Trung ~ 200,000.000  200.000.000
Céng ty Cb phin Gidy Sai Thanh 84.661.045 84.661.045
Céc khich hang khac

110.231.697 - 110.231.697
Céng 1.569.019.416  508.262.798

HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

1. Doanh thu bin hing va cung citp dich vy
la. Tong doanh thu

__ Nguyén nhin x6a s

Dhr dn chua duge kigm todn

téng the, thir gian xtr Iy kéo

déi hon 17 ndm v4 qua nhiéu

cin bé phu tréch nén hé sa

du &n duoe T trii réi rac Lal

nhiéu ba phan din dén vige

thit lac hd so.

Khong hoat ddng tai dia chi

dang ky.

Pi déng ma s6 thué trén hé

théng co quan thué.

Pia diém khéng xéc dinh

Cong ty da lam hé o kign

- C6 xic nhén cua dja
phuong 14 hé ngheo,

- Pia digm khong x4c dinh.

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET QUA

Doarh thu kinh doanh bt déng sén
Doanh thu cung cip dich vu @

Cing

@ Thu nhap va chi phi lién quan dén bt dong sin dhu tu cho thué nine sau:

Nim nay Nam frude

= 5.111.927.006

245.453.899.706 _212.884.070.297
___245.453.899.706 ___217.995.997.303
Nim nay Nim trudc
238.535,711.277 206.228.892.364

Thu nhap tir viéc cho thug bit ddng san dau tur
Chi phi trye tiép lién quan dén viéc tao ra thu nhip tir
vigc cho thus

(54.736.354.360)

(57.912.951.157)

Thu nhép kioh doanh bit ddng sin diu tr

183.799.356.917

148.315.941.207

16.

Doanh thu bdn hiang vi cung edp dich vu cho cdc bén lidgn quan

- [

Ngoai giao dich hén hing va cung cép dich vu cho cong ty lidn két duoe trinh by ¢ thuyét minh s6
V.2¢, Cong ty con phit sinh giao dich bén hing va cung cip dich vu cho cac bén lién quan khac khdng

phai 12 cong ty lén két nhu sau:

Nam nay

MNim trwoe

Céng ty C8 phiin Djch vu Vn chuyén Thinh Phit
Cho thué van phong, mat bang
Cho thué kho, cho thué mai kho

7.055.000.000

188.852.533
6.903.305.092

Cho thué parage 2.011.612.260 1.943.034.564
Phai thu phi xir by nude thai 18.074.601 15.354.928
Phi thu phi tién dién - 19.679.415
Diu tir ha thng va cdy xanh . 20.000.000

Ran thipét minh néy I mot b phan hop thanh va phii durge doe ciung vt Bdo cdo tai chind
47
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU

TAN BINH

Pia chi: 325 Ly Thudmg Kigl, Phuomg Tén Héa, TP Hé& Chi Minh
BAQ CAO TAL CHINH

Cho nam ti chinh két thie ngay 30 thing 9 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (ticp theo)

Céng ty Cé phiin Biu tw va Dich vy Tan Phit
Cho thué vin phong

Phai thu tien dién

Cho thué mai kho

Cing ty Cé phin Sdn xuiit Dich vy Hiung Phat
Cho thué tram xang

Cho thué mai kho

Phai thu phi xi [y nude thai

2. Gif yon hing bin

Gi4 vén cia hang héa d3 bin
Gid von cla dich vy di cung cap
Cing

3. Deanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh

L&i tién giti ¢d ky han

L tién giri khong ky han

Lai ti2n cho vay, 181 a1 phiu

Cb tirc duge chia

Lai chénh 1éch tv gia do danh gia lai cdc khodn muc
tién t& co ghe ngoai té

Lai kinh doanh chimg khodn

L3i chdm thanh toan

Cong

4,  Chi phi tai chinh

L& chuyén nhugng khodn déu tur

L5 du tu chimg khoan kinh doanh

Dy phong/(Hoan nhap du phong) thn that dau tir
Chi phi khac

Cing

5, Chi phi bén hang

Chi phi cho nhin vién

Chi phi dung cy, dd ding

Chi phi khéu hao tai sdn o6 dinh
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai

Chi phl khie

Cong

14,390.675.000

Nim nay Nim trude
144.000.000 144.000.000

= 300951

200.000.000 200.000.000
1.440.000.000 | 440.000.000
200.000.000 200.000.000
11.851.824 7.713.340
Nim nay Nam trudc

. 4.615.059.573
54.736.354.360 57.912.951.157
54.736.354.360 62.528.010.730
Nim nay_ Nam trude
16.835.382.662 13.995.361.910
45.509.537 38.948.037
4,747.159 588 9.014,020.545

13.929.375.000

481.989 49,607
1.200.420.680 2.537.985.106
791.185.947 _=
38.010.815.403 39.515.740.205
Nim na Nim trude
20.935.447.970 -
100.721.355 19.009.200
(7.186.142.018) 2.099.987.243
630.923 866,534
13.850.658.230 2.119.862.977
Nim nay Niam truwdc
8.103.391.292 7.115.333.286
48.288.780 183.380.186

2,969.685.711
32.037,167.352
2.424.793.892

45.583.327.027

1.971.980.244
30.791.521.658
3.247.392.616

43.309.607.990

Bén thuyét mink niy [d mét bg phdn hop thanh va phai dwpe doc cimg vdi Bdo cdo fai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU vi DAU TU

TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thuémg Kiét, Phutmg Tén Hoa, TP, Ho Chi Minh
BAO CAQ TAI CHINH

Cha niim ti chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 ndm 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bao cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

6.  Chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép

Nim nay Nim trudc
Chi phi cho nhan vién 18.599.093.372 17.534.908.136
Chi phi vat ligu quan Iy 68.385.977 62,496 648
Chi phi d3 ding van phong 563.991.320 677.754.847
Chi phi khAu hao tai sin cb dinh 1.549.845,804 3,180.198.592
Thué, phi va I& phi 43.000.000 17.907.370
Hodn nhép du phong ne phai thu kho doi (1.473.255294) (99.978.726)
Chi phi dich vy mua ngodi 1.395.165.953 1.427.613.185
Chi phi khac 3.574.320.204 3.403.596.493
Cong 26.320.547.336 28.204.496.545
7.  Thu nhip khic
L Nim nay Nam trrdc
‘Tién phat vi pham hop déng 2.274 467.566 2.361.198.578
Hoéan nhip chi phi da trich cla dv an ha ting khu ao
d6i nhém DC6 - Khu dén cu phu trg - Khu céng nghiép
Tan Binh 2 6.191.742.315
Thu nhip khéc 135.763.284 4402534
Cing 2.410.230.850 8.557.343.427
8.  Chi phi khac
Nim nay Nim trudc
L5 thanh 1, nhugng bén bt déng sn diu tu 642 688.730

1.060.756.618

Xir Iy cong ng -x
Thué bi phat, bi truy thu 7.106.341 38758314 |
Chi phi khac i 363.637 92.474.765 | *
Céng 1.068.226.596 773.921.809 _g“;/)
9,  Lditrén ¢d phiéu
94.  Lai co bian/suy gidm trén co phiéu
NAim nay MNam trudc

Loi nhuan ké toan sau thué thu nhip deanh nghiép
Trich Qu¥ khen thudmg, phic ki

Trich ngén sdch hoat dong Hoi ddng quan trl v cée
tiéu ban

116.571.804,652
(16.744.387.256)

105.150.717.723

(13.990.693.785)

Loi nhudn tinh 13 co ban/suy gidm trén cd phicu
S6 heong binh quin gia quyén eiia ¢6 phiéu phé
théng dang luu hanh trong nam

(900,000.000) (900.000.000)
98.927.417.396 90.260.023.938

) 30.000.000 30.000.000
3.298 3.009

Lii cor ban/ suy gidm trén cd phién

96, Théng tin khdc

Khéng ¢6 céc giao dich o phiéu phé thong hodic giao dich ¢b phiéu phd théng tiém nang ndo xdy ra tit
ngiy két thie ndm tai chinh dén ngdy cong bd Bao céo tAi chinh nay.

Ban r.fmpé: wint nay [& mgt ba phin hop thanh v phai duge dpe clng v B edo 180 chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA pAU TU

TAN BINH

Bia chi: 325 Ly Thuong Kiét, Phuimg Tén Héa, TF. 114 Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cha nfim tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025

Ban thuyét minh Béo cdo tii chinh (tiep theo)

10. Chi phi sin xuit kinh doanh theo yéu ti

Nim nay

Chi phi nguyén ligu, vét ligu
Chi phi nhin cong

Chi phi khu hao ti san cb dinh
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai

Chi phi khac

680.666.077
26.702.484.664
43.981.150.641
33.432.333.305

4.568,858.802

Cong

109.365.493.489

Nam trrde

923.631.681
24,650.241.422
43.673.402.507
34.219.134.843

6.568.917.753

110.035.328.206

VIL THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO LUU

CHUYEN TIEN TE

Céng ty c6 cac khoan ¢dng ng lién quan dén mua sim tai san b dinh nhwr sau:

Mua tai sén cd dinh bing céch nhin cde khodn no
Tra trde tién mua s3m tii san o dinh

VIIL NHUNG THONG TIN KHAC

1. Taisan cho thud hoat ding

S cudi nam

86 diu nam

26.756.200
750.713.400

Tai ngay két thic nim tai chinh, cic khoan thanh ton tidn thué t4i thidu trong tuong lai thu dirge tir cdc

hop déng thué hoat ddng khong thé hily ngang nhu sau:

Tir 01 nim trdr xudng
Trén 01 ndim dén 05 ndm
Trén 05 nam

Céng _1.042.892.380.026

2. Giao dich va s dir v6i edc bén lién gquan

Cic bén lién quan vdi Cong ty bao gom; cdc thinh vién
céc thanh vién quan 1 chi chot v cdc bén lién quan khac,

£ T
S6 cudi nim

197.790.207.344

544.159.462.061

_300.942.710.621

$4 diu ndm

238.359.931.875
182.175.819.712
141.987.645.952

762.523.401.539

quén Iy ch chét, cdc ¢4 nhin ed lign quan véi

2a.  Giao dich va 5o dw véi cde thanh vién quan I chit chit va cde cd nhin cd lién quan vdi cdc thanh

vién qudn Iy chi chit

C4c thanh vién quan 1 chi chét gbm: cdc thanh vién Hai déng quan trj vi céc thinh vién Ban didu hanh

(Ban Téng Gidm abc va Ké toan truéng), Céc ¢4 nhin ¢6 lién quan vdi céc thinh

5

14 cic thanh vien mat thiét trong gia dinh céc thanh vién quén Iy chd chot.

vién quan ly chi chit

Giao dich véi cdc thanh vién quan Iy chi chit vii cac cd nhan cd lién quan véi cdc thanh vién quan

chii chit

Ciéong ty khong phit sinh giao dich bdn hing va cung cép dich vu ciing nhu cdc giao dich khac vl cdc
thanh vién quin Iy chit chdt va céc cé nhin cd lién quan véi cac thanh vién quén Ly chu chot.

Céng ner voi cdc thanh vién qudn Iy ehti chél va cdc ed n

chii chil

hén cé lign guan vii cdc thanh vién quan ly

Céng ty khéng co cdng ng voi cac thinh vién quén ly chi chéit v che cd nhin co lién quan vdi cac thinh

vién quin 1y chi chét.

Bdn thuyét minh ndy i nedt b phin hop thénh v phai dieoe doe cling wi Bdo cdo i chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH
Bia chi: 325 Ly Thudng Kiét, Phubng Tin IToa, TF. Hé& Chi Minh
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nim tai chinh két thic ngdy 30 thing 9 niim 2025
Ban thuyét minh Béo o tai chinh (lidp theo)

2b.

Han thuyét minh ndy 16 mdt b ph

Thu nhép ciia cde thanh vién quan [y chii chit

Tién lwong, tidn thudng, thi lao cta cdc thanh
vién Hi dong quan o

Ong Nguyén Minh Tam

Ong Trin Quang Trudmg

B4 Tran Thi Thanh Nhan

Ong La Ngoc Théng

Ong Phan Ngoc Liém

Ba Nguyén Thi Thu Giang

Ti{',:n liwong, tién thwong cia cdc thanh vién Ban
diéu hanh
Ong Trhn Quang Trudmg

Ong Neuyén Dinh Minh Triét
Bi L& Nguyén Hudng Duong

Ba Ha Thj Thu Théo
Cong

Giao dich va si dic vi cdc bén lién quan khic
Céc bén lién quan khac vai Cong ty ghm:
Bén lién quan khiae

Chite vu Nim nay _ Nim trude
Cha tich 2.751.060.000 2.416.760,000
Pho Cha tich 128.000.000  120.000.000
Thanh vién 128.000,000  120.000.000
Thanh vién 128.000.000 120.000.000
Thanh vién déc lap  128.000.000  120.000.000
Thanh vién doc lap  128.000.000 120.000.000

Téng Gidgm dée  2.351.260.000 2.093.060.000
Phé Tong Gidm

déc 1.690.060.000 1.520.260.000
Pho Téng Gidm _ 1.151.060.000 -

dfic kiém Gidm dbc
phong Quan tri
Mhén s Hanh
chinh

K& todn tradmg 1.058.760.000 982.760.000

9.642.200.000 7.612.840.000

Moi quan hé

Cong ty Cb phén Xuat nhip Ychau va Pau tu Chy
Lém

Céng ty TNHH Tu vén Dau tr Trén Phan

Céng ty Cé phin San xudt - Dich vu Tén Binh
Tanimex (Taniservice)

Céng ty C3 phén DAu tir va Phit trién Minh Phat
Céng ty Cé phin Dich vu - Gido duc Tri Bk
Céng ty Cb phan Bao bi Viét Phat

Céng ty C6 phin Dich v Vin chuyén Thinh Phat
C6ng ty C6 phan Diu tur vi Dich vy Tén Ph

Céing ty C5 phin San xuét Dich vu Hung Phét

Céng ly 4 phin Thuong mai Dich vu Nhira Bao
bi Kién Bire
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Céng ty lién quan thinh vién chil chit
Cong ty lien quan thinh vien chi chét

Céng ty lign két

Céng ty lién két

Céng ty lign két

Céng ty lién két

Céng ty con cua Cong ty Cé phén San xuat - Dich
vii Tan Binh Tanimex

Céng ty con cia Cong ty Cé phin Dau tw va Phat
trién Minh Phat

Céng ty lidn quan thanh vién chi chét

Céng ty lién quan thanh vién chi chét

NN

-
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chl: 325 Ly Thutmg Kiét, Phutmg Tén Hoa, TP, H6 Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nim tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nim 2025

Ban thuyét minh B o tai chinh (tiép theo)

Giao dich véi cde bén lién quan khdc

Ngoai cac giao dich phat sinh véi cée cong ty litn kit da duge trinh bay & thuyét minh s6 V.2c ciing
nhw céc giao dich vé ban hing va cung oép dich vu cho cdc bén lign quan khic khang phéi la cong ty
lién két da duoc trinh bay & thuyét minh s8 VL1b, Céng ty cdn phét sinh cic giao dich khéc véi cic bén
lién quan khéc nhu sauw:

Nim nay _ Nim trude
Céng ty Cb phin Dich vy Vin chuyén Thinh Phdt
Chi phi duy tu ciy xanh, gom rac 4.280.920.812 4.242.920.016
Chi phi thué xe 642.000.000 1.012.000.000
Chi phi thi cdng, stra chira, lap dat 1.064.640.726 824.496.798
Cing ty Cd phin Diu tw vi Djch vy Tin Phii
Chi phi ti vén, thi céng, gidm sat cdng trinh 13.662.442.280 23.931.245.984
Thu tidn tai tro nhin dao < 10.000.000
Chi phi duy tu, stra chira 25]1.330.650 -
Cé tire phai trd 25.,000.000 .
Cing ty Cé phin Xuat nhip khin va Dau tw Chg Lon
C6 tire phai tri 18.044.664.000 18.044.664.000
Thu tién khen thudng _ - 26.830.000
Cong ty TNHH Tw vin Pdu tw Trin Phan
€ tire phai trd 4.500.000.000 4,500.000.000
Chi phi mua sim tai sin ¢ dinh - 4.000.000.000
Chi phf nudc ubng iNifE ) % -
Cing ty Ci ph&n Sin xuit Dich vy Hieng Phit
Phi duy tu co s& ha ting 107.083.200 107.083.200
C4 tirc phai trd 6.300.000.000 6.300.000.000
Thu tién tai trg nhin dao - 30.000.000

Cing ty C6 phin Thiwong mai Dich vi Nhya Bao
bi Kién e

Gop von ddutw - 2.207.520.000
Liai dhu tur tréi phiu 1.405.479.452 1.804,931.500

Gid hing hoa, dich vu cung c;’ip cho céc bén lién quan khéc 14 gid thoa thudn do Cdng ty cdng bo. Viée
mua hing hda, djch vu Lir cic bén lién quan khac duwe thue hién theo gia thoa thuin.

Céng ny véi cde bén lién quan khdc
Cong no vii cac bén lién quan khac duge trinh bay tai cic thuy&t minh s V.3a, V.4a, V.53, V.14, V.19
vi V.20b.

Cic khoan cong no phai thu cde bén lién quan khac khing ¢6 bio ddm va & duoe thanh todn bang tien.
Khéng ¢6 khoan dy phong phai thu kha doi nao dige lap cho cic khodn ng phai thu cac bén lién quan
khic.

R thupét minh niy I mit bg phin hop thanh vé phii deve doc cing vl Béo cdo tai chrink
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CONG TY €8 PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA DAU TU
TAN BINH
Dia chi: 325 Ly Thutmg Kiét, Phuimg Tén Hoa, TP. H6 Chi Minh
BAQ CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam 141 chinh lét thie ngdy 30 thang 9 nim 2025
Bén thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Ja

Théng tin vé b phin

4

Béo c4o b phén chinh yéu 12 theo linh vic kinh doanh dua Lrén cor ciu té chirc va qudn Iy nii bd vi hé

théng Béo cdo tai chinh ndi bd cia Cong ty.

Thang tin vé linh viee kinh doanh
Céng ty c6 cac linh vire kinh doanh chinh sau:

o Linhwvic 01: cung cp dich vu (cho thué ddt va kho xudémg).
« Linh vire 02: kinh doanh bat ddng 24n (ban nén dit, ban nha va chung cu).

Théng tin vé két

Iém khéng bing tién cia b phin theo linh vize kinh doanh clia Cong ty nhu sau:

Nam nay

Doanh thu thufin vé ban hang vi cung cip dich v
ra bén ngodi

Doanh thu thudn vé ban hing va cung cép dich vy
gifta cde b phin

Ting doanh thu thuin vé bdn hang va cung cip
dich vu

Két qua kinh doanh theo b§ phin

(e chi phi khéng phin bé theo bd phin

Laoi nhudn tir hoat déng kinh doanh

Dioanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh

Chi phi tai chinh

Thu nhip khac

Chi phi khée

Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghidp hi¢én hanh
Chi phi thué thu nhép doanh nghiép hodn lai

Loi nhuiin saw thué thu nhip doanh nghigp

Ting chi phi da phit sinh @2 mua tai sin cé dink
vit cde (1 san dat han khde

Téng chi phi khiu hao vi phin bi chi phi tri
frwecre dif han

Ting pid tri cdc khodn chi phi lin khong hiing
tién (tric chi phi khilu hao va phin bd chi phi trd
frwcre dai han)

Nim trrfe

Doanh thu thudn v& bin hang vi cung cap dich vu
ra bén ngoal

Dioanh thu thuidn v& bén hing vi cung nﬁp djch vu
gita céc bd phin

Téng doanh thu thudn vé bin hing va cung cap
dich vt

Linh vue Linh vue
cung cip kinh doanh
dich vu bit ddng sin

245.453.899.706

4 kinh doanh, tai san ¢ djnh va céc t3i san dai han khac va gid trj cdc khoan chi phi

Cing

243.453.899.706

2145.453.899.706

__ 245.453.899.706

190.717.545.346

18.569.949.533

190.717.345.346
(71.903.874363)

118.813.670.983
38.010.815.403
(13.850.658.230)
2.410.230.850
(1,068.226,596)
(27.637.076.064)
(106.951.694)

116.571.804.652

18.569.949.533

58.433.281.159 .

58.438.281.159

(1.473.255.294)

(1.473.255.294)

212.884.070.2%7 5.111.527.006

217.995.997.303

212.884,070.297

5.111.927.006  217.995.997.303

Ban thuyét minh néy la mdi bd phin hgp thanh va phai duce doc cing v Bedg cdo tad chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA BAU TU

TAN BINH

i chi: 325 L§ Thuémg Kigt, Phutmg Tan Hoa, TP, H& Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAL CHINH
Cho nam i chinh két thilc ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025
Bin thuyét minh Bao ¢io tai chinh (tiép theo)

Két qué kinh deanh theo bd phin

Cic chi phi khang phin bé theo bj phin

Lot nhmdn Hr hoat dgng kinh doanh

Dioanh thu hoat déng tai chinh

Chi phl tai chinh

Thu nhip khac

Chi phi khéc

Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hign hank
Chi phi thué thu nhap deanh nghiép hodn lai
Lo nhudn sau thué thu nhip doant nghiép

Ting chi phi dd phiit sinh #é mua tii sin o dink
vit cde taf xdn dii han kinie

Téng chi phi khiu hao va phin bé chi phi trd
freede dai an

Téng gid tri céc khodn chi phi lén khing bing
tién (triv chi phi khilu hao vi phiin ba chi phi trd
trice deil han)

Tai sén va ng phét trd cia bd phin theo linh vire kinh doanh cia Céng ty nhur sau:

§4 endi nim

Tai sdn trye tiép ciia b phin

Tai s4n phén b cho b phin

Céc tai san khang phin bé theo bd phén
Tang tai sdn

N phai tra tryee tiép clia ba phin

N phai tra phén bo cho b phin

Mo phdi trd khing phin hi theo b phén
Téng ng phdi tra

86 diu nim

Téi san truc tidp cia bd phin

Tai san phén bé cho b phin

Céc tai sin khong phin bo theo b phin
Ting tai sdn

Ne phid trd tnue tiép ciia bé phin

Ne phai tra phin bd cho b§ phén

No phai tra khéng phn bd theo b phin
Tong ng phdi trd

3b.  Théng tin vé khu viee dia Iy

Linh vire Linh vue
cung cap kinh doanh
_ dichwvy ] hit déng san Cing
154.971.119.140 496.867.433  155467.986.573

50.912.854.294

_(71.514.104.535)
83.953.882.038
39.515,740.205
(2.119.862.977)

§.557.343.427
(773.921.809)
(22.082.366.103)
(1.900.097.058)
105.150.717.723

. 50.912.854.294

59,859.561.702

. §9.850.561.702

[.676.037, 006

- 1.676.057.006

Linh viye Linh vye
cung cip kinh doanh g
dich vu hiit ddng sin Cing T
o 'S
in
150,834,970.645  127.431.632.612 ?’?H.Eﬁﬁ,ﬁﬂl?ﬁyi
120.464349.541 8628486070  329.092.835.61V

"

§19.087.914.8305
1.226.447.353.698

119,923 467.794

- 310.923.467.794

183.462.679.771  127.106.743 481

C 51535116748
371.458.384.542

310.569.423.252

289.531.366.635

. 289.531.366.633

_ 611.925.399.550
1.212.026.189.437

318.030.855.779

. 318.030.855.779

Todn b6 hoat ding ctia Cong ty chi difn ra trén lanh thd Viét Nam.

Ban ."ﬁn.:yé': minh ndy (G mgl b phin hop thanh va phdi diege doc ciing vt Bdo cao fai chinh
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CONG TY CB PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU

TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thutmg Kigt, Phuimg Tén Hoa, TP. HS Chi Minh

BAO CAD TALCHINH

Cho ndm tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 9 nim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

4.  Quan Iy rii ro tai chinh

Hoat déng ctia Cong ty phat sinh céc rii ro tai chinh sau: riii ro tin dung, rii ro thanh khoin va ai ro

thi trwdmg. Ban Tang Gidm e chiu trach nhiém
nhim gidm thidu ¢de rii ro tai chinh ciing nhu giam sat

da thiét lap.

4a. Riiro tin dung

Riti ro tin dung 12 i ro md mdt bén tham gia trong

vu ciia minh ddn dén ton that vé tai chinh cho Cong ty.

trong viéc thiét 1ap cdc chinh sdch va cic kigm soat
viéc thyc hién cdc chinh sach va cac ldém sodt

hop ddng khéng c6 kha ning thue hién duoge nghia

Céng ty c6 cac i ro tin dyng phat sinh chil yéu tir cAc khoan phai thu khach hang, tién giri ngdn hing,

Phai thu fchach hang

Pé quan 1y no phai thu khich hing, Ban T
dinh chit chE vé cdc ddi tuong cung cdp
mét cich cu thé. Hing théng Ban Téng Gidm do
niy. Ngodi ra, nhdn vién phong ké todn thudmg xuyén theo dd

dich vy,

éng Gidm ddc da ban hinh quy ché bén hang véi cde quy
kinh doanh bt déng san, han mic ng va thét han ny
¢ thyc hién kiém tra viée tudn tha quy ché bdn hing
i no phai thu d& don dde thu héi.

Khoan phai thu khach hang ctia Cong ty lién quan dén nhidu dom vi hoat dong trong cdc linh vuc khac
nhau nén rii ro tin dung tap trung d&i véi khoan phai thu khich hang 1a thap.

Tién giki ngdn hing

Céc khodn tién giri ngin hang cé ky han va khong co ky ha

duoe nhidu ngudi biét dén & Viét Nam do viy rii ro tin dung

n cia Céng ty duge giri tai cac ngén hang
ddi vdi tién g ngdn hing 1a thip.

Mirc d6 riti ro tin dung ti da ddi véi cée tai sin tai chinh 1 gia tri ght sb clia cdc tai san tai chinh (xem

thuyét minh s& VTIL5 v& gid tri ghi 50 clia cdc tai sén ti chinh).

Béng phan tich vé thoi gian qud han va gidm gid cia cdc tai sin tai chinh nhir sau:

S6 cubi nim

Tién vi céc khodn trong durong tién

Cac khodn din tr ndm gi dén ngay d4o
han

Phai thu khdch hang

C4c khoan phai thu khde

T4i sdn tai chinh sin sang & ban

Ciing

84 diiu niim

Tidn vi cée khodn trong duong tién

Chc khoin diu tu nim git dén ngay dio
han

Phai thu khach hang

Céc khodn phdi thu khac

Tai sén 1 chinh sin sing d¢ ban

Cong

Chuwa qud han hojc
chira bj giam gid

Pi qui han vi'hoic

bi gidm gl

60.204.915.141

476.700.000.000
20.660.497.474
45771.183.748

1.956.596.138

£.020.000.000

Cing

60.204.915.141

476.700.000.000
22.617.003.632
43 771.183.748

447.126.186.300
13.637.553 559
15.789.205.787
11.267.500.000

4.428,724.901

30.931.199.970

[ 1.267.500.000 19.287.500.000
_ 614.604.096.363 9.976.596.158 624.580.692.521
47437 268,487 47.437.268 487

447,126.186.300
18.066.278,460
15.789.205.787
42.198.699.970

535.257.714.133

35.350.924.871

570.617.639.004

Ban thuyél mink nay idmge be phin hop thémh v phei dige dpe eling vt Bda cdo Ll ehinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU vA bAU TU
TAN BINH

Bia chi: 325 Ly Thumg Kiét, Phuémg Tén Hoa, TP. Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2023

Bin thuyét minh Bdo cio tii chinh (liép theo)

4b.  Rai ro thanh khodn ‘
R ro thanh khoan 14 rii To Céng ty gip kho khan Ichi thire hién nghia vu tii chinh do thiéu tién.

Rili ro thanh khoan cua Cong ty cha yéu phdl sinh tir vige cac fai sdn tai chinh v& no phai tra tai chinh
ch cac thivi diém ddo han 1éch nhau.

Céng ty quan 1y rii ro thanh khoan théng qua cic bign phap: thuomg xuyén theo di cic yeu céu vé

thanh to4n hign tai va dy kién trong trong lai de duy tri mft lugng ticn cling nhir cic khodn vay & mic

phit hop, gidm sit cic ludng tizn phat sinh thuc & vai dw kién nhim gidm thidu anh huémg do bien dong
A k.

cua luong ticn,

Théi han thanh todn cia cdc khoan no phai tra tai chinh phi phéi sinh (khéng bao gom lai phai trd) dya
trén théi han thanh toan theo hop déng va chura duge chiét khau nhu saw

T 01 nim Trén 01 ndm
tré xuting dén 05 nim Ciing

%6 cubi nAm

Phai tra nguini ban 1,006,443 366 33.000.000 1.039.443.566
Céc khodn phai tra khic 27.169.334,534 149.464.700.203 | 76.634.034.737
Ciing 28.175.778.100 149.497.700.203 177.673.478.303
86 diu nim

Phai tra ngudi hén 2.459.922.679 33.000.000 2.4072.922.679
Cac khoan ph:'li tra khic 35,531,938.091 _ 146 883,993 645 - 142.415911.736
Ciing 37.991.860.770 146.916.993.645 _ 184.908.854.415

Ban Téng Gifm dbc cho ring mitc d§ i ro déi vai visc tra no 13 thip. Cong ty ¢6 khé ning thanh todn
céc khodn no dén han tir dong tién tir hoat déng kinh doanh va tidn thu tir céc tai s4n tai chinh déo han.

dc.  Rai ro thi trivong
Rili ro thi trudng 1a riii ro m gid tri hop 1y hofic cie luéng tién trong tuong lai cla cong cy ta1 chinh 5@
bién déng theo nhiing thay d6i cla gid thi trzdmg,

Ri o thi trurdmg lién quan dén hoat ddng cia Céng ty L& i ro vé gid chitng khodn.

Céc phén tich vé da nhay, cac dénh gid dudi diy licn quan dén tinh hinh tAi chinh ctia Céng ty t#l ngay
30 thang 9 nam 2025 va ngiy 30 thang 9 ném 2024 trén co s(r gid tri ny thudn, Mite thay d6i clia gid
chirng khoan d¢é phén tich dé nhay dugce dura trén vide danh gid kh nang ¢d the xdy ra trong vong mot
o £ Vi cic didu kién quan sat duge cia thi trudmg tai thi diém hién tai.

Rili rové gid chimg khodn .
Céc chimg khodn do Céng ty nam gif c6 the bi anh hudng béi céc rid ro ve gid tri tvong lai clia chimg
khodn diu t. Cang ty quan 1y rai ro vé gid chimg khodn bing cich thiét lap han mire dau tu.

Ban Tﬁng Gidm dbc dénh gia mire dd anh huéng do ]:li&n dbng clia gid chimg khodn dén loi nhudn sau
thué vi von chi s&r hitu cia Céng ty 14 khong dang ke,

4d.  Tai sdn dim bao _
Céng ty khong c6 tii sin tai chinh the chip cho cdc don vi khéc ciing nhu nhin tii sin the chdp tir cc
don vi khac tai ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2025 vi tai ngay 30 thing 9 ndm 2024

B thiyét minh necy 13 mat bd phin hop thanh vit phai diege doc cimng i Bdo cda tai ehinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT NHAP KHAU DICH VU VA PAU TU
TAN BINH

Dia chi: 325 Ly Thudmg Kigt, Phuémg Tén Hoa, TP. Hé Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nfim tii chinh két thic ngiy 30 thing 9 nam 2023

Ban thuyét minh Béo cido tai chinh (tiep theo)

5, Thisin tai chinh vi ng phii tra tai chinh
Tai sin tal chinh
Gia tri ghi s6 cha cdc 1 5an tai chinh nhw saw:

S6 cudi nim Si diin nim

Gid goc Dyphing _ Gidgoc  Dwphong
Tidn vi cac khodn trong dwong tién  60,204.915.141 - 47.437.268.487 -
Céc khodn diu tu nim gitt dén ngay
d4o han 476.700.000.000 - 447.126.186.300 g
Phéi thu khéch hing 2 617.003.632  (1.796226.086)  18.066278.460 (3.389.482318)
Céc khoan phii thu khic 45.771.183.748 - 15.789.205,787 .
Téi sin thi chinh sin sang dé ban 19.287.500.000 (6.617.143.026)  42.198.699.970 (13.721.087.620)
Céng 624.580.692.521 _ (8.413.360.112) _570.61 7.639.004 (17.110.569.938)

Ny phdi trd tai chinh
Gia trj ghi 80 cha ney phai tra tai chinh nlur san:

86 cudindm 86 ddiu nim
Phai trd ngudi bén 1.039.443.566 2.492.922.679
Céc khoan phai trd khac 176.634.034.737 182.415.931.736
Cing 177.673.478.303 e 184.908.854.415

Gid tri hop ly

Céng ty chua xdc dinh durge gia tn hop 1 ctia céc tai sin tai chinh va ng phai tra tai chinh do Théng tr
sé 210/2009/TT-BTC ngay 06 thing 11 ndm 2009 ciia Bé Tai chinh ciing nhu cac quy dinh hién hanh
chira ¢6 hrémg dan cu thé.

6.  Sikién phét sinh san ngly kit thic nim tdi chinh ,
Ngoai su kién dd duge trinh bay & thuyet minh V.22d, khong co sy kign trong yéu nio khac phét sinh
sau ngay két thiic nim tai chinh cén phai didu chinh sb lidu hodc cong bo trén Bdo cdo tai chinh.

TP. & Chi Minh, ngay 25 thang 11 ném 2025 s
18475
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Forin MSHI - Decree 1552020/ND-CP

TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK C{-]RPDR"“TH}N Independence - Freedom - Happiness
(TANIMEX)

988 /CV-DT&DA Ho Chi Minh City, December 12, 2025

REPORT ON PROGRESS OF CAPITAL USE/
JOCEEDS FROM PUBLIC OFFERING/ ISSUANCE

iy V4 wani to Certificate of Registration for Public Offering/lssuance No. J3/UBCK-GON issued by
the Chairman of the Siate Securities Commission on October 02, 2018)

To: STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OF VIETNAM

L. INTRODUCTION TO THE ISSUER

1. Full name of the issuer; Tan Binh Import - Export Joint Stock Corporation
2. Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Ward 9, Tan Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City
3. Phone: (84-028) 3868 6378 Fax: (84-028) 3864 2060 Website: lanimex.com.vn
4. Charter capital: VND 300,000,000,000.

5. Stock code (if any): TIX

o AP
= [ AN NUAT KINH DI

6. Place of payment account opening: Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Tra e

Vietnam — Tan Binh Branch — ETOWN Transaction Office. Account numb
044.100.0730616

7. Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 0301464904 issucd by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City for the first time on July 18, 2006, and for
the 17th amendment on January 25, 2019.

- Main business line: Construction of houses - Sector code: 4100

- Main products/services; Tnvestment in construction and trading of residential houses,
infrastructure, industrial parks; construction of offices; workshops. ..

8. Establishment and Operation License (if required by specialized law): No. 4103005032
issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City for the first
time on July 18, 2006.

IL. ISSUED SECURITTES

1. Name of securities: Shares of Tan Binh Import - Export Joint Stock Corporation

2. Type of securities: Common shares

3. Par value: VND 10,000

4. Number of securities issued: 3,600,000 shares



Form MS0T - Decvee 135°2020ND-CP

5. Total capilal/funds raised: VND 90,000,000,000, of which the capital/funds raised for
the project: VND 90,000,000,000.

6. End date of the public offering/issuance: December 28, 2018

11I. PLAN FOR THE USE OF CAPITAL/FUNDS OBTAINED FROM THE
PUBLIC OFFERING/ISSUANCE

1. Project progress as disclosed i the Prospectus: 2018

2. Current project progress: Not yet implemented due to ongoing legal procedures
3. Changes or adjustments (if any) and reasons for adjustment: None.

4. Reasons for change (if any): None

5. Progress report disclosed at: https://www.tanimex.com.vn/ = Investor Relations, dated
18/12/2025.

TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT
STOCK CORPORATION

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE
et el dueinienntss GENERAL DIRECTOR

- Financial Stalemnents 2023

Recipienis:
- Asabove;
- HO CHI MIMNIT CITY STOCK EXCHAMNGE

(FOR DISCLOSURE)
- Save: VT, DT&DA, NV-03 TRAN QUANG TRUONG
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT
JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd. trading as Baker Tilly A&C is a member of the global network
of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and independent legal entities
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of Tan Binh Import - Export Joint Stock Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the
"Corporation") hereby presents its Statement together with the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2025,

Overview of the Corporation

Tan Binh Import - Export Joint Stock Corporation operates under Business Registration Certificate No.
0301464504, first registered on July 18, 2006 and amended for the 17" time on January 25, 2019, issued by the
Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City.

The Corporation’s shares are listed on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchangs (HOSE) under the stock code TLX
pursuant to Decision No. 144/QD-8GDHCM issued by HOSE on Movember 17, 2009.

Headquarters

- Address : No, 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City,
- Telephone : (B4-28) 38 686 378

- TFax : (84-28) 38 632 322

The Corporation has an affiliate which is Tan Binh Industrial Park Infrastructure Management Board, located at
Ma. 02 CNI3 Road, Tan Binh Industrial Park, Tay Thanh Ward, Ho Chi Iinh City.

The Corporalion’s business activities as stated in its Business Registration Certificate are:

- Drainage and wastewater treatment (not operating at the headquarters);

- Pre-schoal education;

- Waste collection and transportation (not operating at the headquarters);

- Wholesale of printing supplies, raw materials, packaging, plastics, paper, metals {(except scrap and waste), and
machinery and equipment for the packaging and printing industries;

. Whalesale of machinery and equipment for the printing industry;

- Wholesale of machinery, equipment, accessories, spare parts, conslruction materials, interior decoration
products, and transportalion vehicles. Wholesale of foodstuffs and food products (not operating at the
headquarters);

- Manufacturing industrial goods and handicrafts for domestic consumption and export. Restaurant, hotel, and
remittance services. Tnbound and outbound tourism. Investment and cooperation in the production of export
goods. Investment and cooperation in construction investment: houses, production workshops for export goods.
Construction: civil and industrial works, transportation works, water supply and drainage and landscaping warks
(including new construction and maintenance), hydraulic works, lighting systems. Warehousing, production
workshops and freight forwarding, Services: fitness, sporls (tennis courts, swimming pools, and other
recreational fitness and sports activities). Production and processing of steel trusses, mechanical producls for
manufacturing, construction, and consumption. Installation of steel trusses. Site leveling. Transportation of
goads, freight forwarding. Purchase and sale of materials for aquaculture, Green park business (planting and
caring for trees). Investment in construction and business of housing and industrial infrastructure. Maintenance
and dredging of ditches. Production and sale of purified water. Production of industrial meals. Car washing
services. Contract passenger transportation business. Production, processing, and sale of various types of food,
amimal feed, and aguatic products. Vocational training. Repair and maintenance of automobiles and motor
vehicles of all types. Consultancy, provision of technological solutions, and construction of wastewater
treatment systems, purified water systems, waste management systems, exhaust gas trealment systems, and
systems for other environmental pollutants. Forestry. Black sand mining. Clay mining. Production of packaged
bricks and construction materials. Preparation of project estimates and budgets. Bidding consulting, Investment
project development. Design and budget review. Groundwater extraction and treatment. [nvestment in
construction and leasing of offices. Commercial advertising services. [mport-export freight forwarding and
customs clearance services. Investment in construction and operation of commercial centers. Operation and
management of markets. Office building leasing, Mixed farming and animal husbandry. Real estate consulting
services. Real estate brokerage, management, valuation, auction, and trading floar services. Advertising, Real
estate business. Junior and seniot high school education,




TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board of Directors and Executive Board
The members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board of the Corporation during the year and up to
the date of this Statement include:

The Board of Direclors

Full name Position Date of reappointment/resignation B
Mr, Nguyen Minh Tam Chairman Reappointed on January 08, 2025

Mr. Tran Quang Truong Vice Chairman Reappointed on January 08, 2025

Ms. Tran Thi Thanh Whan Member Reappointed on January 08, 2025

Mr La Ngoc Thong"™ Member Reappointed on January 08, 2025

Resigned on July 01, 2025
Mr. Phan Ngoc Liem Independent Member Reappointed on January 08, 2025
Ms. Mguyen Thi Thu Giang Independent Member Reappointed on January 08, 2025

) Mr, La Ngoc Thong submitted his resignation on July 01, 2025, but is awaiting the official decision from
the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

The Board of Management
Full name Position Date of appointment/reappointment

Mr. Tran Quang Truong (feneral Director Reappointed on January 20, 2025
Mr. Nguyen Dinh Minh Trist ~ Deputy General Director Reappointed on January 20, 2025
Ms. Le Nguyen Huong Duong  Deputy General Director Appointed on January 20, 2025

Legal Representative
The legal representative of the Corporation for the year and up to the date of this Statement is Mr. Tran Quang
Truong — General Director (reappointed on January 10, 2020).

Auditor
A&C Audit and Consulting Co., Ltd. has been appointed to audit the Financial Statements for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2025 of the Corporation.

Responsibilities of the Board of Management

The Board of Management is responsible for preparing the Financial Statements that fairly and accurately

reflect the Corporation’s financial position, financial performance, and cash flows [or the year. In preparing

these Financial Statements, the Board of Management must:

o Seclect appropriate accounting policies and apply them consistently;

e Make reasonable and prudent judgments and ¢stimates;

o  State whether the accounting standards applicable to the Corporation have been followed and whether all
material deviations have been presented and explained in the Financial Statements; :

o Prepare the Financial Statements on the going-concern basis unless it is not possible to assume that the
Corporation will continue as a going concern;

s Fstablish and implement an effective internal control system to limit the risk of material misstatement due
to fraud or error in the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

The Board of Management ensures that appropriate accounting records are maintained to reflect the
Corporation's financial position with reasonable accuracy at any given time and that the accounting records
comply with the applicable accounting system. The Board of Management is also responsible for managing
the Corporation’s assets and has therefore implemented appropriate measures to prevent and detect fraud and
other violations.

The Board of Management confirms that it has complied with the above requirements in preparing the
Financial Statements,

W NSRS s o el
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Approval of the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors approves the accompanying Financial Statements, which present fairly and reasonably
the financial position of the Corporation’s as of September 30, 2025, its financial performance and its cash
flows for the fiscal year then ended, in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Yietnamese
Enterprise Accounting System, and relevant legal regulations on the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements,

L~

On behalf of the Board of Directors, -

/‘\ cOHG TY
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- “—;—“—E@E man

Diate: 25 November 2025




A&C AUDITING AND CONSULTING CO., LTD. @ bakertilly

Huo Chi knh Hend Cice 132 Tuaea Son 51, Tan San Hoa Werd. o Ghi Wik Sy, Velnan Tok +34 ({126} 3847 2972 kttvid@ia-ccoman A&C

Hanol Branch + A0 Gizng Yo SL, Gang Vo Waed, Ha Hol Gy, Vizinam Tab +24 [024] 7736 TATD KitvhniEa-c.comam

Canlal Region Branch Lol STEOGAR, Rzl 11, e vhegPhasy B linies. kg Teang W, Khenk i Privesta, Mieinem Tak +B4 0258) 266 3351 kilv.pli@a-c.comvn

Soullvst B <[E-13 % Biujen Bisp 1, Husg PR Wend, Gae Tho Cly, Vislam Ter H8A (202) 076 4985 Witvch@a-coomam  WWWLE-C.COMLAT

No. 1.0055/26/TC-AC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To: THE SHAREHOLDERS, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE BOARD OF
MANAGEMENT |
TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Tan Binh Import - Export Joint Stock
Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “the Corporation™), which were prepared on 25 November 2025
(from page 017 to page 56) including the Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2025, the Income Statement, the
Cash Flow Statement for the fiscal year then ended and the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Responsibility of the Board of Management

The Corporation’s Board of Management is responsible for the preparation, true and fair presentation of the
Financial Statements in accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise
Accounting System and relevant statutory requirements on the preparation and presentation of the Financial
Statements; and responsible for the internal control as the Board of Management determines necessary to
enable the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements to be free from material misstatement
due to fraud or error.

Responsibilities of Auditors

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audil in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing (VSA). Those standards require that we
comply with ethical standards and requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obitain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Corporation’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Corporation’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting pelicies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Corporation’s Board of Management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Financial Statements.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained i3 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion.

Basis for qualified audit opinion

As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation had principal and interest on mature bonds of Kien Duc Plastic
Packaging Trading Service Joint Stock Company in the amount of VND 20,897,534,240 (see Note V.5).
Kien Duc Plastic Packaging Trading Service Joint Stock Company has ceased operations and i5 in the
process of liquidating its assets. Based on the evidence currently available to the Corporation, we are unable
to assess the recoverability of this debt.

A&C Auditing and Consulting Cu., Ltd. ifading o= Baker Thiy AZC is a membor of the ghital nataork
of Baker Tilly Interational Lid_, the menhers of which are separate ond independent legal entitics
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@ pakertilly
A&C

Qualified opinion of Auditors

Tn our opinion, excepl for the effects of the matter deseribed in the “Bagis for gualified audit opinion”
paragraph, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the financial
position as of September 30, 2025 of Tan Binh Import - Export Joint Stock Corporation, its financial
performance and its cash tlows for the fiscal year then ended, in conformity with the Viemamese
Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and relevanl statutory requirements on
the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

For and ondihal E_fi,i’_

.:.;2. b —g

A&C Afiditmg and

¥ 1
ST e \ l’L
_,.,-‘_'_,_,.,-o-"""_ f e
luff"

Ho Van Tung Phan Cao Huyen
Pariner Auditor
dwclic Practics Registration Certificate Mo, 092-2023-008-1 Anddit Practice Regisiration Certificate No, 1523-2026-008-

Authorized Signatory

Ho Chi Minh City, 25 November 2025

A&C Auditing nnd Cansulting Co., Lid. trding as Baker Tily A&C iz 2 member of the glnkal nebwark
of Biaker Tilly Interuational [id., the members of which are sepasale and independent legal enlities
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No, 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street Streel, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Winh City
FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the tiscal vear ended September 30, 2023

BALANCE SHEET
As of September 30, 2025

Unit: VD
ITEMS Code Note Iinding balance Beginning balance
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 596,427,093,955 534,100,597,459
1. Cash and cash equivalents e v 60,204,915,141 47,437,268,487
1. Cash 111 50,204,913,141 47,437 268 487
2, Cash equivalents 112 10,000,000,000 -
1L Short-term financial investments 120 478,109,357,900 455,032,635,550
1. Trading securities 121 V.2a 1,437,033,710 8,017,244 484
2. Provisions for devaluation of trading securities 122 V.2a (28,597, 810) {_l 10,793,234)
3. Held-to-malurity investments 123 V.2b 476,700,000,000 447 126,186,300
111, Short-term receivables 130 53,708,181,907 27.146,981,346
|. Short-term trade receivables 131 V.3a 13,988,607,562 18,066,278,460
2. Short-term prepayments to suppliers 132 Vida 300,000,000 |,152,875,6354
3.  Short-term inter-company receivables 133 - -

4  Receivables according to the progress of construction
contract 134 - =
5.  Receivahles for short-term loans 135 - -
g, Other short-term receivables 136 V.5 41,215,800,431 11,317,309,350
7. Allowance [or short-term doubtful debts 137 V.6 {1,796,226,086) {3,389 482.31%)
8. Deficil assets for treatment 139 = -
V. Inventories 140 - 67,650,000
1. Inventories 141 - 67,650,000
2. Allowance for devaluation of inventories 149 - s
V. Other current asscts 150 4.404,63%,007 4,416,062,076
1. Shorl-term prepaid expenses 151 V.7a 4.404,639.007 4,416,062,076
2, Deductible VAT 152 = *
3.  Taxes and other receivables from the State 153 V.16 - -
4. Trading Government bonds 154 - -
5, Oher current assets 155 v -

Thiz stmtement showld be read in confunction with the Notes to the Financtal Statements
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kict Steeet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, o Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the [iscal year ended September 30, 20235
Bulanece Sheet (cont.)

B-

e - N T S o

Iv.

o=

il SE Sl

VL.

Thiz sigtement showld be read in confunction with the Notes to the Finatcial Statemenis

ITEMS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Long-term receivables

Long-term trade receivables

Long-term prepayments to suppliers
Working capital in affiliates

Long-term inter-company recefvables
Receivables for long-term loans
Other long-term receivables

Allowance for long-term doubtful debts

Iixed assets

Tangible fixed assats
Historical cost
Accumulaied depreciation
Financial leased asssis
Historical cost
Accumulated depreciation
Intangible fixed assets
Tnitial cost

Avoumulated amoriization

Investment property
Historical costs
Accomulated depreciation

Long-term assets in process
Long-term work in process
Construction-in-progress

Long-term financial investments
Investments in subsidiaries

Tnvestments in joint ventures and associates

Investments in other entities

Provisions for devaluation of long-term financial

investments
Held-to-maturity invesiments

Other non-current assets

Long-term prepaid expenses

Dieferred income tax assets

Long-term components and spare parts
Other non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Code

200

210
211
212
213
214
213
216
212

220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229

230
231
232

240
241
242

50
251
252
253

234
255

26l
261
262
263
268

170

8

Note

V.3b
V.4b

W.5b
V.6

V.8

V.5

V.10

V.11
Va2

WV.ic
W.2¢c

V.2c
V.2h

Y.7h
V.13

Ending balance

Beginning balance

630,020,259,743

15,953,209,599
8,628,486,070
1,565,016,529

5,759,707 000

31,061,413,232
31,061,413,232
181318 896,245
{150,257, 483,013

445,000,000
(445, 000.000)

150,834,970,645
603,858,516.306
(453,023,543,661)

125,986,616,083
125,366,616,083
120,000,000

140,657,546,132
127,987,189,158
19,287,500,000

{6,617,143,026)

165,526,504,052
165,205,493,254
321,010,793

677,925,591,978

7.284,723,529

1,565,016,529

5,719,707,000

34,649,501,287
34,649,591,287
178,387,542,785
(143,737,951,498)

45,000,000
{45, 000,000}

183,462,679,771
599,024,606,306
(413,561,926.535)

125,594,076,952
125,474,076,952
120,000,000

156,464,801,508
127,987,18%9,138
42,193,699,970

(13,721,087,620)

170,469,718,931
170,041,756,439
427,962,452

1,226,447,353,698

1,212,026,189,437

L2

i
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street Strect, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023
Balance Sheet (cont.)

ITEMS
C - LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Short-term trade payables

Short-term advances from customers

Taxes and other obligations o the State Budgel
Payables to cmployees

Short-term accrued expenses

Shori-term inter-company payables

Payables according to the progress of construction
contracts

8. Shorl-lerm unearned revenue

9, Other short-term payables

1. Short-term borrowings and financial leases

11. Provisions for short-term payables

12, Bonus and welfare fiunds

13. Price stabilization fund

4. Trading Government bonds

R

—
=]

Non-current linhilities
Long-term irads payables
Long-term advances from customers
Long-term accrued expenses
Inter-company payables for working capital
Long-term inter-company payables
Long-term unearned revenus
Other long-term payables
Long-term borrowings and financial leases
Convertible bonds

. Preferred shares

. Deferred income tax lability

. Provisions for long-term payables

. Science and technology development fund

[
[ I =

This statement should ke read in confunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements

Code

3

310
il
312
33
314
315
31a

317
318
e
320
3z2]
322
323
324

330
331
332
333
334
333
334
337
338
339
340
341
342
343

9

MNote

V.14
V.15
V.16
V.17
V. 18a

V.19
V.20a

.21

V.13b

V.19

V.20b,c

Ending balance

Beginning balance

371,458,584,542

117,917,278,071
1,006,443,566
743,496,256
25,061,018,588
5,541,746,797
10,000,000

6,511,240,582
27,508,215,534
51,535,118,748

253,541,306,471
33,000,000
53,133,955,072
104,043,606,268
96,330,745,131

368,718,531,143

114,613,403,507
2,459,922,679
1,140,828
14,831,192,048
3,160,635.291
18,000,000

5,863,686,201
35,599,148,091

30,687.675,369

154,105,127,641
33,000,000

55,399.355,391

107, 188,133,990«
01,434,638,234
4

e
T
4
T
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=
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street Street, Tan loa Ward, Ho Chi Minh Cily
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended September 30, 2025
Balance Sheet {cont.)

ITEMS

- OWNER'S EQUITY

e N

=N

12,

L1

Owner's equily

Ohwrer's capital

Ordinary shares carrying voting rights
Preferred shares

Shate premiums

[ond conversion optiona

Oither sources of capital

Treasury stocks

Differences on asset revaluation
Foreign exchange differences
Investment and development fund
Business arrangement supporting fund
Other fnds

Retained eamnings

Retained garnings accumulaied

to the end of the previous period
Retained earnings of the current period
Construction investment fund

Other sources and funds
Sources of expenditure

Fund to form fixed assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S EQUITY

Neuyen Thi Nzoe Thom
Preparer

I1a Thi Thu Thao
Chiel Accountant

Code

400

410
411
dlla
11
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421

421a
421h
422

430
431
432

440

MNote

V.22

V.22

V.22

V.22

Ending balance

Beginning balance

854,988,769,156

R54,088,765,156
300,000,000,000
200,000,000, 000
170,675,017,127
151,366,194,011

232,547 358,018

133,875,753, 366
79,071 804,652

§43,307,654,289

543,307,658,259
300,000,000,000
300,000,000,000
170,675,017,127
151,366,194,011

221,266,447,131

221266447151

1,226,447,353,698

AT NIVRE AL
pIGH YL VA BAL i
TANRLNE .,

General Dircetor

Thir siatement shauld be read in confunction with the Notes to the Financial Statemehis
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh Cily
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

1.

8,

8

10,
11.
13.
13.
14,

15.

16.

17.

18,

19,

INCOME STATEMENT
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

ITEMS

Revenue from sales of goods and provisions of
services

Hevenue deductions
Net revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit
Financial income

Financial expenses
In whizh: Tnterest expenses

Selling expenses

General and administration expenses
Met operating profit

Other income

Other expenses

Other prolit

Total accounting profit before tax
Current income tax

Deferred income (ax

Profit after tax

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

_u”"‘i._f“’

Code

Mzuyen Thi Ngoe Thom
Preparer

Ha Thi Thu Thao
Chief Aceountant

01

10
11
20
21

22
23

25
6
30
k|
32
40
50
51

52

a0

70

1

Mote

VL2

V13

V1.4

VI3

VLa

V1.7

VL8

V.16

V.13

V19

V1.9

Current year

Unit: YiND

Previous year

245,453,899,706
245,453,899,706
54,736,354,360
190,717,545,346
38,010,815,403

13,850,658,230

45,583,327,027

26,320,547,336
142,973,828,156
2,410,230,850
1,068,226,5%
1,342,004,254

144,315,832.410

217,995,997,303
217,995,997,303
62,528,010,730
155,467,986,573
39,515,740.203

2,119,862,977

43,309,607,990
218,204,496,545
121,349,759,266
8,557,343,427
773,921,809
7,783,421,618

129,133,180,884

27,637,076,064 22,082,366,103
106,951,694 1,900,097,058
116,571,804,652 105,150,717,723
3,298 3,009

3,208 3,009

Mn "-‘r

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements
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Trau Qllang Truong
General Director
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi dinh City

FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

e

1L

i

SRR

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{Dvirect method)
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 20235

ITEMS

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash inflaws from sales of goods, service provisions and

ather income

Cash outflows for suppliers
Cash outflows for employees
Inierasts paid

Corporate income tax paid
(Other cash inflows

Cither cash outflows

Net cash fTows from operafing activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases and construction of fixed assets

and other non-current assels

Proceeds from disposals of fixed assels

and other non-ciirrent assets

Cash outflow lor lending, buying debt instruments
of ather entities

{Cash recovered from lending, selling debt instruments
of other entitics

Investments in other entitics

Withdrawals of investmenls in other entitics
Interest earned, dividends and profits received

Net cash flows from investing aetvities

Code

01
2
03
0s
06
a7

20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27

an

Mote

V.16

V.2

V2, V.ia

V.53, V1.3

This soatement should be read in confunction with the Notes to the Finmneiol Siatements

12

Current year

Unit: VD

Previous year

273,074,388,737
(56,603,363 ,673)
(27,036,343,073)
(25,322,047,285)

25,978,090,541
(64,261,434,269)

252,480,672,202
(56,079,721,909)
(27,631,034,421)
(18,919,494,996)

11,308,490,037
(63,069,474,919)

125,229,490,9748

118,089,435,994

(7,010,379,504)

{300,300,000,000)

450,726,186,300

33.920,67%,391

(33,622,625,917)
55,269,360
(383,526,186,300)
343,400,000,000

{7,207,320,000)

35, 809,047,687

(22,663,513,813)

41,091, 415,170)




TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended Seplember 30, 2023

Cash Flow Statement {cont.)

ITEMS Code MNote
IIL. Cash flows from financing activities

|. Proceeds from issuing stocks and capital contributions

from owners 31

2, Repayment fur capitzl contributions and re-purchases
of stocks already issued iz

3. Proceeds [rom borrowings i3

4. Repaymenl for borrowing principal 34

5. Payments for financial lease principal 35

6, Dividends and profit paid lo the owners 36 Y.20a, V.22
Net cash flows from financing activities 41
Met cash flows during the year 50
Beginning cash and cash equivalents &l V.1
Effects of fluctualions in forsign exchange rates &1
Ending cash and cash equivalents 0 V.1

Ha Thi Thu Thao
Chief Accountant

Nzuyen Thi Ngoe Thom
Freparer

This siatement should be read in confurction with the Noles ta the Financlal Statements
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Current year

Frevious year

(89,798,812,500)

(90,027,009,500)

(89, 798,812,500

(90,027,009,500)

12,767,1604,663 {13,028, 988.676)
47,437,268 487 60,466,207,556

481,985 49,607
60,204,915,141 47.437,268,487

KUAT NHAR k1AL |
Dll"H'n'U"-"-"l.Ll‘nUﬁf
2 TAM L\Ei‘ﬂri/

)

\ pr.-'f] ﬁﬁ}gﬂhng Truong
TS=ggieral Director

inh City, 25 November 2023




TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: Mo. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Streel, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 20025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

GENERAL INFO

Ownership form

RMATION

Tan Binh Import - Export Joint Stock Corporation (hereinafter referred to as "the Corporation) is a joint

stock company.

Business sectors

The Corporation operates in various business sectors.

Business activities

The Corporation’s main business activities are investment in construction and trade in houses, industrial

park infrastructurs,

Normal operating

The Corporation’s normal operating cycle does not exceed 12 months.

and trade in goods.

cycle

The Corporation’s structure

Associates
Percentaze
Percentage Percentage of
of of voting
Associate Address Main business activities equity  ownership  right
Minh Phat 4% Floor, Tami Office  Wholesale of supplies, raw  43.28%  4328%  45.28%
Investment and Building, Mo. 475D Le materials for the printing,
Development Joint Trong Tan Street, Tay packaging, plastic, paper,
Stock Company — Thanh Ward, Ho Chi metal industrics, and
Minh City equipment, machinery,
serving the packaging and
printing industries
Tan Binh Tanimex 3™ Floor, Tani Office Trade in  real esiate, 22.85%  22.85% 22.85%
Production Building, No. 475D Le  warehouses, houses,
Service Joint Trong Tan Street, Tay  factories, leasing warehouses
Stock Company ~ Thanh Ward, Ho Chi  and  factories, operating
iinh City apartment buildings
Tri Duc Service  No. 1333A Thoai Ngoc  Junior and seniorhigh school,  22.08%  22.08% 22.08%
Educational Joint  Hau Street, Tan Phu preschool education
Stock Company ~ Ward, , Ho Chi Minh
City
Viet Phat Lot C3-13, M8 Road,  Faper and packaging 33.00%  35.00%  35.00%
Packaging Joint ~ Tan Phu Trung manufacturing
Stock Company  Industrial Park, Cu Chi

Comumune, Ho Chi
Minh City

Affiliate that is not a legal entity and does accounting works dependently
The Corporation has an affiliate which is Tan Binh Industrial Park Infrastructure Management Board,
located at No. 02 CN13 Road, Tan Binh Industrial Park, Tay Thanh Ward, Ho Chi Minh City.

Statcment on the comparability of information in the Financial Statements
The corresponding figures of the previous year can be comparative with the figures of the current year.

Headcount

As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation’s headcount is 105 (headeount at the beginning of the year:

106).

Thase notes form an iniegral part of and showld be read i conunction with the Finanetel Stofements
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, ITo Chi Minh City
FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IL

1.

These Notes form an integral part of usnd showld be réad i confonciior with the Fingineind Statements

FISCAL YEAR AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

Fiscal year
The fiscal year of the Corporation is from 01 October of & calendar year to 30 September of the following
year,

Accounting currency unit
The accounting currency unit is Viemamess Dong (VND) because the Corporation’s transactions are
primarily made in VD,

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM

Accounting System

The Corporation applies the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Viemamese Enterprise Accounling
Systemn, which were issued together with the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, the
Cireular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 as well as other Circulars guiding the implementation
of Vietnamese Accounting Standards of the Ministry of Finance in preparation and presentation of the
Financial Stalements.

Statement of the compliance with the Accounting Standards and System
The Board of Management ensures to follow all the réquirements of the Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System, which were issued together with the Circular No.

200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, the Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 as

well as ather Circulars guiding the implementation of Vietnamese Accounting Standards of the Ministry of
Finance in preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements,

APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting eonvention
All the Financial Statements are prepared on the accrual basis (except for the information related to cash
flows).

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted at the actal exchange rates ruling as of the transaction dates.
The ending balances of monetary items in foreign currencies are converted at the actual exchange rates ruling
as of the balance sheet date,

Foreign exchange differences arisen from foreign currency trans actions during the year shall be included into
financial income or financial expensss. Foreign cxchange differences due to the revaluation of ending
balances of the monetary items in foreign currencies after offsetting their positive differences against negative
differences shall be included into financial income or financial expenses.

The exchange rate used to convert foreign currency transactions is the actual exchange rate ruling as at the

time of these transactions. The actual exchange rates applied to foreign currency transactions are as follows:

s For the forcign currency trading contract (including spot contract, forward contract, future contract,
option contract, currency swap): the exchange rate stipulated in the contracts of trading foreign currency
between the Corporation and the Bank.

e For capital contribution made or received: the buying rate of the bank where the Corporation opens its
account to receive capital contributed from investors as of the date of capital contribution.

»  For receivables: the buying rate ruling as at the time of transaction of the commercial bank where the
Corporation designates the customers to make payments.

15
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong [Kist Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended Septemnber 30, 2023

Motes to the Finaneial Statements (continued)

These Notes form an integrod part of and showls e read in conjunction with the Finaneial Statements

« Far payables: the selling rate ruling as at the time of transaction of the commercial bank where the
Corporalion supposes to make payments.

o  For acquisition of assets or immediate payments in foreign currency (not included into payable
accounts): the buying rate of the commercial bank where the Corporation makes payments.

The exchange rates used to re-evaluate the ending balances of monetary items in foreign currencies are

determined according to the following principles:

o For foreign currency deposits: the buying rate of the bank where the Corporation opens its foreign
currency account,

s  Tor monetary items in foreign currencies classified as other assets: the buying rate of Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Viemam (Vietcombank) where the Corporation frequently
conducts transactions.

s For monetary items in foreign currencies classified as liabilities: the selling rate of Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam (Vietcombank) where the Corparation frequently
conduets transactions,

Cash and eash equivalents

(Cash includes cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term investments of which
the due dates do not exceed 3 months from the dates of the investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value as of the balance
sheel date,

Financial investments

Trading securities

Investments classified as trading securities are those held by the Corporation for the trading purpose
with the aim of making profit.

Trading securities are recognized at original costs which include fair value of the payments made at the
time of the fransaction plus other costs attributable to fransaction costs,

The time of recognizing trading securities is when the Corporation acquires the ownership, as follows:
s For listed securities; recognized at the time of order-maltching (T+().
s Forunlisted securitics: recognized at the time of acquiring official ownership as stipulated by law.

Dividends of the periods prior lo the acquisition of trading securities are deducted to the cost of such
securities. Dividends of the periods afler the acquisition of such securities are recorded in the
Corporation’s financial income. Particularly, the dividends paid in form of shares are nol recorded as an
increase in value, but the increasing quantity of shares is followed up.

Provisions for devaluation of trading securities are made for each particular type of securities in the

market of which the fair value is lower than original costs, The fair value of trading securities is

determined as follows:

o For securities listed on the stock market: the closing price at the most recent trading date by the
balance sheet date.

¢ For shares registered for trading on UPCOM and State-owned cnierprises equitized by offering
shares for sales to public; the average reference price in the 30 most preceding trading days prior to
the balance sheet date, disclosed by Stock Exchange.

I6
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: Mo. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Io Chi Minh City
FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Muotes to the Financial Statements (continued)

s For shares listed on the stock market or shares registered for trading on Upcom without transactions
within 30 days prior to the date of provision, the shares which are delisted, canceled or suspended
from trading: provision is made based on the losses of the investec at the rate equal to the difference
between the actual capital invested by the owners and owner’s equity as of the balance sheet date
multiplying by the ownership rate over the total actual charter capilal invested.

Increases/(decreases) in the provisions for devaluation of trading securilies as of the balance sheet date
are recorded into financial expenses.

Gain or loss from transfer of trading securities is recognized into financial income or financial expenses.
The costs are determined in accordance with the mobile weighted average method.

Helil-to-maturity investmenis

Investments are classified as held-to-maturity investments that the Corporation intends and is able to
hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments include term deposits, held-to-maturity bonds [or the
purpose of receiving periodical interest.

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at cost including the acquisition cost and other
transaction costs. After initial recognition, these investments are recorded at recoverable value. Interest
from these held-to-maturity investments after acquisition date is recognized in the profit or loss on the
basis of the interest income to be received. Intercest arising prior to the Corporation’s acquisition ot held-
to-maturity investments is deducted to the costs as at the acquisition time.

When there is reliable evidence proving that a part or the whole investment cannot be recovered and the
loss is reliably determined, the loss is recognized as financial expenses during the year while the
investment value is derecognized.

Investments in assoclates

Associate

An associate is an entity which the Corporation has significant influence but not the control to govern
the financial and operating policies. Significant influence is the right to participate in making the
associate’s financial and operating policies but not control those policies.

Initial recognition

Investments in associales are initially recognized al costs, including the cost of acquisition or capital
contributions plus other directly attributable transaction cost. In case of investment in non-monetary
assets, the costs of the investment are recognized at the fair value ol non-monstary assets at the arising
time.

Dividends incurred prior to the acquisition of investments are deducted into the investment costs.
Dividends incurred after the acquisition of investments are recorded into the Corporation’s financial
income. Particularly, the dividends paid in form of shares are not recorded as an increase in values, but
the increasing quantity of shares is followed up.

Provisions for impairment of investments in assoclates

Provisions for impairment of investments in associates are made when the associates suffer from losses
at the rate equal to the difference between the actual capital invested by investors in associates and the
actual owner’s equity multiplying (x) by the Corporation’s rate of capital contribution over the total
actual capital invested by investors in associates. If the associates are consolidated into the Consolidated
Financial Statements, the basis for impairment provisions is the Consolidated Financial Statements.

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Motes to the Finaneial Statements (continued)

Increases/(decreases) in the provisions for impairment of investments in associates as of the balance
sheet date are recorded into financial expenses.

Investments in equity instruments of other entities
Investments in equily instruments of other entities include such investments in equity instruments that
do not enable the Corporation to have the control, joint control or significant influence on these entities.

Tnvestments in equity instruments of other entities are initially recognized al costs, including cost of
acquisition plus other directly attributable transaction costs. Dividends and profit incurred prior to the
acquisition of investments are deducted into mvestment costs. Dividends and profit incurred after the
acquisition of investments are recorded into the Corporation’s financial income. Particularly, the
dividends paid in form of shares are not recorded as an increase in costs, but the increases in quantity
of shares is followed up.

Provisions for impairment of investments in equity instruments of other entitics are made as follows:

e For investments in listed shares or fair value of investments which is reliably measured, provisions
are made on the basis of the market value of shares.

o For investments of which the fair value cannot be measured at the time of reporting, provision is
made based on the losses suffered by investees, with the amount defined by the ditference between
owners’ actual contributed capital and the totzl owners' equity as of the balance sheet date
multiplied (x) by the Corporation’s rate of charter capital owning in these investees.

Tncreases/(decreases) in the provisions for impairment of investments in equity instruments of other
entities as of the balance sheet date are recorded into financial expenses.

Thesa Nates farm an intagral part af and should be reqd (4 eonjunction iwith the Financial Statements

Receivables
Receivables are recognized at the carrying amounts less allowances for doubtful debts.

The classification of receivables as trade receivables and other receivables is made according the

following principles:

o Trade receivables reflect receivables concerning the commercial nature arising from purchase and
sale transactions between the Corporation and customers who are independent to the Caorporatian.

e Other receivables reflect receivables not concerning the commercial nature and irrelevant to
purchase and sale transactions.

Allowance is made for each doubtful debt on the basis of the ages of debts after offsetting againsi
liahilities (if any) or estimated loss as follows:
s As for overdue debts:
- 30% of the value of debts overdue between 6 months and less than 1 year.
- 50% of the value of debts overdue between 1 ycar and less than 2 years.
- 70% of the value of debts overdue between 2 years and less than 3 years,
- 100% of the value of debts overdue more than 3 years.
o As for doubtful debts: Allowance is made on the basis of the estimated loss.

Increases/(decreases) in the obligatory allowance for doubtful debts as of the balance sheet date are
recorded into general and administration expenses.

18

dedf

LT e



TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, o Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

.

These Nates form cn tntegral part of and shonld be read in confuncticn with the Fingrigtal Siatemernts

Inventories
Inventories are recognized at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

Cost of inventories is determined as follows:

« For merchandise: Costs comprise costs of purchases and other directly relevant costs incwrred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and conditions.

¢  Work-in-process: Costs comprise costs of main materials, labor costs and other directly relevant
coats,

Stock-out costs are determined in accordance with the weighted average method and recorded in line
with the perpetual method.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventories in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Allowance for devaluation of inventories is recognized for each type of inventories when their costs are
higher than their net realizable values. Increases/(decreases) in the obligatory allowance for devaluation
of inventories as of the balance sheet date are recorded into costs of sales.

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses comprise actual expenses incurred and relevant to financial performance in several
aceounting periods. Prepaid expenses of the Corporation mainly include rental for land at existing
industrial parks and costs for infrastructure of expanded industrial parks, These prepaid expenses are
allocated over the prepayment period or period in which corresponding benefits are realized.

Rental for land at existing industrial parks :
The rental for land at existing industrial parks is allocated when the land rental income is generated. =
=
i 3
Costs for infrastructure of expanded industrial parks £

Costs for compensation and ground leveling of expanded industrial parks are allocated in 48 years, v
starting from 2010,

Operating leased assets

A lease is classified as an operating lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incident
to ownership belonging to the lessor, The lease expenses are allocated in the Corporation's operation
costs in accordance with the straight-line method over the lease term and do not depend on the method
of lease payment.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are determined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation. Historical
costs of tangible fixed assets include all the expenses paid by the Corporation to bring the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Other expenses arising subsequent to initial recognition are
:ncluded into historical costs of fixed assets only if it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in future cconomic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of these assets. Those
which do not meet the above conditions will be recorded into operation costs during the year.

When a tangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are
written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the expenses
during the year.
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Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives. The depreciation years applied are as follows:

Fixed assefs Years
Buildings and structures 05 -31
Machinery and equipment 03—-06
Vehicles 06 - 10
Office equipment 03 - 03
Perennials 07
Other tangible [ixed assets 04 -07

10. Intangible lixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are determined by their initial costs less accumulated amortization.

Tnitial costs of intangible fixed assets include all the costs paid by the Corporation to bring the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Other costs relevant to intangible fixed assets arising subsequent o
initial recognition are included into operation costs during the year only il these costs are associated with a
specific intangible fixed asset and result in future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of
these assets.

When an intangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its initial costs and accurnulated amortization are written
off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the expenses during the
year.

The Corporation’s intangible fixed asset only includes computer software.

Expenses attributable to computer software, which is not a part associated with the relevant hardware, will
be capitalized. Costs of computer software include all the expenses paid by the Corporation until the date the
software is put into use. Computer software is amortized in accordance with the straight-line method in 5
years.

11. Investment properties ;
Investment property is land use right, a building or part of a building, infrastructure held by the Corporation
or by the lesses under a finance lease to eam rentals or for capital appreciation. Investment properties tor
lease are measured at their historical costs less accumulated depreciation. Investment properties held for
capital appreciation are measured at their historical costs less impairment. Historical cost includes all the
expenses paid by the Corporation or the fair value of other considerations given to acquire the assets up to
the date of its acquisition or construction.

Expenses related to investment property arising subssquent to initial recognition should be added to expenses
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance
of the existing investment property, will flow to the Corporation,

When the investment property is sold or disposed, its historical cost and aceumulated depreciation are written
off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposals i3 included in the income or the expenses during the
year,

The transfer from owner-occupied property or inventories into investment property shall be made when, and
only when, there is a change in use evidenced by the end of owner-occupation and the commencement of an
operaling lease to another party or the end of construction. The transfer from investment property to owner-
oceupied property or inventories shall be made when, and only when, there is a change in use evidenced by
the commencement of owner-oecupation or the commencement of development with a view to sale. The
transfer from investment property to owner-occupied property or inventories does not change the historical
cost or net book value of investment property at the date of transfer.

These Notes farm an infegrel part of and should be read in confanetipn with fhe £ irmncial Siwlemeniis
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Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

12.

13.

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjurction with fhe Fingreial Stofenes

Tnvestment property for lease is depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method aver its
estimated useful lives. The depreciation years of the investment property are as follows:

Fixed assets Years

House 08 - 30

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress reflects the expenses (including relevant loan interest expenses following the
accounting policies of the Corporation) directly attributable to assets under construction, machinery and
equipment under installation for purposes of production, leasing and management as well as the repair
of fixed assets in progress. These assets are recorded at historical costs and not depreciated.

Payables and accrued expenses

Payables and accrued expenses are recorded for the amounts payable in the future associaled with the
goods and services received. Accrued expenses are recorded based on reasonable estimates for the
amnounts payable.

The classification of payables as trade payables, accrued expenses and other payables is made on the

basis of following principles:

« Trade payables reflect payables of commercial nature arising from the purchase of goods, services,
or assets, of which the seller is an independent entity with the Corporation.

o Accrued expenscs reflect expenses for goods, services received from suppliers or supplied to
customers but have not been paid, invoiced or lack of accounting records and supporting documents,
pay on leave payable to employees; and accrual of operation expenses.

s  Other payables reflect payables of non-commercial nature and irrelevant to purchase, sales of goods
or provisions of services.

The payables and accrued expenses are classified as short-term and long-term items in the Balance Sheet
on the basis of their remaining term as of the balance shest date.

Owner’s equiky -
Oswner’s capital
The contributed capital is recorded according to the actual amounts invested by shareholders.

Share premiums

Share premiums are recorded in accordance with the difference between the issuance price and face
value upon the [PO, additional issue or the difference between the re-issuance price and carrying value
of treasury shares and the equity component of convertible bonds upon maturity date. Expenses directly
related to the additional issue of shares and the re-issuance of treasury shares are recorded as a decrease
in share premiums.
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15.

16.

There Notes form ae imtegral part of and shoudd be vead in cogfunciion with the Fimancial Stdemenis

Profit distribution
Profit after tax is distributed to the shareholders after appropriation [or funds under the Charter of the
Corporation as well as legal regulations and approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The distribution of profits to the shareholders is made with consideration toward non-cash items in the
retained earnings that may affect cash flows and payment of dividends such as profit due to revaluation
of assets contributed as investment capital, profit due to revaluation of monetary items, financial
instruments and other non-cash items.

Dividends are recorded as payables upon approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders and
notification on dividend payment of the Board of Directors.

Recognition of revenue and income

Revenue from provisions of services

Revenue from provisions of services shall be recognized when all of the following conditions are

satisfied:

¢  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. When the contract stipulates that the buyer is
entitled to return the services provided under specific conditions, the revenue is recognized only
when these specific conditions are no longer existed and the buyer is not entitled to return the
services provided.

s The Corporation received or shall probably receive the cconomic benefits associated with the
provision of services.

s The stage of completion of the transaction at the end of reporting period can be measured reliably.

e The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

In the case that the services are pravided in several accounting periods, the determination of revenue is
done on the basis of the volume of work done as of the balance sheet date.

Revenue from sales of real estate

Revenue from sales of real estate that invested by the Corporation shall be recognized when all of the

following conditions are satisfied:

e The real estate is fully completed and handed over ta the buyers, and the Corporation transfers most
of risks and benefils incident to the ownership of real estate to the buyer.

o - The Corporation retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the real estate sold.

e The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

o The Corporation received or shall probably receive the economic benefits associated with the
transaction.

s The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can he measured reliably.

In case the customer has the right to complete the interior of the real estate and the Corporation
completes the interiors according to the designs, models as requested by customer under a separate
contract on interior completion, revenues are recognized upon the completion and handover of the main
construclion works to customers.

Land rental

The revenue from leasing land at the existing industrial park was recognized as a one-time revenue and
cnded in 2014. That af the expanded industrial park is recognized over the project’s lifetime.
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17.

18.

These Notes forn an infegral part of and should be read fir cunfunciian with the Fingneial Statemenls

Revenue from operating lease

Revenue from operating lease is recognized in accordance with the straight-line method over the lease
term. Rentals received i advance for several periods are allocated to revenues in consistence with the
lease term,

Interest
Interest is recorded, based on the term and the actual interest rate applied in each particular period.

Dividends received
Dividends received are recognized when the Corporation has the right to receive dividends from the
capital contribution.

Expenses

Expenses are those that result in outflows of the cconomic benefits and are recorded at the time of
transactions or when incurrence of the transaction is reliable regardless of whether payment for expenses
iz made or not.

Expenses and their corresponding revenues are simultaneously recognized in accordance wilh matching
prineiple. In the event that matching principle conflicts with prudence principle, expenses are recognized
hased on the nature and regulations of accounting standards in order to guarantee that transactions can
be fairly and truly reflected.

Corporate income 1ax
Corporate income tax includes current income tax and deferred income tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax is the tax amount computed based an the taxable income, Taxable income is ditferent
from accounting profit due to the adjustments of temporary differences between tax and accounting
figures, non-deductible expenses as well as those of non-taxable income and losses brought forward,

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is the amount of corporate income tax payable or refundable due to temporary
differences between book values of assets and labilities serving the preparation of the Financial
Statements and the values for tax purposes, Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all the
temporary taxable differences. Deferred income tax assets are recorded only when there i3 an assurance
on the availability of taxable income in the future against which the temporarily deductible differences
can be used.

Carrying values of deferred corporate income tax assets are considered as of the balance sheet date and
will be reduced to the rate that ensures enough taxable income against which the benefits from part of
or all of the deferred income tax can be used. Deferred corporate income tax assets, which have not been
recorded before, are considered as of the balance sheet date and are recorded when there is certainly
enough taxable income ta use these unrecognized deferred corporate income tax assets.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are determined at the estimated rate to be
applied in the year when the assets are recovered or the liabilities are settled based on the effective tax
rates as of the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax is recognized in the Income Statement. In the
case that deferred income tax is related to the items of the owner’s equity, corporate income tax will be
included in the owner's equity.
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 3235 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The Corparation shall offset deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if:
¢ The Corporation has the legal right to offset current income tax assets against current income tax
liabilities; and
e Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are relevant to corporate income tax
which is under the management of one tax authority either:
- Of the same subject to corporate income tax; or
- The Corporation has intention to pay current income tax liabilities and current income tax assets
on a net basis or recover tax assets and settle tax liability simultaneously in each future period
to the extent that the majority of deferred income tax liabilities or deferred income tax assets
are paid or recovered.

19,  Related parties
A parly is considered a related party of the Corporation in case that party is able to control the
Corporation or to cause material effects on the financial decisions as well as the operations of the
Corporation. A party is also considered a related party of the Corporation in case that party is under the
same control or is subject to the same material effects.

Considering the relationship of related parties, the nature of relationship is focused more than its legal
form.

20. Segment reporting
A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Corporation that is engaged in manufacturing
ar providing products or services and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
other business segments.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of the Corporation that is engaged in
manufacturing or providing products or services within a particular economic environment and that is
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of components operating in other economic
environments.

The segment information is prepared and presented in conformity with the accounting policies
applicable to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements of the Corporation. ]

21. Financial instruments
Financial asvets
The classification of financial assets depends on their nature and purposes and is determined at the date
of initial recognition. The financial assets of the Corporation include cash and cash equivalents, trade
receivables, other receivables, listed and non-listed financial instruments.

At the date of initial recognition, financial assets are recognized at original cost plus other costs directly
related to those financial assets.

Financial Habilities

The classification of financial liabilities depends on their nature and purposes and is determined at the
date ol initial recognition. The [inancial liabilities of the Corporation include trade payables, borrowings
and other payables,

Al the date of initial recognition, financial liabilities are recorded at original cost less other costs directly
related to those financial liabilities,

Thiese Notes form an getegral part of and should be read in conjunciion with the Financlal Stolements
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(i}

2il.

2h.

These Motes form an infegeal gart of and should be raad i confumetion with the Finarciol Siatemenis

Equity instrument
Equity instrument is the contract which can prove the remaining benefits in the assets of the Corporation
after deducting all of its liabilities.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial Habilities will be offset against each other and reflected at their net values

in the Balance Shect when, and only when, the Corporation:

s has a legal right to offset the recognized amounts; and

o has intention either to settle on a net basis, or to recognize the asset and to settle the liability
simultaneously.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE EAL_.AN CE SIEET

Cash and cash equivalents

Ending balance _ Beginning balance
Cash on hand 1,442,988.500 1,073,386,900
Cash in banks 48,761,926,641 46,363,881,587
Cash equivalents - Bank deposits af which the
principal maturity is from 3 months or less 10,000,000,000 - -
Total 60,204,915,141 47,437,268,487

OF which, the bank deposit for resettlement compensation is VND 34,3 66,295,127 (beginning balance:
VYND 32,756,813,727).

Financial investments
The Corporation’s financial investments include trading securities, held-to-maturity investments, and

investments in other entities. Information on the Corporation’s financial investments is as follows:

Trading securities
This item reflects shares of Hoa Phat Group Joint Stock Company.

Changes in the provisions for devaluation of trading securities is as follows:

Current year ___ Previous year
Beginning balance 110,795,234 =
Provision/(Reversal of provision) ( 82,197,424) 110,795,234
Ending balance 28,597,810 _ 110,795,234
Held-to-maturity invesiments

Ending balance Beginning balance
Original amount Carrying value Original amount Carrying value

Short-term 476,700,000,000 476,700,000,000  447,126,186,300 447,126,186,300
Term deposits 476,700,000,000 476,700,000,000  337,126,186,300 337,126,186,300
Bonds - - 110,000,000,000 110,000,000,000
Total 476,700,000,000 476,700,000,000 _ 447,126.1 86,300 447,126,186,300
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Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
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Motes to the Finaneial Statements {continued)

2c.  Investments in other entities

Ending balance Beginning balance

Original Original
____amount Provision amount Provision

Invesiment in associutey 127,987, 189,158 - J27,987,189,158 -
Minh Phat Tnvestment and '
Development Joint Stock Company
) 54,377,375,000 - 54,377,375,000
Tan Binh Tanimex Production
Service Joint Stock Company ™ 38,210,327,271 - 38,210,327,271 -
Tri Due Service Educational Joint
Stock Company 0 7,405,582,887 " 7,405,582,887
Viet Phat Packaging Joint Stock
Company 4 27,993,904,000 - 27,993.904,000 -
Investments in other entities 19,287.500,000 (6,617,143,026)  42,198,699,970 (13,721,087,620)
The Southern Central Food Joint
Stock Company 8,020,000,000 (6,617,143,026) 8.020,000,000 (8,020,000,0007)
Value Consultant Investment Joint
Stock Company ¥ 11,267,500,000 - 11,267,500,000

Kien Duc Plastic Packaging
Trading Service Joint Stock

Company (vid} -
Total

]

iy

(i)

(i)

v}

()

[vii)

These Nodes form an integral part of and showld be read in conguretion with the Fmanciol Stalements

22,911,199,970 (5,701,087,620)

147,274,689,158 (6,617,143,026) 170,185,889,128 (13,721,087,620)

As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation held 3,622,250 shares, equivalent to 45.28% of the charter
capital of Minh Phat Investment and Development Joint Stock Company.

As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation held 2,285,200 shares, equivalent to 22.85% of the charter
capital of Tan Binh Tanimex Production Service Joint Stock Company.

As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation held 772,800 shares, equivalent to 22.08% of the charter
capital of Tri Duc Service Educational Joint Stock Company.

As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation held 1,750,000 shares, equivalent to 35.00% of the charter
capital of Viet Phat Packaging Joint Stock Company.

As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation held 1,200,000 shares, equivalent to 18.74% of the charter
capital of The Southern Central Food Joint Stock Company.

As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation held 987,500 shares, equivalent to 19.75% of the charter
capital of Value Consultant Investment Joint Stock Company.

During the year, the Corporation transferred its entire investment in Kien Duc Plastic Packaging Trading
Service Joint Stock Company. As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation no longer held shares of
Kien Duc Plastic Packaging Trading Service Joint Stock Company (beginning balance: 1,975,752
shares, equivalent to 19.76% of the charter capital).

Fair value

The Corporation has not measured the [air value of its investments as there are no specific guidelines
on measurement of the fair value.
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Address: Mo 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Operation of joint ventures and associates
The associates are operating normally, with no significant changes compared to the previous year,

Pravisions for invesiments in other entitics
Changes in provisions for investments in other entities are as follows:

Current year Previous year

Beginning balance 13,721,087,620 11,731,895.611
Provision/{Reversal of provision) (7,103,244,594) 1,989,192,009
Ending balance 6,617.143,026 13,721,087,620

Transactions with joint ventures and associates
The significant transactions between the Corporation and its associates are as follows:

Current year

— Previous year
Minh Phat Investment und Development Joint

Stock Company
Leasing of warehouses, premises, infrastructure,

and pallets 4,310,440,000 4,580,440,000
Receivables for power charges 59,761,634 62,208,792
Receivables for sewage treatment fees 31,144,412 33,579,936
Collection of land rental 348,904,382 662,648,883
Infrastructure maintenance fees 24,362,240 04,362,240
Payables for power charges 156,516,066 145,011,412
Maintenance fees for warchouses, factories, and

office buildings in the industrial park 1,135,579.876 880,313,246
Management of office building of the industrial park 1, 728,000,000 1,728,000,000
Warehouse and factory business entrustment costs 7.457,013,452 6,676,538,082
Dividends received 5,433,375,000 5.,433.375,000
Dividends payable 9,900,000,000 9,900,000,000
Humanitarian aid funds received - 50,000,000
Tan Binh Tanimex Production Service Joint Stock

Campany

Leasing office 829,440,000 829,440,000
Leasing water supply station 108,000,000 108,000,000
Beceivables for sewage treatment foes 17,227,906 19,095,001

Infrastructure maintenance fees 694,949,134 (94,949 136
Power charges 65,787,291 66,741,021

Leasing club-house 71,577,600 105,102,600
Gasoline, drinking water, domestic water charges 420,765,810 532,759,917
Dividends payable 16,200,000,000 16,500,000,000
Dividends received 6,855,600,000 6.044,300,000
Humanitarian aid [unds received - 150,000,000
T'ri Duc Service Educational Joint Stock Company

School rental revenue 10,500,000,000 7,770,000,000
Leasing premises 241,000,000 240,000,000
Dividends received 1,159,200,000 1,159,200,000

Humanitarian aid funds received -+ 100,000,000

Viet Phat Packoging Joint Stock Company

Dividends received 350,000,000 700,000,000
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
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Motes to the Financial Statements {continued)

3.

Ja,

3b.

da.

4b.

Trade receivables
Short-term trade receivables

Receivables from related parties

Tan Binh Tanimex Production Service Joint Stock
Company

Minh Phat Investment and Development Joint Stock
Company

Hung Phat Services Production Joint Stock Company
Receivables from other customers

Pearl Dent Co., Ltd.

Gia Han Trading Manufacturing Construction
Company Limited

Viet An Consulting Service Trading Joint Stock
Company

Leader Aid Enterprise Vietnam Ltd.

¥uan Huong Cao., Ltd,

Other customers

Total

Long-term trade receivables

Receivables from other customers

Pearl Dent Co., Lid.

Gia Han Trading Manufacturing Construction
Company Limited

Total

Prepayments to suppliers
Short-term prepayments to suppliers

Prepayments to related party

Tan Phu Investment and Service Joint Stock Company
Prepayments to other suppliers

Ho Chi Minh City Institute for Development Studies
Toan Dat Architectural Planning Consulting Co., Litd.
Other suppliers

Total

Long-term prepaymenis to suppliers

Ending balance

Beginning balance

137,643,432

5,643,432
132,000,000
13,850,964,130
3,577,168,112

2,003.960,533

1,875,752,000

11,042,633
3,816,489

7.226,144

18,055,235,827
3,971,473

31,854,601

1,081,036 4,574,253,191

- 2,415,379,153
6,293,002,449 10,979 777,409
13,988,607,562 18,066,278,460

Ending balance

Beginning balance

8,628,486,070
7,144,944.000

1,483,542,070

8,6285,486,070

Ending balance

Beginning balance

z 832,738,600
_ - 832,738,600
300,000,000 320,137,054
300,000,000 -

; 290,000,000

: 30,137,054
300,000,000 1,152,875,654

This item reflects the prepayment to Huu Phat Electrical Mechanical Company Limited.

These Notex form an (ntegral part of and should be read in confunciion with the Financial Statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

A Other receivables
S0 Other shori-term receivables

Ending balance Beginning balance
Value Allowance_ Value Allowance
Receivables from related puarties 20,897,534,240 - 304,520),548 -

Kien Duc Plastic Packaging Trading

Service Joint Stock Company -

Receivables for principal of mature bonds

% 20,000,000,000 =
Kien Duc Plastic Packaging Trading

Service Joint Stock Company -

Receivables for interest on mature bonds 807,534,240 2 394,520,548 -
Receivables from other organizations

and individuals 20,318,266,191 - IN,922,789,002 -
Advance - - 5,000,000 -
Short-term deposits 10,784,694,260 - 3,100,064,59% -
Savings deposit interest to be received 7,968.379,177 - 4,652,934,513 -
Bond intersst to be received - = 1,720,410.260 -
Provisional corporate income tax on real

estate business activities 1,204,323 683 - 1,242,810,763 -
Other short-term receivables 360,869,071 - 201,568,167 -
Total 41,215,800,431 - 11,317,309,550 -

) The bond of Kien Duc Plastic Packaging Trading Service Joint Stock Company has been overdue
since July 12, 2025 according to the Bond Acquisition Agreements No. ﬂl!2ﬂ22{1--IEBMKIENBU'C -
TAN BINH dated July 12, 2022 and Mo, 02/2022/HPDM/KIENDUC - TAN BINH dated September

12,2022, \
%
5h.  Other long-term receivabley ]i
Ending balance Beginning balance f
Value Allowance Value Allowance J
Long-term deposits 5,759,707,000 - 5,719,707,000 -
Ho Chi Minh City Departmen! of Planning
and Investment (Ho Chi Minh City
Department of Finance now)" 5,719,707,000 - 5,719,707,000 i
Materials Petroleum Joint Stock Company 40,000,000 - - -
Total 5,759,707,000 - 5,719,707,000 -

@  This item reflects the deposit to secure the implementation of the Tanimex Social Housing - Apartment
Project in Binh Hung Hoa Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh City (Binh Hung Hoa Ward, Ho Chi
Minh City now), '

Thuese Notey form an intsgral part of and should be reasd in comfunciion with the Financial Statemanis
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

6.

7,

7h.

Doubtful debts

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Overdue Original Recoverable Overdue Original Recoverable
period amount amount period amount amount
Em Dem House More than 3 tlore than 3
Production years years
Trading Business
Company
Limited —
Receivables for
sales of goods 1,115,602,131 1,115,602,131 -
Receivables from From 6 From &
other months to less months to less
organizations and than 1 year than 1 year
individuals -
Receivables for
service provision 37,520,054 26,264,038 567,279,408 397,095,386
From 1 year From 1 year to
to less than 2 less than 2
years 182,239 581 91,119,790, years 874156240 437,078,120
From 2 years From 2 years
to less than 3 to less than 3
Years 143,287,480 42,986,244  years 683,562,926 205,068,877
bore than 3 bore than 3
years 477,546,912 - years 188,124,196 -
Taotal 1,956,596,158 160,370,072 4,428,724,901 1.,039,242,583

Changes in allowances for doubtful debts are as follows:

Beginning balance
Reversal of allowances
Ending balance

Prepaid expensecs

Short-term prepuid expenses

Information technology service expenses

Land rental
Total

Long-term prepaid expenses

Equipment purchase expenses

Costs for infrastructure of existing industrial parks

Rental for land at existing industrial parks

Costs for infrastructure of expanded industrial parks

Repair expenses
Tools for operating lease

Server rental, IT service charges

Total

Current year

Previous year

31.389,482.318 3,702,617,321
(1,593,256,232) _ (313,135,003)
1,796,226,086 ~ _ 3,389,482,318
Ending balance Beginning balance
20,893,500 19,725,930
4,383,745,507 4,396,336,146
4,404,639,007 4,416,062,076

Ending balance

Beginning balance

502,902,592
10,068,095,654
12,823,467,205

129,337,581,038
11,559,840,013

733,333,336

180,273,326

165,205,493,254

320,219,445
10,530,996,602
13,413,052,003

133,247,082,874
11,022,212,177
1,466,666,668

o 41,526,670

170,041,756,439

These Nates form an integral port of and should be read in comjunction with e Firmancial Statements
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal vear ended September 30, 2025
MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)

8. Tangible fixed assets

Increases/decreases in tangible fixed assets are presented in the attached Appendix 01.

9.  Intangible fixed assets

This item reflects computer software [ully amortized but still in use.

10, TInvestment properties for lease

Historical costs

Accumulated
depreciation

Carrying values

415,561,926,535

37,461,619,126

183,462.679,771

Beginning balance 599,024,606,306
Completed construction 4,833.,910,000
Depreciation for the year

Ending balance 603,858,516,306

453,023,545,661

150,834,970,645

Tnvestment properties that have been fully depreciated but are still leased is VND 243,149,655,942.

According to Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 05 “Investment Property”, the fair value of
investment properties as of the balance sheet date must be disclosed. However, the Corporation has not
yet measured the fair value of its investment properties as it has not been possible to do so.

The investment property porifolio as of the balance sheet date is as follows:

Accumulated

Historical costs depreciation Carrying values
Office Building at No. 80 Ly Thuong
Kiet Street, Ward 9, Tan Binh
District 789,720,698 789,720,698 -
Office Building at No, 103 Ly
Thuong Kiet Street, Ward 9, Tan
Binh District 425,543,401 425,543,401 -
Cost of repairing and upgrading the
house at No. 103 Ly Thuong Kiet
Street, Ward 9, Tan Binh District 202,808,182 202,808,182 -
Store 01A, National Highway 22, Ba
Diem Commune, Hoc Mon District 354,426,778 354,426,778 3
Office Building at No. 161/2,
National Highway 22, Trung My Tay
Commune, Hoc Mon District 313,171,894 313,171,894 g
House No. 454 Ly Thuong Kiet
Street, Ward 7, Tan Binh District 572,728,446 572,728 444 -
House No. 442 Ly Thuong Kiet
Street, Ward 7, Tan Binh District 338,017,342 338,017,542 -
House No. 518 Ly Thuong Kist
Strect, Ward 7, Tan Binh District 238,938,793 238,038,793 =
Warehouse Clusters 01 and 03,
Group 01 from Warehouse 01 to
Warshouse 08 35,934,329,141 315,934129.141 -
Kindergarten - Tay Thanh Apartment 6,072,835,480 6,072,835,480 -
Warehouse No. 09, Group 01,
Cluster 02 4,252 244,340 4,252,244 340 -

Thise Wotes form an integral part af and showld be read in confunctian with the Finaneial Statements
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023
Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)

Fire protection system for
Warehouse No. 09 - Cluster 02
Warehouse Mo, 18, Cluster 06,
Expanded Industrial Park
Warehouses No. 06, 07, 08, Cluster
06, Group 02

Warchouses No. 08, 09, 10, 11,
Cluster 02, Expanded Industrial Park
Automatic fire protection system
Son Ky Senior High School

Tennis court cluster, Group 01
Water supply station with a capacity
of 10 m*/hour

Water supply station No. 02

Water supply station Ne. 03
Construction value of Tanioffice -
Le Trong Tan

Air conditioning system of
Tanioffice — Le Trong Tan

Office fire and lightning protection
gystems

Transformer and generator of
Tanioffice — Le Trong Tan
Elevator system of Tanioffice — Le
Trong Tan

Furniture of Tanioffice — Le Trong
Tan

Sound and camera system of
Tanio[fice — Le Trong Tan

Fire protection system — warchouse

- cluster 01
Construction valie of warehouse
cluster 01
Fire protection system — warehouse
cluster 02
Construction value of warchouse
cluster 02
Air cooling system — warehouse
cluster 2
Construction value of warehouse
cluster 03
Fire protection system — warehouse
cluster 03
Construction value of warehouse
cluster 04
Fire protection system — warchouse
cluster 04

Accumulated
Historical costs depreciation Carrying values
250,000,000 250,000,000 -
18,965,176.382  18,965,176,382 -
1,646,689,657 1,646,689,657 -

38,133,285,009
1,669,120,527
37,043,720,637
2,152,619,905
1,100,748,212
1,008,803,169
1,593,370,453
23,987,847,562
4,882,393,384
915,917,364
2,541,916,363
866,818,182
1,110,014,249
701,292,678
1,225,826,991
12,598,241,052
1,308,337,906
12,619,106,953
£8.800,000
13,361,914,071
1,386,713,979
16,376,091,090

1.499,163,158

18,133,285,009
1,669,120,527
27,601,496,114
2,152,619,905
1,100,748,212
1,008,803,169
1,503,370,453
10,109,335,767
4,882,393,384
915,917,364
2,541,916,363
866,818,182
1,110,014,249
701,292,678
1,225,826,991
12,598,241,052
1,308,337,906
12,619,106,953
84,800,000
13,361,914,071
1,386,713,979
16,376,091,090

1,499,163,158

These Noter form an integral part of and should be read in congunction with the Financial Slatements
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9,442,224,523
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: Nn, 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Steeet, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (continucd)

Accumulated
__ Historical costs _ depreciation  Carrying values
Air cooling system — warehouse
clusters 01 = 02 177,600,000 177,600,000 -

Construction value of warehouse
clusters 01 — 06

Fire protcetion system of warchouse
clusters 01 — 06

Construction value of warehouse
clusters 01 — 05 '
Mezzanine floor inside warehouse
clusters 01 — 05

Fire protection system of warehouse
clusters 01 — 05

Office building of warehouses 01 —
05, Tan Binh Industrial Park
(cxpanded part)

Fire protection system of office
building of warchouses 01 — 05, Tan
Rinh Industrial Park (expanded part)
Fire protection pump of warehouses
06, 07 and 08

Fire protection system of warehouse
at lotIT

Warehouse No. 07, Cluster 08, Tan
Binh Industrial Park

Fire protection system — Warchouse
Na. 06, Cluster 08

Freight elevator system — Warehouse
No. 07

Garage of Cluster 3, Tan Binh
Industrial Park (expanded part)

Fire protection system of garage of
Cluster 3, Tan Binh Industrial Parlk
(expanded part)

Automatic fire protection system —
Warehouses 08, 09, 10, 11 (Tan Binh
Industrial Park (expanded part))
Stand-by generator value of petrol
retail store, Tan Binh 2 Industrial
Park

Fire protection system value of petrol
retail stare, Tan Binh 2 Industrial
Park

Value of 160KV A underground
medium-voltage grid & substation of
petrol retail store, Tan Binh 2
Industrial Park

i3

27,244,605,834
1,895,728,729
22,762,024,135
7,588,466,224

1,876,623,905

1,632,950,930

59,090,909
141,176,500
210,594,025

44, 184,800,944

3,587,456,818
1,281,818,182

7,372,784,815

680,964,661

3,427,042,818

476,840,000

353,962,818

471,592,000

27,244 605,834
1.895,728,729
22,727,241,875
7,588,466,224

1,876,623,905

1,632,950,930

59,090,909
141,176,500
210,594,025

38,279,440,546

3,587,456,818
1,281,818,182

6,138,295,197

680,964,661

3,427,042,818

476,840,000

333,962,818

471,592,000

Fhese Nofes farm ari integral part of and should be read in eonfurction with the Fingnetal Statements

34,782,260

5,905,360,398

1,234,489,618
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kict Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Cin Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023
Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Value of CCTY system of petrol
retail store, Tan Binh 2 Industrial
Park

Construction value of petrol retail
store, Tan Binh 2 Industrial Park
Value of 06 petrol pumps, Tan Binh
2 Industrial Park

Value of office building, internal
road, fence of Garage clusters 03 and
04, Tan Binh 2 Industrial Park
Foundation frame of office building
and warehouse No, 09, Industrial
Group 1

Automatic fire protection system for
the composite film blowing factory,
Warehouse No, 09, Industrial Group
1

Automatic fire alarm system,
warehouse No. 08, Tan Binh 2
Industrial Park

Automatic fire alarm system,
warehouse No. 09, Tan Binh 2
Industrial Park

Automatic fire alarm system,
warehouse No. 11, Tan Binh 2
Industrial Park

Automatic fire alarm system,
warehouse No. 10, Tan Binh 2
Industrial Park

Construction cost of high-rise
Warehouse No. 02, Industrial Group
1, Tan Binh Industrial Park
Elevator system - High-tise
Warehouse No. 02

Fire and lightning protection systems
— High-rise Warchouse No. 02
Automatic fire alarm system of
Warehouse 18 — Tan Binh Industrial
Park (expanded part)

Construction cost of high-rise
Warehouse Mo, 01, Tan Binh
Industrial Park

Elevatar system - High-rise
Warehouse No. 01

Fire and lightning protection systems
- High-rise warghouse No. (1

These Notag form an (negral part ofand shawdd be read i confunciicn with the Financlal Stateptents

Accumulated

Historical costs depreciation Carrying values
53,619,000 53,619,000
§,392,439,368 6,574,077.530 1.818,361,838
1,998,000,000 1,998,000,000 -
1,947,106,364 1,525,233,284 421 873,080

14

5,703,265,824

407,643,636

252,335,011

264,002,800

472,833,533

251,770,977

26,330,852,924

410,163,636

1,861,315,576

2.661,107,874

39,092,258,966

3,522,890,910

1,923,585,259

4.391,476,558

407,643,636

252,335,011

264,002,800

472,833,333

251,770,977

4.612,987,809
336,062,916

1,525,047,708

2,181,036,237

12,479,719,541

2,806,913,270

1,532,643,868

1,311,789,266

17,717,865,115

74,100,720

136,267,868

480,071,637

26,612,539,425

715,977,640

390,941,391




TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended September 30, 2025

Notes to the Financial Statemen!s (continued)

Accumulated

Historical costs depreciation Carrying values
4001CV A underground medium-
voltage grid and substation — High-
rise warchouse No. 01 650,909,090 518,621,067 132,288,023
400K VA stand-by generator — High-
rise warchouse No. 01 445,454,546 354,922,254 00,532,292
Value of on-land assets of building at
No. 477 Le Trong Tan and traffic
infrastructure, yard 10,833,420,000 4,744,360,008 6,089,059,992

Construction value of the office
building in Tan Binh Industrial Park
(ffice elevator system of Tan Binh
Industrial Parl

400KV A substation grid of office of
Tan Binh Industrial Park

Office air conditioning system of
Tan Binh Industrial Park

Office fire and lightning protection
systems of Tan Binh Industrial Park
Office CCTV system of Tan Binh
Industrial Park

3x37.5 kVA, 15-22/0.4 kV
substalions of Warehouse No. 01,
Industrial Group 1, Tan Binh
Industrial Park

Office automatic watering system of
Tan Binh Industrial Park

Carpet grass — High-rise Parking Lot
MNo. 1, Tan Binh Industrial Park

Fire protection system, automatic fire
alarm, underground water tank (121
m?) - Water meter of warehouse 09,
Industrial Group |

Fire protection system of warehouse
No. 01, Industrial Group 1, Tan Binh
Industrial Park

Carpet grass — High-rise warshouse
MNo. 02, Tan Binh Industrial Park
Fire protection system, automatic fire
alarm of Warehouse No. 18 (ABBoil
warehouse)

Construction and renovation of
Warehouse 18, Cluster 06 — Road
M1, Tan Binh Industrial Park
{expanded part)

Construction cost of office building
at No, 108/11 Tran Van Quang Street
Automatic fre protection system,
Warehouse No. 08, Cluster 06,

35

18,206,111,224
1,160,424,545
667,272,728
3,481,765,069
526,370,745

132,147,750

100,000,000
589,554,839

156,256,364

1,442,090,000

3,129,100,000

291,140,000

1,967,449.000

24,765,190,508

1,347,045,454

2,394,711,000

4,362,766,867
869,148,649
499,781,922
2,607,813,948
195,655,009

99,347,875

100,000,000
589,554,839

156,256,364

901,306,260

1,825,308,352

271,730,648

1,147,678,560

22,288,671,450

233,487,904

1,097,575,864

There Nodes form an integral part of and should be read in comfunction with the Financial Siaiements

13,843,344,357
291,275,894
167,490,306
873,951,121
130,715,736

32,799,875

540,783,740

1,303,791,648

19,409,352

819,770,440

2,476,519,058

1,113,557,550

1,297,135,136




TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Accumulated

Historical costs _ depreciation  Carrying values

Industrial Group 2, Tan Binh
Industrial Park

Automatic fire protection system,
part of warehouse No. 06 (AF Axis;
8-14) Industrial Group 1 - Tan Binh
Industrial Park

Automatic fire protection system of
Warchouses No. 03, 06, 07 and 08,
Industrial Group | - Tan Binh
Industrial Park

Automatic fire protection system of
Warehouses No, 02, 03, 04,
Industrial Group 1 - Tan Binh
Industrial Park

Automatic fire protection system of
Warehouses No. 06 and 07,
Industrial Group 2 - Tan Binh
Industrial Park

Caonstruction and renovation of cold
storage, Cluster 06, Industrial Group
2 (CN13) - Tan Binh Industrial Park
Cold storage system of Cluster 06,
Industrial Group 2 (CN13) - Tan
Binh Industrial Park

Cold storage shelving system -
Cluster 06, Industrial Group 2
(CN13) - Tan Binh Industrial Park
Fire protection system of
Warchouses 06 and 07, Industrial
Group 2 - Tan Binh Industrial Park
(Phase 2: Fire protection and alarm,
Phase 3: smolke exhaust fans)

Fire protection system of Warchouse
No, 10 - Tan Binh Industrial Park
(expanded part)

Automatic fire protection system,
part of Warchouse No. 07 (KF Axis;
01 - 06) Industrial Group 2 - Tan
Binh Industrial Park

Automatic fire protection system,
part of Warchouse No. 02 (AF Axis;
01 - 14) belonging to Warehouse
Clusters No. 01, 02, 03, and 04 (Son

6.,700,689,091

6,394,753.000

7,500,211,000

5,168,880,000

6,020,797,020

10,219,575,000

1,670,057,800

7,310,246,000

5,952,975,000

1,390,210,000

2,967,576,700

2,090,882,712

2,766,5990,752

1,938,330,000

1,655,719,197

4,683.971,886

1,083,53 1,801

1,446,819,524

1,984,325.000

144,813,540

3,733,112,391

4,303,870,288

4,733,220,248

3,230,550,000

4.365,077,823

5,535,603.114

186,525,999

5,861,426,476

3,968,650,000

1,245,396,460

Lol ‘\aﬂ.\-\

Viyd

Ky) - Tan Binh Industrial Park
Tatal

3,443,700,000 71,743,750 3,371,956,250
603,858,516,306 _ 453,023,545,661 _ 150,834,970,645

(hess Noles form wn integral parl of and should be read in confunction witl ihe Financial Stafeimernis
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended Scptember 30, 2025
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

11. Long-term work-in-process

Binh Tan Apartment Project

Residential Area Project in the Expanded Industrial
Park

Workers’ housing project (social housing) in Tan
Binh Industrial Park (expanded part)

Residential auxiliary arca project (DC12 & 13
intersection, Son Ky Ward)

Go Dau - Tay Ninh Cemetery Project

Total

12. Construction-in-progress

Ending balance

Beginning balance

70,331,648,776

34,344,524.502

69,474,003,881

34,120,849,585

17,270,424,692 17,190,123,554
3,920,018,113 1,920,018,113
- 768,181,819
125,866,616,083 125,474,076,952

Details of construction-in-progress costs incurred during the year are presented in the attached Appendix

0z,

13. Deférred income {ax asscts

Deferred income tax assets related to deductible temporary differences are detailed as follows:

Beginning balance

Recognized as deferred income tax liabilities
Recognized as other expenses

Ending halance

Current year

Previous year

427,962,492 2,333,230,980
(106,951,694) (1,900,097,058)
; (5,171,430)
321,010,798 427,962,492

The corporate income tax rate used to determine the value of deferred income tax assets is 20%.

14. Short-term trade payables

Payables to related parties

Thinh Phat Transportation Services Joint Stock
Company

Minh Phat Investment and Development Joint Stock
Company

Tran Phan Investment Consultant Company Limited
Payables to other suppliers

Khang Nam Investment Construction Trading Joint
Stock Company

(hther suppliers

Total

The Corporation has no overdue lrade payables.

15. Short-term advances [rom customers

Xuan Huong Co., Ltd.

Vu Hoang Minh Joint Stock Company

An Phuoc Garment Embroidery Shoes Company
Limited

Other customers

Total

Ending balance

Beginning balance

1,006,443,566

973,573,041
32,870,525

1,124,150,794
369,241,200
750,663,154
4,246,440
1,335,771,885

973,573,041
362,198,844

1,006,443,566

2,459,922,679

Ending balance

Beginning balance

468,451,887

162,571,288 :
112,473,081 .

| : 1,140,828
743,496,256 1,140,828

These Notes form an nlegral part af and should fra vead in confusction with the Financial Stalements
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Io Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025

Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

16.

These Motas form an integral part of and should be read in confunciion with the Financiol Siatements

Taxes and other obligations to the State Budget
Details of taxes and other obligations to the State Budget are presented in the attached Appendix 03.

Value added tax (VAT)

The Corporation pays the value added tax using the deduction method. The value added tax rate is as follows:
- Land use fees, environmental protection fees, share ransfer fees Mot subject to tax
- leasing warehouses for export processing enterprises 1%
- Water charges 03%

- Leasing pallets, power charges (the VAT rate applied is 08% according to the
Government's Decrees No. 72/2024/ND-CP dated June 30, 2024 stipulating
the VAT reduction policy under the Resolution No. 142/2024/0113 af the
National Assembly, applicable from July 01, 2024 to December 31, 2024, No.
180/2024/NB-CP dated December 31, 2024 stipulating the VAT reduction
policy under the Resolution No. 174/2024/01115 of the National Assembly,
applicable from January 01, 2025 to June 30, 202), and No. 174/2025/NE)-
OP dated June 17, 2025 stipulating the VAT reduction policy under the
Resolution No. 204/2025/0QH15 of the National Assembly, applicable from
July 01, 2025 to December 31, 2026). 8%

- Leasing premises, warchouses, [actories, selling apartments, etc. 10%

Corporate inceme tax
The Corporation must pay the corporate income tax on assessable income at a rate of 20%,

The corporate income tax payable for the yearis estimated as follows:

Current year Previous year
Total accounting profit before fax 144,315.,832,410 129,133,180,884
Increases/(decreases) of accounting profit to determine
taxable income!
- Inereases 8704 08] 370 4 708,509,918
- Decreases (534,758,472) (9,500,4535,290)
Taxable income 152,576,055,317 124,341,205,513
Income exempted from tax {14,350,675,000) (13,929,375.000)
Assessable income _ [38,185,380,317 110,411,830,513
Corporate income tax rate 20 20
Corporate income tax payable 27.637,076,064 22,082,366,103

Determination of corporate income tax liability of the Corporation is based on currently applicable
regulations on tax. Nonetheless, these lax regulations may change from time (o time and tax regulations
applicable to variety of transactions can be interpreted differently, Therefore, the tax amount presented in the
Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025 may change upon review by the tax
authorities,

Corporate income tax provisionally paid for the amount received in advance from the transfer of property
The Corporation must provisionally pay corporate income tax at a rate of 1% on the amount received in
advance from real estate transfer in accordance with the Circular No. 78/2014/TT-BTC dated June 18, 2014,
issued by the Ministry of Finance. The Corporation will finalize the corporate income tax payable for this
activity upon handover of the real estate.

Land rental
The land rental is paid in accordance with the tax authority’s notice.

Other taxes
The Corporation has declared and paid these taxes in line with the prevailing regulations.
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TAN BINH IMPORT - EXPORT JOINT 5T OCK CORPORATION
Address: No. 325 Ly Thuong [Kiet Street, Tan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2025
Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17, Payables to employces

This item reflects 13%-month salary and the salary reserve fund to be paid to employees.

18. Accrued expenses
18a. Shori-term accrued expenses

This item reflects fire protection system design costs for warehouses and factories.

185, Lonp-term acérued expenses

Maintenance fee for Tan Binh Industrial Park
Accrual of infrastructure costs for Tan Binh 1 Tndustrial
Park

Ending balance

Beginning balance

24,994,146,286

28,139,808,7486

26,724,788,133

28,674,567,258

Total

53,133,955,072

55,399,355,391

19, Unearncd revenues
19q, Shori-term unearned revennes

Unearned revenues from related parties

Minh Phat Investment and Development Joint Stock
Company — Land, warehouse roof rentals

Thinh Phat Transportation Services Joint Stock Company
— Warehouse roof rental

Tan Phu Investment and Service Joint Stock Company -
Warehouse roof rental

Hung Phat Services Production Joint Stock Company -
Warehouse roof rental

Unearned revenmes from other organizations and
individuals

Revenue from leasing land, leasing warehouse roofs

Ending balanee
1,047,635,088

897,635,088
50,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000

5,463,605,494
5,463,605,494

Beginning balance

945,151,363
795,151,363
50,000,000
50,000,000

50,000,000

Total

6,511,240,582

196, Long-term unearned revenues

Ending balance

Unearned revenues from related party

Minh Phat Investment and Development Joint Stock
Company — Land rental

Unearned revennes from other organizations and
individuals

Land rental

Total

13,166,972,992
13,166,912,592

94,876,693,276
90,876,693,276

__Beginning balance

13,567,935,720
13,567,935,720

93,620,198,276
53,620,198,276

104,043,606,268

107,188,133,996

20. Other payables
20a. Other short-term payables

Trade Union's expenditure
Receipt of short-term deposits
Dhividends and profits payable
Apartment maintenance fee
Compensation payahle

Other short-term payables
Total

Ending balance

Bepinning balance

348,881,000
17,832,575,351

77,210,000
25,579,202,218

2,229,062,600 2,027,875,100
36,518,095 36,445,350
6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
1,061,178,488 1,878,415,423
27,508,215,534 35,599,148,091

Thage Motes form an infegral part of and shoudd be read in confurction witl i Fiviancial Stalamsants
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20h.

2.

11.

22,

22a.

22h.

These Wotes form an infegral part of and shenld ke read i confunetion with ife £ Iriancial Siatemernis

Other long-term payables

Ending balance Beginning balance
Payables to related parties 1,414,852,585 1,414,852,585

Thinh Phat Transportation Services Joint Stock
Company — Payables for receipt of long-term deposits
and mortgages 773,910,865 773,910,865
Minh Phat Investment and Development Joint Stock
Company — Payables for receipt of long-term deposits
and mortgages 164,941,720 164,941,720
Tri Duc Service Educational Joint Stock Company —
Payables for receipt of long-term deposits and
morigages 40,000,000 40,000,000
Hung Phat Services Production Joint Stock Company

— Payables for receipt of long-term deposits and '
martgages _ g 236,000,000 236,000,000

Payables to other organizations and individuals 94,915,892,546 9,069,785, 669
Receipt of long-term deposits 55,046,967,559 51,448,042,002
Compensation for resettlement 34.366,295,127 32,756,813,727
Other long-term payables 5,502,629,860 5,864,929 940
Total 96,330,745,131 01,484,638.254
Overdue debis

The Corporation has no other overdue payables.

Bonus and welfare funds

Increase due to
Beginning  allocation from  Other Disbursement Ending
balance profit increases  during the year balance
Bonus fund 43,948,400,800  6,630,143,544 - (2,219,000,000) 48,359,544,344
Welfare fund 3,678,205,870  7,360,550,241 540,950,000 (11,439,202,406) 140,503,703
Bonus fund for the
Executive Board 3,061,068,659 900,000,000 . (926.000.000) 3,035,068,699
Total 50,687,675.369 14,890,693,785 540,950,000 (14,584,202,406) 51,535,116,748

Owner's equity
Statement of changes in owner's equity
Information on changes in owner's equity is presented in the attached Appendix 04.

Information on the use of fund raised from the share issuance to increase the charter capital in
previous years

According to the Resolution No. 02/NQ-BHBCD dated June 22, 2018 of the 2018 Extraordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders, the plan of share issuance for charter capital increase was approved.
The total number of additionally issued shares was 3,600,000 shares, at a par value of VND 10,000 per
share and an expected issue price of VND 25,000 per share. All 3,600,000 additionally issued shares
were issued (o existing shareholders.

In 2019, the Corporation offered 3,600,000 common shares to existing sharcholders and potential
partners to supplement its operating capital in accordance with the Resolution dated January 17, 2019
of the 2018 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. The number of shares sold was 3,600,000. On
January 25, 2019, the Corporation received the 17" amended Business Registration Certificate issued
by the Ho Chi Minh City Department of Planning and Investment regarding the increase in charter
capital to VND 300,000,000,000.
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Motes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Purpose of issuance: To be used for Binh Tan Apartment Project (Milky Way Apartment) in Binh Hung
Hoa Ward, Binh Tan Distriet, Ho Chi Minh City.

Actual implementation: The Corporation fully collected VND 90,000,000,000 from this share issuance.
However, the Corporation is still in the process of completing some pending legal procedures for the
project and has not yet used the fund raised from this issuance.

As of September 30, 2025, the Corporation has deposited the entire amount of VIND 90,000,000,000 in
a term deposit to increase the Corparation’s profits (see Note No. V.2b).

22c. Shares

Ending balance Beginning balance
Mumber of shares authorized for issuance 30,000,000 30,000,000
MNumber of shares sold to the public 30,000,000 30,000,000
- Common stock 30,000 000 30,000,000
- Preferred shares - -
Number of shares repurchased - -
- Comman shares - -
- Preferred shares - -
Mumber of outstanding shares 30,000,000 30,000,000
- Common shares 30,000,000 30,000,000

- Preferred shares = r
Par value per outstanding share: VIND 10,000
22d. Prafit distribution

During the year, the Corporation distributed profits in accordance with the Resolution No. 01/NQ-
PHDCD dated January 08, 2025 of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders as follows:

Amount set Amount set
Amount aside in the aside in the
to be distributed _ previous year _ current year
e Dividend distribution to shareholders 90,000,000,000  37,500,000,000 52,500,000,000
«  Appropriation for Bonus find 5,257.535,886 - 5,257,535,886
= Appropriation for Welfare fund 7.360,550,241 - 7,360,550,241
¢ Appropriation for operation budget of the
Board of Directors and subcommittees 900,000,000 - a00,000,000
s Appropriation for bonus for reaching over
target 1,372,607,658 - 1,372,607,658

The Corporation has paid the first dividend advance of 2025 to shareholders at a rate of 12.5%,
equivalent to VND 37,500,000,000, according to the Board of Directors’ Decision No. 09/2025/0Q0-
HPQT dated April 28, 2025.

In addition, the Corporation will pay the second dividend advance of 2025 to shareholders at a rate of
12.5%, equivalent to VND 37,500,000,000, according to the Board of Directors’ Decision MNo.
13/2025/QB-HPQT dated October 28, 2023.

23.  Off-balance sheet items

23a. Foreign currencies
As of the balance sheet date, the Corporation’s cash includes USD 280.05 (beginning balance: USD
293.25).

These Notes fors an intezral part of and should be read in confunclion with the Financial Stataseants
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23b. Treated doubtful debts

Reasons for writing off

Ending Beginning

balance halance
District 12 Public Services Company
Limited {formerly known as District 12
Urban Services and Development
Company)

264,735,735 =
Bac Mam Develop Investment Company
Limited 796,020,883 -
Vu Viet Long Production Trading Pte.

113,370,056 113,370,056
Toan Trung Construction Joint Stock
Company 200,000,000 200,000,000
Sai Thanh Paper Joint Stock Company '

54,661,045 84,661,045

Other customers

110,231,697 110,231,697
Total 1,569,019,416 508,262,798

The project has not been fully
audited, the processing time
has exceeded 17 years, and il
has been handled by multiple
officials, resulting in project
files being scattered across
various departments and
subsequently lost.

Mot operating at the registerad
address. '

The tax code on the tax
authority’s system was closed,

Location unknown

The Corporation has filed a

lawsuil,

- Confirmed by local
authorities as poor
household;

- Location unknown.

VI. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE INCOME STATEMENT

1.  Revenue from sales of goods and provisions of services
Ia.  Gross revenne

Current year

Previous year

Revenue from trading real cstate
Revenue from service provisions @

245,453,899,706

5,111,927,006
_212,384,070,297

Total

245,453,899,706

0  Income and expenses related Lo investment properties for lease are as follows:

Current yvear

Previous year

Income from leasing investrent properties
Direct costs related to generating renlal income

238,535,711.277
{54,736,354,361)

206,228,892,364
(57,912,951,157)

Income from investment properties

183,799,356,917

148,315,941,207

Ib.  Revenue from sales of goods und provisions of services to related parties

In addition to sales of goods and service provisions with associates as presented in Note No. V.2¢, the
Corporation also has sales of goods and service provisions with other related parties that are nol associates
as follows:

Current year Previous year

Thinh Phat Transportation Services Joint Stock
Compeny

Leasing office and premises

Leasing warehouse, warghouse roof

Leasing garage

188,852,533
6,903,309,092
1,943,034,564

7,055,000,000
2,011,612,260

Receivahbles for sewage treatment fee 18,074,601 15,354,928
Receivables for power charge - 19,679,415
Investment in infrastrocture and green space 20,000,000

Thiese Notes form an integral part of and should be vaud in conjuncion with the Financial Statermenty
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Tan Phu Investment and Service Joint Stock
Company

Leasing office

Receivables for power charge

Leasing warehouse roof

Hung Phat Services Production Joint Stock

Company

Leasing gas station
Leasing warchouse roof
Wastewater treatment fee

2. Cost of sales

Cost of merchandise sold
Cost of services provided
Total

3.  Financial income

Term deposit interest

Demand deposit interest

Loan interest, bond interest

Dividends received

Exchange gain due to the revaluation of monetary
items in foreign currencies

Proceeds from sales of securities

Late payment interest

Taotal

4.  Financial expenses

I.oss on transfer of investment

Loss from investment in trading securities
Provision/(Reversal of provision) for investment loss
Other expenses

Taotal

5.  Selling expenses

Expenses for employees

Tools

Depreciation/(amortizalion) of fixed assets
Expenses for external services

Other expenses

Tatal

Current year

Previous year

144,000,000

200,000,000

1,440,000,000
200,000,000
11,851,824

Current year

144,000,000
300,951
200,000,000

1,440,000,000
200,000,000
7,713,340

Previous year

54,736,354,360

54,736,354,360

4,615,059,573
57,912,951,157

62,528,010,730

Current year

Previous year

16,835,382,662
45,509,537
4,747,159,588
14,390,675,000

13,995,361,910
38,948,037
9,014,020,545
13,929,375,000

481,989 45,607
1,200,420,680 2,537,985,106.
791,185,947 -
38,010,815,403 39,515,740,205

Current year

Previous year

20,935,447,970

100,721,355 19,009,200
(7,186,142,018) 2.099,987,243
630,923 866,534
13,850,658,230 2,119,862,977

Current year

Previous year

§,103,391,292
48,288,780
2,969,685,711
12,017,167,352
2,424,793,892

7,115,333.286
183,380,186
1,971,980,244
30,791,521,658
3,247,392,616

45,583,327,027

43,309,607,990

These Notes forman integral part of and shosddd be read in confunction with the F inancial Statemenis
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6.  General and administration expenses

Expenses [or employees

Current year

18,599,093,372

Previous year

17,534,908,136

(ffice supplies 8,385,977 62,496,648
Office stationery 563,991,320 677,754,847
Depreciation/(amortization) of fixed assets 3,549,845,804 3,180,198,592
Taxes, fees and legal fees 43,000,000 17,907,370
Reversal of allowance for doubtful debts (1,473,255,294) (99,978,726)
Expenses for external services 1,395,165,953 3,427,613,185
Oiher expenses 3,574,320,204 3,403,596,493
Total 26,320,547,336 28,204,496,545
7.  Other income

Current year

Previous year

Fines For violation of the contract 2,274.467.566 2,361,198,578
Reversal of accrued costs of twin pond area
infrastructure  project, group DC6 Auxiliary
residential area - Tan Binh Industrial Park - 6,191,742,315
Other income 135,763,284 4,402,534
Total 2,410,230,850 8,557.343,427
8.  Other expenses

Current year Previous year
Loss on liguidation, disposal of investment property - 642,688,730
Debt settlement 1,060,736,618 g
Tax fines and tax collected in arrears 7,106,341 38,758314 ¢
Other expenses 363,637 92,474,765
Total 1,068,226,596 773,921,809

9,  Larnings per share
Ya. Basic/diluted earnings per share

Accounting profit after corporate income tax
Appropriation for bonus and welfare funds
Appropriation for operation budget of the Board of
Directors and subcommittees

Profit used to calculate basic/diluted eamings per
share

The average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year

Basic/diluted earnings per share

9h,  Other information

Current year

Previous year

116,571.804,632
(16,744,387,256)

(900,000,000)

08,927,417,396

30,000,000

3298

105,150,717,723
(13,990,693,785)

(900,000,000)

00,260,023,938

30,000,000

3,009

There are no transactions over the commion share or potential common share from the balance sheet date

until the date of these Financial Statements.

These Nodes form an integral pert of and should be read (n confunction with the Financiel Statements
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10. Operating costs by factors

Materials and supplies
Labor costs
Depreciation/(amortization) of fixed assels

Current year

Previous year

680,606,077
26.702,454,664
43,981,150,641

923,631,681
24.650,241,422
43,673,402,507

Expenses for external services 33,432,333,305 34,219,134.843
Other expenses 4,568,858,802 _6,568,917,753
Total 109,365,493,489 110,035,328,206

VIL. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

The Corporation has balances related to the acquisition of fixed assets as follows:

Ending balance Beginning balance

Acquisition of fixed assets, for which payments have
nol been made - 26,756,200
Prepayment [or acquisition of fixed assets - 750,713,400

VIII. OTHER DISCLOSURES

1.  Operating leased assets
As at the balance shest date, the total minimum rental to be collected in the future from irrevocable

operating leases is classified by terms as follows:
Ending balance

1 year or less 197,790,207,344
More than | year to 5§ years 544,159,462.061
More than 5 years 300,942,710,621
Total _110411392.330,{]16

Beginning balance
238,359,931,875
382,175,819,712
141,987,649,952
762,523,401,539

2. Transactions and balances with related parties
Related parties to the Corporation include: key managers, their related individuals, and other related

parties.

2a. Transactions and balances with the key managers and their related individuals
The key managers include members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board (the Board of
Management and the Chief Accountant). The key managers’ related individuals are their close family
members.

Transactions with the key managers and their related individuals
The Corporation has no sales of goods and service provisions, and no other transactions with the key
managers and their related individuals.

Receivables from and payables to the key managers and their related individuals
The Corporation has no receivables from and payables to the key managers and their related individuals.

These Notes form an fntegral part of and should be read in conjunction with fhee Flinancial Siafemenis
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2h.

These Noles form an integral part of and showld be read in conpuriction with the Finuncial Statements

Repumeration of the key managers

Previous
B Position Current year year
Salaries, bonuses, and compensation of Beard
members
Mr. Mguyen Minh Tam Chairman 2,751,060,000 2,416,760,000
Mr. Tran Quang Truong Vice Chairman 128,000,000 120,000,000
Ms. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan Member 128,000,000 120,000,000
Mr. La Ngoc Thong Member 128,000,000 120,000,000
Mr. Phan Mgoc Liem [ndependent
Member 128,000,000 174,000,000
Ms. Nguyen Thi Thu Giang Independent :
Member 128,000,000 44 600,000
Salaries and bonuses of members of the
Executive Board
Mr. Tran Quang Truong General Director  2,351,260,000 2,093,060,000
Mr. Mguyen Dinh Minh Triet Deputy General
Director 1,690,060,000 1,520,260,000
Ms. Le Nguyen Huong Duong Deputy General 1,151,060,000 -
Director and HR
Director
Ms. Ha Thi Thu Thao Chief Accountant 1,058,760,000 _ 982,760,000
Total 9,642,200,000 7,612,840,000
Transactions and balances with other related parties
Other related parties of the Corporation include:
Other related parties B Relationship
Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation related to the key managers
Corporation (CHOLIMEX)
Tran Phan Investment Consultant Cempany Company related to the key managers
Limited
Tan Binh Tanimex Production Service Joint
Stock Company (Taniservice) Associate
Minh Phat Investment and Development Joint
Stock Company Associate
Tri Duc Service Educational Joint Stock Company Associate
Viet Phat Packaging Joint Stock Company Associate
Thinh Phat Transportation Services Joint Stock Subsidiary of Tan Binh Tanimex Production
Company Service Joint Stock Company
Tan Phu Investment and Service Joint Stock Subsidiary of Minh Phat Investment and
Company Development Joint Stock Company
Hung Phat Services Production Joint Stock Company related to the key managers
Company
Kien Duc Plastic Packaging Trading Service
Joint Stock Company Company related to the key managers
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Nules to the Financial Statements (continusd)

Transactions with other related parties

Tn addition fo transactions with associates as presented in Note No. V.2¢ and sales of goods and service
provisions to other related parties that are not associates as presented in Note No. VI.1b, the Corporation

also had other transactions with other related parties as follows:

Current year

Previous year

Think Phat Transportation Services Joint Stock
Compuny
Costs of tree maintenance and garbage collection

Construction, repair, and installation costs

Tan Phu Investmeni and Service Joint Stock
Company

Consultancy, construction, and supervision costs
Humanitarian aid funds received

Maintenance and repair costs 251,330,650
Dividends payable 25,000,000

Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (CHOLIMEX)
18,044,664,000

Dividends payable
Collection of bonus

Tran Phan Investment Consultant Company
Limited

Dividends payable 4.,500,000,000
Costs of acquiring fixed assets -
Beverage expenses 11,111,111
Hung Phat Services Production Joint Stock

Company

Infrastructure maintenance fees 107,083,200
Dividends payable 6,300,000,000

Humanitarian aid funds received

Kien Due Plastic Packaging Trading Service Joint
Stock Company

Capital contribution

Bond investment income

4.280,920,812
Vehicle rental 642,000,000
1.064,640,726

13,662,442,280

1,405,479,452

4242,920,016
1.012,000,000
824,496,798

23.931,245,984
10,000,000

18,044,664,000
26,830,000

4.500,000,000
4,000,000,000

107,083,200
6,300,000,000
30,000,000

2,207,520,000
1,804,931,500

The prices of goods and services provided to other related parties are mutually agreed prices as disclosed
by the Company. The purchases of goods and services from other related parties are made at the agreed

prices.

Receivables from and payables to other related parties

The receivables from and payables to other related parties are presented in Notes No. V.3a, V.4a, V.53,

V.14, V.19, and V.20b.

The receivables from other related parties are unsecured and will be paid in cash. No allowances have

“ been made for the receivables from other related parties.

Thase Notes form an integral part of and should be read in cogunction with i Financial Skatements
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3.

Ja.

Thess Notes form an integyal part of and showid be read in confunction with the Financial Staiements

Segment information

The primary segment reporting is based on business segments according to the Corporation’s internal
organizational and management structure and internal financial reporting system.

Information on business segment

The Corporation has the following main business segments:

o Segment 01: provision of services (leasing land and warchouses).

e Segment 02: trade in real estate (selling land plots, houses and apartments).

Information on business results, fixed assets, other non-current assets, and the value of remarkable non-

cash expenses of the Corporation’s business segments is as follows;

Current year
Met external revenue
Met inter-segment revenue

Toial pet revenue

Segment financial performance
Expenses not atiributable to segments
Operating profit

Financial income

Financial expenses

Other income

Other expenses

Current income [ax

Deferred income tax

Profit after tax

Total expenses for acquisition af fixed assets and

other won-current asyeis

Total depreciation/{famartization) and allocation

of fong-term prepaymicniy

Total remarkable non-caxh expenses {except
depreclation/{amortization) and allocation of

[oag-terim prepayinenis

Previous year

Mel external revenue

Met inter-segment revenue
Tortal nel revenue

Segment financial performance
Expenses not atiributable to segments
Operating profit

Financial income

Financial expenses

Other income

Other expenses

Current income tax

Deferred income Lax

48

Provision of
services

Trade in real
estate

Total

245,453,899,706

245.453,899,706

_245,453,899,706

245,453 ,899,706

190,717,545 346

18,569,949,533

190,717,545,346
(71,903,874,363)

118,813,670,983
18,010,815,403
(13,350,658,230)
2,410,230,850
(1,068,226,396)
(27,637,076,064)
(106,951,694)

176,571,804,652

18,569,949,533

58,438,281,159

58,438,281,159

_ (1,473,255,294)

(1,473,235,294)

212,884,070,297

5,111,927,006

217,995,997 303

212,884,070,297

5,111,927,006

217,995,997,303

154,971,119,140

496,867,433

| 55,467 986,573
(71,514,104,535)

83,033,382,038
19,515,740,205
(2,119,862,977)
8,557,343 427
(773,921,809)
(22,082,366,103)
(1,900,097,058)
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3b.

da.

These Motes form an integral part of and showld be read in comjunction with ihe Finaneial Stotenen (s

Provision of Trade in real

__ services estate Total
Profit after tax __ 105,150,711 7,723
Total expenses for acquisition of fixed assets and
ather non-clerrent osyels 50,912,854,294 - 50,912,854.294

Total deprecintion/{amortization) and allocation

of long-term prepayments 59,839,561, 702 - 59,859,561,702

Total remarkable non-cash expenses (except
depreciation/(amortization) and allocation of

Allocated assets
Unallocated assets
Toral nssels

Direct liabilities of segment
Allocated liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Beginning balanee

320,464,348,541

8,628 486,070

long-term prepaymenis 1,676,057,006 - 1,670,057,0M6
The Corporation’s assets and liabilities according to the business segments are as follows:
Provision of Trade in real
serviecs estate Total
Ending balance
Direct assets of segment 150,834,970,645  127,431,632,612 278,266,603 257

329,002,835,611
619,087,914,830

1,226,447,353,698

319,923 .467,7594

319,923.467,794
51,535,116,744

_371,458,584,542

Direct assets of segment 183,462,679,771  127,106,743,481 310,569,423 252
Allocated assets 289.531,366,635 - 289.,531,366,635
Unallocated assets 611,925399,550 _‘/
Toral assels 1,212,026,189,437

Diirect habilities of segment - - -
Allocated liabilities 318,030,855,779 - 318,030,855,779
Unallocated liabilities - - 50,687,675,369
Taotal figbilities 364,718,531,148

Information on geographical segment
All of the Corporation’s activities take place within the territory of Vistnam.

Financial risk management

The Corporation's activities give rise to the following financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk, and
market risk, The Board of Management is responsible for establishing policies and controls to mitigate
financial risks and for monitoring the implementation of established policies and controls.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a party to a contract will be unable to fulfill its obligations, resulting in
financial loss to the Corporation.

The Corporation's credit risks arise mainly from trade receivables and bank deposits.
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Trade receivables

To manage trade receivables, the Board of Management has issued sales regulations with strict
provisions on service providers, real estate businesses, credit limits, and specific payment terms. Each
month, the Board of Management reviews compliance with these sales regulations. In addition,
accounting staff regularly monitor accounts receivable to encourage collection.

The Carporation’s trade receivables relate to many entities operating in different fields, so the credit
risk associated with trade receivables is low.

Bank deposils
The Corporalion’s term deposits and demand deposits are in the well-known banks in Vietnam;

therefore, the credit risk level arising from cash in bank is low.

The maximum credit risk exposure for financial assets is the carrying value of the financial assets (see
Note No, VIIL5 on the carrying value of financial assets).

Analysis of overdue age and devaluation of financial assets is as fallows:

Mot yel overdue or Already overdue
devaluated and/(or) devaluated Total

Ending balance

(ash and cash equivalents 60,204,915,141 - 60.204,515,141
Held-to-maturity investments 476,700,000,000 - 476,700,000,000
Trade receivables 20,660,497.474 1,956,596,153 22,617,093,632
Oither receivables 45.771,183,748 - 45 771,183,748
Available-for-sale financial assets 11,267,500,000 8,020,000,000 19,287,300,000
Total 614.604,096,363 9.976,596,158 624.580,692,521
Beginning balance

Cash and cash equivalents 47,437,268 487 - 47 437,268,487
Held-to-maturity investments 447,126,186,300 - 447,126,186,300
Trade receivables 13,637,553,559 4,428,724,90] 18 066,278 460
Other receivables 15,789,205,787 - 15,789.205,737
Available-for-sale financial assets 11,267,500,000 30,931,199,970 42, 198,699,970
Total 535,257,714,133 35.359,924,871 570,617,639,004

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation will encounter difficulty in mesting obligations associated
with financial liabilities.

The Corporation’s liquidity risks mainly arise from the differences in maturity dates of financial assets
and financial liabilities.

The Corporation manages liquidity risk through the following measures: regularly monitoring current

and future payment requirements to maintain an appropriate level of cash and borrowings; monitoring
actual cash flows against estimation to minimize the impact of cash flow fluctuations,
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The payment terms for non-derivative financial liabilities (excluding interest payable) are based on
contractual payment terms and are not discounted as follows:
More than 1 year

I yearandless  toSyears Total

Ending halance

Trade payables 1,006,443,566 33,000,000 1,039,443 566
Cither payables 27,169,334,534  149,464,700,203 | 76,634,034,737
Total 28,175,778,100 149,497,700,203 177,673,478,303
Beginning balance

Trade payables 2,459,922,679 33,000,000 2,492,922.679
Other payables 35,531,038,09] 146,883 993,645 152,415,931,736
Total 37.991,860,770 146,916,993,645 184.908,854.415

The Board of Management helieves that the risk level associated with payments to financial liabilities
is low. The Corporation has sulficient capacity to settle all financial abligations when they are due from
ils operating cash flows and from the amounts receivable from mature financial assets.

Market visk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due
to changes in market prices.

Market risks exposed to the operations of the Corporation is securities price risk.

The sensitivity analyses and assessments below relate to the Corporation's financial position as of
September 30, 2025 and September 30, 2024, based on net debt value. The changes in gcuritics prices
prices used for sensitivity analysis are hased on an assessment of what is likely to oceur within the next
year given the observable market conditions at the present time.

Securities price risk
The securities held by the Corporation may be affected by risks related to the future value of investment
securities. The Corporation manages securities price risk by establishing investment.

The Board of Management assesses that the impact of securities price fluctuations on the Corporation’s
after-tax profit and owner's equity is insignificant,

Collateral
The Corporation has not had any collateral given to or received from other entitics as of September 30,
2025 and September 30, 2024,

Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets
Carrying vilues of financial assets are as follows: ;
Ending balance L Beginning balance
_ Originalcost Provision Original cost Provision

Cash and cash equivalents 60.204,315,141 - 47437268487 -
Held-to-maturity investrents 476,700,000,000 - 447,126,186,300 -
Trade receivables 22.617,093,632  (1,796,226,086)  |B,066,27 B460 (3,389.48231¥)
Other receivables 45,771,183,748 - 15,789,205,787 -
Available-for-sale finrncial assets 11,267,500,000 (6,617,143.026) 42,198.699,970 (13,721,087,620)
Total EA,SS{LFEI,SZI _ﬂ,413,369,l 12)  570,617,639,004 ﬂ?.liﬂjﬂ $9,938)
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Financial lighilities
Carrying values of financial liabilities is as follows:

Ending balance Beginning balance
Trade payables 1,039,443,566 2,492,922,679
Other payables 176,634,034,737 182,415,931,736
Total 177.673,478,303 184,908,854415

Fair value

The Corporation has not measured the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities as the
Circular No. 210/2009/TT-BTC dated November 06, 2009 of the Ministry of Finance and current

regulations do not provide specific guidance.

6.  Subsequent events

In addition to the event presented in Note No. V.22d, there are no material subsequent events which are

required adjustments or disclosures in the Financial Statements.
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